/“ David Quinn

Chair
Shannon Wright MANCHESTER Stephen Duffley
HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY Vice-Chair

Andrew Papanicolau
Commissioner

Mike Lopez
Commissioner

Thomas Hickman
Commissioner

NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING
MANCHESTER HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
MANCHESTER, NEW HAMPSHIRE

You are hereby notified that the Commissioners of the Manchester Housing and Redevelopment Authority
are called to meet for the Regular Meeting at 12:00 p.m. on Tuesday, July 15, 2025, in the 2nd floor
conference room, 198 Hanover Street, Manchester, NH

The following shall be the order of business:
1. Roll Call

2. Consent Agenda:  a. Approving Resident Services Write-Offs Totaling $1,237.00
c. Approving Public Housing Write-Offs Totaling $43,679.31
d. Approving Capital Fund Amendment and 5 YR Capital Fund Award of
$3,510,376.00

W

. Approval of Minutes: Minutes of the Meeting of June 17, 2025

4. Financial Report
a. AMP Operations YTD reporting
b. Section 8 Operations YTD reporting

S. Public Housing Operations
a. Public Housing and Tax Credit properties occupancy report
b. Maintenance Update

6. S-8/HCYV Program
a. Utilization Report

>

Resident Services
a. Program Updates

=

Development Report
a. Capital Fund 2025 update & Capital Fund Projects
b. IT Update

9. Executive Director’s Report

198 Hanover Street, Manchester, New Hampshire 03104-6125 EQUAL HEAUSING
603 624-2100 FAX 603 624-2103 TDD 1 800-545-1833, ext. 590 OFPORTUNITY
MHRA complies with the Fair Housing Act and provides accommodations to persons with disabilities.
For language assistance: Please contact us for an explanation or more information.



a. MHRA 26’ Budget
b. Human Resources update

10. Other Business

11. Adjourn

EQUAL HOUSING
OPPORTUNITY

198 Hanover Street, Manchester, New Hampshire 03104-6125
603 624-2100 FAX 603 624-2103 TDD 1 800-545-1833, ext. 590
MHRA complies with the Fair Housing Act and provides accommodations to persons with disabilities.
For language assistance: Please contact us for an explanation or more information.



MEMO
TO: Board of Commissioners
FROM: Shannon Wright, Executive Director
SUBJECT:  Write-off of Supportive Servies Fees

DATE: July 15, 2025

I have reviewed the attached and recommend approval.

Thank you.

Lot

‘Shahnon Wright




MEMO

TO: Shannon Wright, Executive Director
FROM: Kristine Hall, Resident Services Director
RE: Write-off of Supportive Services Fees
DATE: July 3, 2025

Manchester Housing and Redevelopment Authority periodically writes-off certain expenses
related to its tenants which have been determined to be uncollectable for services provided
through the Supportive Services Program and Congregate Services Program. Writing off these
expenses does not preclude further attempts to recover such expenses from the tenant that
incurred them.

In order to qualify for an expense to be written off it needs to be in collections for a period of six
months, unless the resident passed away or moved to a nursing home, in which we would write
off the expense.

For April 1, 2025 to July 3, 2025, a total of $1,237.00 in such write-offs needs to be approved.

The attached resolution, once approved, authorizes this write-off of these expenses.



WRITE OFFS — JULY 15, 2025
April 2025 - July 2025

1) SSP Services : Laurette Sweeney
a. Deceased E.F.$ 120.00
b. Deceased G.G. $ 501.00

2) SSP Services : Mary Gale
a. Long Term Care G.Y. $ 500.00

3) CHSP - Gallen
a. Moved without notice D.R. $116.00

Total Write Offs: $ 1,237.00



RESOLUTION NO.

APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE WRITE-OFF OF CERTAIN UNPAID
SUPPORTIVE SERVICES FEESAND RELATATED EXPENSES

WHEREAS, Manchester Housing and Redevelopment Authority (MHRA) periodically writes-
off certain Supportive Services and Congregate Housing Services Program tenant-related
expenses; and

WHEREAS, from April 1, 2025 to July 3, 2025 a total of § 1,237.00 in such tenant-related
expenses have been written off:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Commissioners of the Manchester Housing
and Redevelopment Authority that the write-off of the above noted expenses is hereby
authorized.



MEMO
TO: Board of Commissioners
FROM: Shannon Wright, Executive Director
SUBJECT:  Write-off of Public Housing Unpaid Tenant Rent and Other Charges

DATE: July 10, 2025

I have reviewed the attached and recommend approval.

Thank you.
/]!
/.

Shannon Wright




MEMO

TO: Shannon Wright, Executive Director

FROM: Marie Papineau, Housing Operations Director

RE: Write-off of Public Housing Unpaid Tenant Rent and Other Charges
DATE: July 10, 2025

Manchester Housing and Redevelopment Authority periodically writes-off certain expenses
related to its tenants which have been determined to be uncollectable such as unpaid rent, the
cost to repair tenant damages to an apartment and legal fees engaged in an eviction process.
These write-offs are necessary to avoid a negative impact on our PHAS score determined by
HUD. Writing off these expenses does not preclude further attempts to recover such expenses
from the tenant that incurred them.

Write — offs should be completed on a monthly basis. In order to qualify for an expense to be
written off it needs to be in collections for a period of six months, unless the resident passed
away or moved to a nursing home, in which we would write off the expense the following
month.

For February 28, 2025 to June 30, 2025, a total of $40,679.31 in such write-offs needs to be
approved.

The attached resolution, once approved, authorizes this write-off of these expenses.



WRITE OFFS ~ June 11, 2025:
This is for the February 28, 2025 through June 30, 2025

1) Rent: $20,316.81

a. Deceased/Nursing Home: $495.58

b. Voluntary/Abandoned Unit: $472.24
. Evictions: $19,348.99

2) Legal Fees: $4,250

3) Damages: $19,112.50

a. Deceased/Nursing Home: $990.00

b. Voluntary/Abandoned Unit: $1,230.00
€. Evicted: $16,892.50

Total Write Offs: $43,679.31



RESOLUTION NO.

APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE WRITE-OFF OF CERTAIN UNPAID
PUBLIC HOUSING TENANT-RELATED EXPENSES

WHEREAS, Manchester Housing and Redevelopment Authority (MHRA) periodically writes-
off certain Public Housing tenant-related expenses; and

WHEREAS, from F ebruary 28, 2025 to June 30, 2025 a total of $40,679.31 in such tenant-
related expenses have been written off:

NOwW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Commissioners of the Manchester Housing
and Redevelopment Authority that the write-off of the above noted expenses is hereby
authorized.



MEMO

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Shannon Wright, Executive Director

RE: Amended S YR Capital Fund & Revision 1
DATE: July 11, 2025

I have reviewed the attached and recommend approval.

\'.“/
|

Shanhoﬁ\\&/right




e 4

MANCHESTER
HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

DATE: July 10, 2025
TO: Shannon Romer Wright, Executive Director
FROM: Mary Ellen Jutras, Director of Real Estate Development and Special Projects

SUBJECT: AMENDED Capital Fund Five-Year Action Plan — FY 2024-2028 — Revision 1
and Acceptance of FY2025 Capital Fund Plan Award

MHRA regularly updates its Physical Needs Assessment, identifying the capital improvements
and rehabilitation/modernization projects that best serve the needs of our residents and public
housing portfolio. All work activities are subject to an environmental review process and
identification within the Capital Fund Five-Year Action Plan.

Staff have identified the needed projects and have revised the Plan accordingly as Revision 1 of
the 2024-2028 Capital Fund Five-Year Plan. A notice regarding the public hearing/public review
and comment was posted on 05/23/2025 on the MHRA website.

In order to gain final HUD approval of new work items in Revision 1, confirmation of a public
review hearing and Board of Commissioners approval is required. The attached resolution
provides for that approval.

In addition, as mentioned at the June 17, 2025 meeting, MHRA has been awarded $3,510,376 for
FY2025 under the Capital Fund Program. It has been recommended that we formalize this
acceptance and that has been included in this resolution.

I ask that you bring this resolution to the Board of Commissioners for their approval on Tuesday,
July 15, 2025.

Thank you.

198 Hanover Street, New Hampshire 03 104
603 624-2100 FAX 603 624-2103 TDD 1 800-545-1833, ext. 590
MHRA complies with the Fair Housing Act and provides accommodations to persons with disabilities.
For language assistance: Please contact us for an explanation or more information.



(800Z/¥)T'SLO0S-ANH W04

00°000°095$ 180)) pajeunsg Jo [poiqt
00°000°001% (£ouaSumuo))-(pg§1) nonensiuTpy 19eNnU0 ) Aousfuiuc
00°000°00€$ (soueres-(0141) UOHENSIUNUPY 1I2WYO-(011) UONBHSIUIUPY)S)ousg % saliv[es Jr§ voNensuupy 44

00°000°S €S (symowoaoduuy Eoﬁ%m.‘aow: juawaaoidur] juswadeue)ioddng % aremyos somduic
00°000°5Z$ (Smures ], 1301S5-(8011) JuswaA01du] JusUISSEUR]A ) SUTIIEL ], [EUOISS9]014 Jj€
00°000°0018 (150-(0841) s1qupusdxg-uoN/siqepusdyxg-juswdinby Suiemg-uoN)aiempiey sondwo)) pue axmiwmy quswdinbyg 0013

spIM Ajony Suisno

1500 pajewpsy 591.108378)) }I0AL Jo[RIA] JO uondrLidsa( rIdUID
aweN/Rquny judwdopasq

870¢C ¢ 1B X J0} judud)e)§ jJo0,

(S) SHUIWDPE)S NAOAA SPIIN JudwaSeuey - saded Sunoddng 1y 3ae

T0T/8T/C0

PLTOLLST
SuIsnoy ueIpu] put A1[qnd JO WO

juswdorpas ueqin pue Suisnoy jo jusuniedaq 'Sn

Ue[d UOTIOY JBd X -Al] - weiSold pund [ey



(800Z/)Z'SLO0S-ANH w0y

00°78L°9L9S i 1500 paleumsy Jo [eoiqn
00°00000£$ (saure[es-(01#1) uonensIIUPY 10yI0-(01 1) UOHENSIUIWPY )SIJOUSY 79 SOLEB|ES JJE1S UONBNSIUIWDY
00'Z8L'991$ (fouafunuo)-(pgH1) uonensupy jprnuo))Aousfunuo
00°000°0S1$ (1o 0-(08+71) 21qepuadxg-uon/siqepuadxg-jusmdinbg Surfjom-uop)arempiey] sandwo) pue asmrmm, uowidinbg sty
00°000°5€$ (syamoaaodur] wasAg-(3041) usursscsdu] usmadeuey ioddng 7% aremyog 1ondwo
00°000°5T$ (Suturer |, ye1S-(80+1) wawasoxdw juswafeuey)Smurer |, [euolssajold 58]

opra Aoy Fursno

1500 payewpsH sar1089)8)) 1o\ JofepAl Jo uondLIdsa( [BIUID)
sweN/quny Judwdoprdqg

L20T p  JIBIX J0J JUIWNEIS HI0A

(5) SHUMWALLS HA0AN SPIIN JUdWABRURA - s38eJ Buptoddng :fy] 348,

€20T/8¢/20

VLT0-LLST ug[J UOTIOY JBd X -0AL] - weiSold puny e
Sursnoy ueIpuj pue o1gnd Jo YO

wawdoraaa(y treqan) pue Suisnop jo wsunaedsq ‘SN



(800Z/¥)7'$L00S-ANH uuog

00°78ZT8ES 1500 PajTmpSy 0 JTIoIgny
00°000°00Z8 {3oWO-(01+1) vonensiUIWpy ‘soLe|eg-(0141) UONENSIUTWIPY)S)Jousg 7 souejes JJHS UONENSIWPY 4!
00°000°57$ (Bunneay, peIg-(8041) Jwswesordw] juswadeue)q)Sunmes |, [euoissajold jye)
00'78T'65% (AouaSumuo-(0gH1) uonensiuupy 1oenuo)Aousiuuo;
00'000°¢LS @aO-(08$1) siqepuadxg-uoN elqepusdxg-jusmudmby Surjjomg-uoN)arempiey sendwo)) pue axmumg quowdinbyg 20113
00'000°¢TS$ (suswarodw] waysAs-(gor]) uawasoadwy juswaeuey)poddng 2 aremyog somdwo;

apim Auoyny Guisnog

3507 pajewnsy $31108318)) qJ0AA Jo[BIAl JO uondLIdsa(] 212135
sureN/1aquny] JudmdopaaQq

9707 € Juax 10} JUDWIBIS HAON

(5) symawNe)S MIoAp SPIIN Juswddeuryy - sadeg Buproddng Iy 148,

<20T/8¢/20

PLTO-LLST
Suisno ueIpu] pue o1jqnd 30 OBIO

Juawdolpas( ueqany pue Swisnoy jo juswpedad 'S’ N

UB[d UONOY 183 X -9A1] - weiSo1d puny [eil



(800Z/¥)7'SLO0S-ANH ULOg

00°100°685$ 1500 pajewnsy Jo feroqns

00°000°00Z$ (souiejeg-(0[¥1) uonERSITIWPY IONQ-(01 1) UONERSIUIMPY )S)jousg 7 SaLIT{eS JJeis UONBNSIUIPY d.17

1500 pajemnSH S3103238)) W10\ Jo[BIA] Jo uondiIasa(] (81U

sweN/aquny yudwdoprsq

§20T 7 JAB3X 0] JUIWIBIS HIOA

(s) syudwWABIS HIOAN SPIIN JudwaBeuspy - sade Buntoddng :[]] 3184

TT0T/8L/T0

vLTO-LLST UB[J UOHOY J8d A -9AL] - weidoid puny [eIK
Fuisnoy ueipyuy pue d1qngd Jo MU0 ) ’

wswdopaaq ueqin pue Suisnoy jo usuedeq ‘SN



(800Z/4)T'SL00S-ANH uuiog

00°000°00Z$ (uonepunog-(08§1) 1ou2xg Suljemg-uoN)IS ould 68 - seperSdn Anjioe] soususiuie)y jenua;
00°000°058 (AouoBumuo)-(081) uonEnsIWPY 19eNU0))Aousdunuo”
00'000°578 (Bunmeal, JeIg-(80¢1) womosoadw] JuswdSeue)SuTures ], [BU0ISSAJO1] VIS
00°000°5€$ (syuowaaoidw] waysAg-(g0y 1) Justuaaoidur] Juswadeury)toddng » sremyos wvmnduro;
00'000°6L8 (1oy0-(08+1) 2jqepuadxg-uon/elqepuadxg-juswdinbyg Sunjem-uoN)arempiey semdwoy) pue smywny Juswdinbg eow3C

{doys-(08t1.
0071% Jo119yu] SWjeMJ-UON ‘SUIP[Ing 2ANENSILIWPY-(08H]) Jousiu] Suljemg-uoN ‘Almoag-(08+1) Joelu] Sutjjomg-uon) Juswoeoe]dey] WsISAS WOIAUY/SSI00Y - TN

apig Auoyiny Suisnop

leA Jo uonduiasa( jeraud
350D pajeunsy sapi08a)e)) NJo Jole)y jo uondiisaq | ]

aweN/Rquny judmdoppasg

$20¢ 7 B3 10] JUSWIILIS NI0A

(S) SHIUAWABIS NI0AL SPId)N] JUdUIRSBUR]A] - S35 Suptoddng 11 1184

2¢0T/87/20

PLTO-LLST ug]J UONOY 189 X -4l - weiSoid pun, jec
Suisnoy ueipu] pue o1jqng Jo YO

juswidojpaaq ueqin) pue Suisnoy jo juswedaq ‘SN



(800T/7)T"SLO0S-ANH U0

SOP6T9LSS 1500 pajeniIsy Jo [BIoIqns
00'1% (nuepy 201 - AInosg-(0841) [BOIUBOSA - UONONNSUOY) SWI[[aM(I-UONNS J2AOURH 86T - 20LFO [eNUa)) sepeiddn Aunsag
(eBeutes(] uwuo)§-(08[) JIOM NS

Sunrem-uoN‘a3eudis-(08% 1) oM U Furjom-uoN Bunydri-(08y1) spom ang Furamg-uoN ‘adesspurT-(0g41) oM 9IS Surem-uoN Sutousg-(08p1) Hom

1EEvT'9918 g BUIPM-UON1OUND PUB GMD-(08Y]) HOM WS SuT[[em(I-UON Sutaed - 91010u0)) - Jeqdsy-(08%1) oM ang Surpm-uop)uoisuedsy 1077 Supiied Fois VIHIN
00'T$ {(fyuno2g-(0811) Jouoyu] Surom-uoN‘s100q-(0841) JOLSIXT SUEMI-TON)IS UId 68 - AH[IOB] SOUBUSIUIEIA] [ENUS)) Sapeadd ) Ajnosg

00'1$ (uniepy axt - AMoag-(08/% 1) [EotUBYDIA - uonoNnnsuoy) Surfam-uoy) Jusuraoejdoy WSISAS UOHEBOIUNWIIO))/ULIR| Y A1, 9LFO [ROUS) VIHIN

00°'1$ (Asuagdumuo)-(0gy1 ) uonERSITWPY 1oBnuUo))Asuadunuoe)

150D parewpsy

$31103938)) HJI0AA Joleyy Jo uondiiasa( [erousn
dweN/Rquiny yudwdoasq

¥Z0¢ [ ABIX J0JIUIWNEIS HI0AN

(5) SHIUdMIABIS HI0AN SPIIN JudwdZBuUR]A - sadeg Sup.toddng 111 31ed

TT0T/8¢/T0

PLTOLLST
Suisnoy weIpuy puB 21[qnJ JO NI

ue[d UONOY 189 X -0Al] - wieifoid pun Jeid

yusurdojeas ueqin) pue Suisnog] Jo jusunaeda( 'S’ N



(800Z/4)T'SLO0S-ANH W10

PLOLY'1HS (apO-(08+1) s1qupusdxsg-uon/siqepuadxg-juadinbg Sunjjomg-uoN)asempiey somdwo)) pue amynuny quamdinbg so133¢
00°000°00€$ (soure[eg~(0141) uonEnSIIWPY 15YIO-(01 1) UOHENSIIIMPY)SHJOUSE 3 SOUEIES JJEIS UOHENSIUIWPY .17
00'000°01$ (Surnea] J3e1s-(8041) usworcidwi] JuswaSenry)Sutme |, [EUOISS3J01] JJeis
00°000°6T$ (sjuswaaoadwj wiaisAg-(80% 1) Juswaoidu] Juswadeuey)oddng 2 aremyos 1ondwo;
00'SL1'S$ (Amoag-(0341) Jouoiu] Surjamg-uoN Suipling eanensiunupy-(0gy1) 10uou] Smem-uon) Juswaoeidsy] WaisAg WOIIBUI/S5900Y - S0YFO) [enua;
00°10b°8T$ (Bwiqun g-(08+1) 1ous)u] Surjjem(]-uoN‘JeorueyosN-(0gH1) Jouau] Suljemg-uoN)sopeidd ) waisAg Sunesy DD0!
apim Auoyny Suisnop

1507 pajewInsy 5a11083)87) NI0A4 JofEIA] Jo wondiadsa(g (Badudn)

awe)yRquny jndwdopasq

20T I 83X 10} JUIWIIBIS HA0A!

() sjudwd)v)g HI0A SPaap Juomafeuey - sadeg Sunaoddng Iy 348

T0T/8¢/T0

PLTO-LLST uelq uonoy JIed L -9A1] - weisolg pun,g e
Suwisnoy ue1pu] pue o1jqng Jo 801130 1d oy A-onid d Pt 1

swdoppas ueqin) pue SuisnoH jo yuswedad ‘SN



(8002/%)T°$L00S-ANH W0

00'9LEDIS"ES 1507 pajewrsg JO [BoIqng
150 pajBlIpsT fpusnd) 801108038 a0 Jofery Jo uondriasa( [erouIn) aweNaquiny Juamdoaaag JAudIp
820T ¢ 183X J10]JUILIIE)S HI0M

(S) SIUWIBIS HAOAN SPIIN [ed1sAYJ - so8ed Suntoddng :11 1aeqd

T0T/8T/20

PLTO-LLST uB[J UONOY 183 X -AL] - weiSoid pun.g [BHC
Suisnoy ueipuy pue o1qng Jo IO

1owdopaaa teqin) pue Sursnoy Jo yusunzeds( 'S



(8002/4)T'SLO0S-ANH w04

00°000°001$ *SUIA) HI0M YIIM PAIRISOSSE §)509 pajedionueun ajepowmoodt 0) Suipuny (£ouasunuo)~(pgy|) vonensunupy 1oenuo))Lsuafupuo) 6500
108euBpy SONN[198 %05
UONRZIWAPOA] 23 SURSENUQD) JO 109311(] %001 (sonejeg
00°000'00£$ WEISHUIMPY A7) 40 Sijeuag % soue|ES ~(0141) UONEISIUIWPY JYI0-(01 1) VONEISIUIWPY)SIaUSg 7 SOME|ES JjEIS UONBNSIUIWPY d10 85£00
*alempaey 1o aaemyjos ayndwos o pajeral zopusa poddns
00°000°SE$ 11 10 §150)) ‘aiem1jos somdwios mou 2p aremyjos samdwos Supsixs o) sopeiddny (sruawsaAordw] waysAS-(R041 ) Waascadw] Juawafeusiy)ioddng 2 sreampzog 1andwo) +$$L00
‘SUOIEPOUIIOD0R JYSILIAAC 2 STBAUI ‘[2ALI} PAJRIDOSSE JO SISO Saph|dU]
00'000'6Z$ ‘J€1S YHd JO 23pajmoun] 2a0adwit 0} JujuIEn 010 pue S30USIAJUOD ‘SIBUILIAS (Suer], Geig-(80p1) Juswaaordwrj juawaseuspy)Suiuiel], [eUOISSJOI] JJBIS 97500
"3IEMPIBY PNEIS0SSE pue s1ndwo)) exmnwing Jo justudimbo aoyyo sepo pue (1pO-(08%1) s1qepuadxg
00°000001$ 595803004 ‘519UIqRD 9FeI0rs ‘sounjorw xey ‘siTeyd 'sysap ‘syeulqeo oy ‘siido)) -uoNs[qepuadxg-juswdinbyg Surjjomg-uoN)asempiey Jomndwo) pue samwan, Juswdinbyg PO £0200
00'000°095$ (aSVMYN) 3aIM-ALIIOH1NY
(Buiquinig
(081 You21u] Suljjom-UoN TEoIUELOAN-(08Y1) o] Buljom-UoNBuquinid-(08Y1) 10U
00'000'$Z$ ‘Buipping w Suidid Joemaisem pereious)ap opraddn) -nun} Suijjam(y‘eatueyoapy-(08y1) Jousiur-yuny Suijjemc)seperddn Suidid semarse s 91 JINY +2800
150)) pajsuysy Ainuend) $31108978)) MJI0AA JofeIAl Jo uondridsaq elouar) aweN/Ipquiny Judwdopdq Jusp
8202 ¢ JBaX J0] JUIMIA)BIS HIOAA
(5) s3udUIANB)S NA0AL SPaaN [edisdyd - sodeg sunsoddng :] 31ed
€T0T/8T/70
vLT0-LLST

Suisnoy uerpuj pue s1qnd 3o 90130
wawdojera ueqin pue Suisnoy jo

jusunredag 'S’ n

UB[d UOTIOY JBd X -0A1,] - wieidold puny Jeid



(8002/4)T°SLO0S-ANH uuog

‘Buydid 3uide ooerdoy "Buipping
00°000°01$ Jo 100 yoea 18 swaysAs Surquunyd JJo jnys pue Mrjost 01 Jurafea Jo uonejjersuy (Suiqumyg-(08§1) Joustup-1up) Sulf|om) SOAIBA JJOIUS 29 UOTIR[OS] WANSAS M 91JAY 6180
(Burding-(08t1) Jtom sus-uq) Suiom'a3eusig-(08p1)
HOM Ang-nun Furjamreo) [e35-(08p 1) oM SHS-IN Suam‘Butar - 9121007 - Hagdsy
00°000°0Z$ 'sB2JB 31910U00 pue Juswoaed Jjeydse aduis pue jeoofues ‘soejdar ‘riedey -(08%1) Hom aug-iun) Surjamy)Smding Burjesgpuswase|day]siredey] Juawase/ajainuc) 91 JINY z180d
(ssomayg pue squi-(08p1) JoHu-Hun BuEMa‘ RO
*K11[1qIS59008 JOJ SUORBPOILUIOIE J|GRUOSBIS -(08¥F1) Jouau-yup) Sui[[em(E‘s100(] JoUAUL-(gp[) J0taur-nun Surjemy‘sopotutor)
00'000°€$ apraoxd 01 UONONASUOD OO Jo suoneaousd ‘soprsddn ayis Jo Juipjnq jeorsAug ~(08t1) Tousul-liun Fur[jam()sUoNBpoWodsy J[qeuoseay] pue AIjqissaooy 9] JWV 09L0a
(@snO~08p[) oM sus-un Auama LpO-(08p1)
00°000°¢S 'S|BLIAJRUI SNOPIBZEY PALIOUAPI JO IUAWAIBAR 1O §1S00 PA)RISOSSE ||y Jousixg-nun Sutjem‘eoy-(0gy 1) Jouaur-un Sulemiusuoieqy S|BLISIRR SnOpIezeH 9 JNY 9pLOA.
00'000'8%8 108pug suonusadQ VHd 01 auSJsuen spun. ({90p1) suonesadO) IS LSAM STWOH LIONTE -unony suonesadp 914NV 88504,
00'000°'S$ 'safuel pup s1o)rpdLyal Jo Jusuror|doy (saouenddy-(0gp1) somaug-un Sujpmc)siun Suljpm uawaoejdsy soueqddy 91 JINY £IE0Q
(Burquing-(08y 1) Jousnul-1u) Suij[om‘s190nB, PUB SYUIS
uaya-(08p ) Somorul-un Bul[oMQ SISUIQBD) USYNN-(08F 1) J0HaUf-Hu() Bulf[oM [8oLn03]]
(o “feomoofg (08 1) Jousjuyun Bulfem(r([Eotjoka uou) Futioop] woosyieg-(08]) JouaLIuN B[P SHUIS
00°000°001$ -Ueg]-uay o y-3uLioo],]) sjustoduiod pue SAOBLINS IOLIAUL JIUR JO UONBZILIIPOA pue s1unoy) woonped-(0g [) Jouauy-yupn Suljiemq)SuonBZILISpOA] () JOUNU] 9 JINV 60600000
—— -
150D pajemSy Lipuend) saLI08318)) NI0A Jo[R]A] Jo uondiidsa( |e1dudn JweNyRquiny Jusuwdopaaq JyNuIp]
8207 §  IBdX JOJ JUIWNVIS NIOA
(S) s3udWIA LIS WIOAA SPIIN [edIsAyd - sadeq Bunaoddng :qy 3aeg
€20¢/8¢/20
PLTO-LLST ue[J UOLOY 18D -9AL] - weifoid punyg jend

Suisnoy werpu] pue o1pqnd Jo IO
yuswdopaa ueqin pue Suisnoy jo

wawedaq SN



(8002/%)T°SL00S-ANH uLog

00'000°712$ (910000100HN) 2AIS 1.SM STWOH LIONAE
Jjuawdinba
00°000°6T€$ PaJeIdOSSE pue s15]R0Y Jojem ‘swisAs Suneay jusioggoutBuide opeiddn (JeorueyooIN-(08+1) Jousu-iun Sunjomc)sopesddn wasAg Juneay 14NV 68L01
(OWO-(08+1) oM NS BUNEPAQIORO-(08+1)
00'000°58 *S]RLISIBU SNOPILZEL] PALIIUSPI JO JUIIAIEGE 0] SISOD PAILIDOSSE [V Jouauy-un Sujremaiopo-(0841) Iouaxg-nun Suemgiuaiuaeqy S[ELNER snopiezeH §1JNY #8250
00000598 10fipng suoneiad( VH 0 pauajsuen spunyg ((90%1) suoneasdQ)S1dV NHTTVO-Iun0dy suopead) S1dWY LSE00
00'000°0Z% *soFuel pue s10je1ad1jaa Jo Juswadedoy (soouenddy-(0sy]) Jonauiiun Bujema)siun Sulfjam jusmeseldoy souelddy S1JNY LOEO
(s1amoyg pue sqn-(pg1) JoauImuN SuNBMQ PO
“AN[191SS299% 10) SUOHEPOWILIOIIE QBUOSES] -(08#1) JoMa)u[-Hun) Surjom(‘s100(] J0LIIU[-(08F ]} I0MAV-11u[) Suljjam(]‘SIpOWILIO])
00'000'S$ ap14c1d 0) UONIONIISLID JAPO 20 suONEBAOUS ‘sapeaddn a)1s Jo SuIp|Ing 180154y -(08p 1) JouaUL-NU[] SnjjaM(])SUOHEPOWIUINNDY 3]qEUCSEBSY PUR AN[IQISS00y SIIINY SHTO!
(Buiquinid-(08t1 ) Jouem-un Suljjem’sIeone, pue Syulg
USYNIN-(081) JOLAUL-NUT} Suyjom’siouiqes] uayon-(08F1) JOHAU-UM Suljjam BRI
(13 "Jeowoag -(08t1} 1ousul-1uN SurjieM‘(jeoljo4o tou) Buliool wooleg-(08k1) JOBAU[IN SullPMA SIS
00°000°001$ -lpeg-usyoy-8unoo}y) siuauodwioo pue sooBLINS JOLIBIUL JIUN JO UONEZIUISPOIA pue s13)unoy) woonpeg-(0gy1) J01uNUI-HUf]} Sul[]om(])SUoHRZIWSPOA] M) Jounu] §1 JINV 80600001
150 pajrunsy Amuend) sa1108218)) oA JofeJA] Jo uonduasaq jerouan sweNytaquiny juswdopsaq REJHHLIE]]
870T g B3 X 10] JUIUINBIS HI0A
(s) sJudwIA) LIS HI0AA SPAdN fealsdyd - sadeg Sunaoddng :Jy a8,
¢T0T/8L/T0
YLTOLLST

Suisnoy uelpuy pue a7/qnd Jo YO
yuowdojoas ueqan) pue Suisnoy jo

juewpeda( ‘SN

ue]d UONOY Jed X -9Al,] - weiford puny eI



(800Z/)T°SLOOS-ANH U0

00°000°0Z5$ (S10000100HN) S1dY NITTVD
(jeotueyoapy
-(08¢1) Jouaul-pun Sutjam3utquind-(0g[) J01etuf Bul[[am(-uoN ‘eatueysW-(08p ) JoLolu]
00°000°05$ *Furpying ur saajea/Furdid Iojem onsOWIOp pajeIouDlop apeIddn Funpamg-uoN‘duiquinfd-(0g4 [) foustup-un Surjomc)sepeiddn Smdid tarem onsawtoq JNY 6780C
(ssomoyg pue squy~(0gp[) JoLI-IU() BulPAT YO
*KI[1Q1$83008 10} SUONEPOWILIONOR S]QBUOSES] ~(081) Joudup-1uny Suifjam(‘siooq Jounul-(ggy 1) oumul-nun Surjjpmq'sepounuo)
00'000°S$ ap1aoxd o) UoIONNSU0D IO JO SUCHEeACU3S ‘soperddn ayrs Jo Suipping [eo1sAyd -(08$ 1) Jouu-ITup) Sulfj2m(])SUOHEPOWILIDY S[GBUOSESY puk AN[IQISSA00Y SJINY PLSOC
00'b6S°€91% 108png suonessd() VHJ 0} pasojsuen spun ((90t1) suonesdO)SNANG/NVASMV-uNoady suonessd) 8JNY 95€£0C
(ou0-(0841) H1OM SMS-HUN SuHIMATPNO-(08PT)
00°000'S$ *S[RLISIELUI SNOPIEZRY PAJAUSP] JO JUSUOIRGR J0J 1500 POIBISOSSE ||V Jous-tun) Sulem@IapQ-(gr]) IoumXg-Nun Sulj[am)ULuINeqy S[ELINR snopiezeH 8NV 8620C
00°000°0Z$ 'saduer pue sro)esd3tijal Jo Juswase(dey (ssouenddy-(ogp 1) Jousur-uun Surjpmc)siun Suljfemg wswooedoy soustiddy gdNY 9620C
(Buiquinig-(0g1) 10U Sul[aM('$)0n8,] pue SUIS
usYOIE-(08 [} Jouwu[-un Buam siouigqer) usya-(08Y 1) Jouauf-iur) urfem1eornald
(o1 ‘[eotnoo[gy -(08¥1) tousup-un) Fugam‘([etjo4o uow) Suriool] woosyied-(08Y ) JOHSIUI-UN) SulloM SIS
00'000°001% -peg-usyoiry-Juroo]{) siusuodiod pue Se0BJINS JOLISIUT JIUN JO UONBZIUISPOIA Ppue sI9)unoy) WooRneg-(0841) JOUNUI-HUN SUI[[om(T)SUOTIEZIUIOPOIN U JOLU] § JINY £060000C
1500 paewnsy Limuend) 531108338 MI0AA J0[BIAl Jo uondLIdsa(] [BIAURD) aweNRquny Juawdopadq Jaynuap
820¢ ¢ B3 J0J IUIUABIS HA0AN
(s) s)uamd)BYS HI0AN SPIIN [edsAy - sadeg Supioddng 1 3184
TT0¢/8T/20
PLT0-LLST

Buisnoy uerpuy pue s[qnd Jo O
awdojeasq ueqin pue SuIsnoy Jo

jusunedo ‘SN

ue[J UOHOY 183 X -9AL - weiBo1d puny Jelc



(800Z/)T'$L00S-ANH Wwiod

00'+65°€reS (800000100HN) SNANE/NVESIYA
00'000°05$ IUN MOPUIM pa)RIOLIN2P Tunsixa jo Justuasedey (smopu1p-(08¢1) 20ux3-uny Surjjam(r)sspriddny mopuly $dINY SE80A1
00'000°0£$ juawAed 1o} osn pres-o-yses Joj Suipracid saoueijdde speiddn (seary Aipune]-(0gy1) Jouent] Buljlemg-uopN)sepeiddn) wooy Apune] pdNV L6L0dl

(s1emoyg pue sqn] -(08¢1) Jouanu-aun Sullema‘soyo
*AN[1IS52008 10J SUOTEPOWWIO0IE 9]qRROSES] -(08F1) Jouul-hun Surpjam( siooq JouAul-(pgp1) Jouau-un Sujemg sapounuo)
00'000'S$ 3p1A01d 0) UOIIONISUGS JBYIO JO SUONEAOUSI ‘sapraddn 218 Jo Suiping [eaIsAyg -(03%1) JOUNUI-NUN SuTIPM(])SUOHEPOWILIOISY S]qRUIOSEY] PUB AJIIQIS5900Y $JINY 69,041

(P O-(08P1) 3H0M n§-un Bugjema‘onO-(08+1)

00'000°5% 'S|EM)BW SNOPIBZEY PALJHUSPT JO JUSWAIEGE 0] SISO PIIRIDOSSE || Jouaju]-mun] JuomspO-(08y1) ouaxg-nun Jurnemgusuisieqy sjelBlA snopiezeH ¢JINV zsL0dal

00000°¢SS 398png suoneiad() yH4q 01 pauajsues spung ((90¥1) suonedO)ATINVA-SALIS GHUALLYISIUN00dy suoneodo ydWv 1#€0d1

00°000°0Z$ ‘soues pue s10je19314393 Jo Juaw2de]doy (soouenddy-(0gy1) Jousul-nun mE:o\snbEED Sunjemq wawaoeday ssuerddy pJINY sgzodl

150D pajewnsy finuend) $31.1039)8)) IO Jofey Jo uondiadsa [eIduIn) awsN/1quny juswdoppraq J13ynuapy
8207 [ Jeax J10J JUIUIANE)S HIOA

(5) syudwIABYS NI0AN SPIBN [BdIsAYJ - 5988g Sunaoddng :3] 3reg

TT0T/8T/20

PLTOLLST UB[q UONOY 183 X -0A1,] - wieifoid puny jendes
SuISno weIpul pue oTjqng JO 990 ' '

juswidoraas ueqin) pue Sursnoy jo juswpedad 'S}



(8002/¥)7°$L00S-ANH ULOg

(Burquinig-(08p1) Jouapumun Sufjam(I'seons pue SIS
uayiy-(0g 1) Jousuf-un) Fufjjem siouiqe]) usyaIy-(08p () Jousiuf-yup Sulj[amQ eoLsalg

(‘o1 ‘feoLnod| «(08p1) 2ouaiuf-un Suifiamg'(juor[oks uou) Suttoo]] woospeg-{0gy ) JoLSul-1un SwPAT SIS
00°000°001$ -tpeg-uayani-Supool]) s1usuodwod pur §9BJINS JOLIDIUI JTUN JO UONBZILISPOJA pus s193un00) woonped-(0gy1) Jousur-1un Sulj[om(])SUONEZILIAPOA] U] JOLIS] p JWV 906000001
00'000'€9Z$ (v00000100HN) ATINVA-SALIS AIYTLLYODS
00°000°01% *AJIN09S 10] WaISAS WIOOIAIUL pue srempaey 100p Jouelxa A[ney/Jumde speiddn (s100(] 10URXT-(08Y [ ) Jouax N Furjjemcp)sopraddn wosisuprempIBy/100( ABUY TINY 9080C1

(s1omoyg pue squi-(08y ) Jouaul-iun UM N0
. *£11[1QIS53008 JOJ SUOIIBPOLLLIOIOE S|qHUOSERI -(08¥1) Joustul-jun) Surjamg‘stoo( JOLU-(QgF [ } oL SuljPMJ‘sopOWIIo))
00°000°6$ _optacud 0} UORONISUOD JDIRO S0 SUOHBAOUAS ‘sapesSdn ays Jo Buip(ing [eatsAyg -(08p 1) Jousjul-yun) Juij[om()SUOCHEPOUIINIIY A[qBUOSESY Pue AJI[IqIssacoy ZJNY $9L00l

(1qO-(081) oM SN Furamqapo-(08y1)

00°000°S$ *S[BLID)BW SNOPIRZEY PALFHUSPT JO JUAWSIEGR JOJ 51S0D PAIBIIOSSE ||y soudur-an JurjagaagO-{(pgy 1) Jouaxg-nun Supmguswoieqy S[eLe snopsezeH dNY ThLodl

00°000°801$ 1a8png suonesadg VHd 01 pauojsuen spunyg ((90%1) suonesad0)STIVA AFTTHY -unoooy suopessd) ZdNY orsodl

00°000°0£$ *sofuer pue stojesogdual Jo wawaoejdoy (saouenddy-(08t[) Jouauf-nup) Bupamcpsiun Sujjem( waweorday ssuerddy ZdAV zizodl

150D pajewInS LAnuend) $31103338)) YIOA J0[EBA JO =c:&..u.noﬁ [BI3UAD) JwreNyquny Judwdopadg JYUIpI
8207 S JABI A J10J JUIWINBIS HIOAA

(S) s)uUdMINBIS NAO0AA SPIIN] [BISAYJ - 5o8vg Sunaoddng :f 3a8d _

€T0T/8T/T0

¥LTO-LLST ue[J UONOVY 183 X -2AL] - weiSosd pung repde
Swsnoy ueipuy pue s1jqnd Jo 2910 4 HoRoV fA-and d PERIIRIEED

yudwdoppas(y ueqin) pue SuisnoH Jo jusurpeds(] 'S



(8002/%)T°SLO0S-ANH uuog

(Buiquinig-(08y1) Jomom-un) Supjom(sioone] pue syuig
uayay-(08p 1) J0MII-IU[] Sul oM ‘SISUIQE) UOYIN-(08p]) JOHSIUIIIN) Sul[omM(EoMI00[H
(o1 ‘jeotnoa)y ~(08p1) Joueiul-iun Suijjemci<(|eal)a4s vou) Butioo]] woanpeg-(08y1) JoMAu-tun Sujemq'siulg
00°000'001$ -ieg-usyo)ry}-Sulioo]]) sjusuoduiod pue s308JINS 10LS)UL 1UN JO UOHEBZIWISPOIN plE S1UN0J Wooigirg-(08] ) J0uUT-I1un] SuIjjam(])SUOBEZILISPOIA HUp) J0USU] 7 JAY $060000C11
00'000°85Z8 (200000100HN) STTVA ASTIEN
(s1omoyg pue sqn-(0gy1) Jouaiur-nun Sunemaeyo
*AN1QISSI95L 10] SUCTIEPOWIOIOR 3jGRUOSEA] ~(08p1) Jousgul-Iup) SuljomQ sioo(] ouNUl-(08Y]) 101U UL Sul[[om( ‘sopowto)
00°000°$ op1acud 01 UONONIISUOD A0 10 suoneaoual ‘sapeadidn ais 1o Fuippng jeoisAyg -(08$1) J0uauL-)1up] BuI[OM(])SUOHEPOWIIIONNY 9]qeuOosedy pue ANIqIssaddy (JNY 294041
(apO-(08F1) oM SnS-1N SuljemaIsno-(08r1)
00'000°S$ ‘S| BIIS)EW SNOPJBZEY PSIJIUSP] JO JUSWSIB]E 10] 5)SO0 PI)BIDOSSE 1y Jonaur-un Sunem@isyio-(08y1) Jouaxg-un Suljamustaleqy S[ELUAEA] SnopiezeH £JNY 052001
00°000°1¥1$ 128png suoneradQ VHd 03 pauajsuen spun, ((90#1) suonesd0) ATHEQTE-SA11S AFHALLYOSIunoooy suonessdo ¢JWY LEEOQ
00000018 ‘safues pue siojesafiya Jo Juawaorday (seoueyddy-(pgp 1) Jouspul-un) Suljom)snun Sulem( uowasejday souenddy ¢ANY 08Z0c
(Bnquin|d-(08¥1) J0uu[-41up] BUI[[OM(I'S13oNE,] PUE SUIS
uayary-(0gp1) JoHoIuIIN Furemarsieuiqe) usyon-(08t1) JoULIul-ur Sunfjam [eoIodlg
(g ‘|eowoa)g -(08p1) somaul-un Suljem‘(jeor|o4o uou) Sunioo]d woospeg-(0gF]) ouuY-1un uljPm SIS
00°000°001§ -yyeg]-uayo))y]-8u1i00],]) sjuouoduiod pue SOOLJINS 10L15JU] 3JUN JO UONEZILISPOI pue s1o)unoy) woonpeg-((84] ) J0Uu]-31uy Suljom(])SUONBZIWIPOIA I} 20UAN] § JY £680000Q1
— _
180D pajewSy Lfimuend 5311082)B)) Y10 JoleAl Jo uondiidsa( [eJauan aweN/pquny Juawdoppasg JJIUdP]
8207 §  aBIX 10} JUIWNRIS NAOA
(5) s)uaWIABIS NI0AL SPIIN [BIISAYJ - sadegd Bupaoddng :1] yaeg
<T0T/8¢/20
YLTO-LLST

Fuisnoy ueipuy pue orqng Jo 24330
juswdojaaa weqin) pue Suisnoy jJo

youneda SN

ue[q UONOY Jea & -0A1] - weifo1d pung [ende;



(800Z/¥)T'$L00S-ANH W0

00°000'198 (£00000100HN) A"TMECTH-SHLIS AIYHLLYOS

(sspounuo)~(08p]) {oHaUHUN
*KIqISSe908 10 SUONEPOWUUINI0E J]qRUOSESI Bunpmg siomoys pue sqni-(0gy1) fouau-iun Suyjjemgieqio-(08y1) Jouaul-iun Sulfjam(’siooq
00'000°S$ 9p1aoid 0} UOINISUOD JAYIO JO suoyeAoual ‘sapesddn ayis 1o uipping [earsyg JOIOW-(0g P [ ) JOUMNUT-1Uf) SUIfJoM(])SUOIEPOWIUIONY S[QRUOSESY PUk LI{IqISS0V SNV 59,001

(#tpO-(08%1) oM ong-nun Surfemqoyio-(08y1)

00'000°S$ ‘S]RLIO1BUI SNOPIEZBI] PAIJIUSPI JO JUIILIAIBGE 0] 5150 PAJLIOOSSE [[Y Jousiul-un) SuemaenO-(08f1) JoUMXg-11u Buifom@)uowlEqy S[LIMR SnopIezZer] SJINY £950d1
00°000'LP1S 103png suonieiedQ VHd 01 paLidjsues spun.g ((9071) suon2dQ)SVAITV /AT TIVINQ-un0ddy suoneadg sdav Y0l
00°0000Z$ 'saduel pue siojesadLias Jo Jusuaseldey (soouryddy-(0gp1) Jousu-nun Sujemc)siun Suram juswade(day souerjddy IV ezodl

(Buiquinid-(0gp ) JouomI-1IuN) Suij[om( ‘s1zone pue syuIg
uoyAEN-(08p [) JoLUL-1u(] Bul[[oA('SIOUIGRD) UYININ-(08F ) JOHI-ItuN) Sul([om( ‘jeornoa]y

{-org ‘[eownos|g -(08¥ 1) fouaur-itun) Sutjfam(r(|esijo4a uow) Supoof woodyieg-(08F 1) JoHaIL-IIuN) Bul[[eMT SIS
00'000°001$ -iieg-uoyo)ry-Suli0o]) siusuoduod pue S90BJINS JOLISIUL JIUN JO UOHBZIUISPOJA] pui siaunoy) wooseg-(0sy|) Joudug-jni) Jurlfsm(q)suonBILISPOA UM JOL] § JNY 968000041
00°000°LLTS ($00000FQ0HN) SYAITYN/ATTIVINO
150D pajswnsyg finuend) sa1108338)) 1o Jofey Jo uopdiiasoq [eIdudn) awrsN/1Rquny judwdopadqg JynuIpy
820T ¢ JIBdX J0J JUdUWNEIS NI0AN

(5) syudwau)S JIOAL SPIaN [edIsfyd - sadeg Buntoddng :ff 3aeg

TT07/8¢/20

YLTO-LLST ug[d UonoYy Jes & -JAL] - weidord puny Jeide;
Sursnoy ueipul pue slqnd Jo YO ‘ '

yusudojaas( ueqan) pue Suisnol jo juswpeda( ‘SN



(8002/%)T°SL00S-ANH wu0g

(Buiquinid-(08¥1)
00'000°S1% 'soduds |mero Buipping uipim Bundid sjsem pajeiouaap Jo Juawaoeidoy Jouejur-un Surjam‘eotueydaN-(08+1) Joumul-mn Sunjemgiuswaoeiday Sutdig aIsem 1AWV LEBOC
00°000'01% *A11n09s 10} WISAS WOKINU PUB d3eMpIEY Joop Jouaxs Ane)Suide spraddn (s300(] JoLRIXg-(08p ) Jouaxg-Hun Suipjemcy)sepriddn) wooreiuarempaey oo Anug 1dNY L080C
*SUIR)SAS pue SEIWND (uwe)y s - £11n095-(08%1)
00°000'S$ A11anoas 9)9]0sqo soejday *A19JES JUAPISAI AOURYUS O] SLISIIED AJLINOAS MON |eOIUELISJA - UONdNNSUCY) Fuijjam(]-UoN)sIuswaoe[day pus SUOIIPPY BIOWED AlN03S 1JNY 7080C
00°Z8L I81% spays a8e10)8 J1un pajeionajep acefday (39WO-(0841) Joumxg N Suijam() sopeaddy) spayg oFei0lg Juspisoy [JWY 16L0C
00'000°05$ ‘suonippeusuiasejder Smoua,y (Bunouad-(08p]) Hom ans-un Surjiama)sapeiddn Fuidusg 1NV 06L0C
00'000°00T8 *s3uIp]Ing uo uonenyueA sme put ‘sefips dup ‘Buiyseyy ‘Bugoos eoejday {s3003-(0g¥ 1) Jouerxg-1un Sujjemq)iuswaoedsy Juooy [NV 6LL0C
(s1omoyg pue sqn1-(0gp1) Jouayu]-aun Fulpmd ‘o
"A311G¥SS220E 0] SUOTZPOWIWIOIIE ](RUOSEal -(08%1) Jouu]-nun Funjemg‘sico( sousul-(8H]) Jouaujun Smpjamg sspowo)
00°000°SS$ 9p1A01d 0] UONONIISUOD JALI0 JO suoneaoual ‘sapeiddn o)is 10 Fuipjing jesrsAyg -(08%1) Jouaqul-un Surjiem(])SuUonEpOWILOIIY A]qruoseay pue AIqIssaddy 1JNY 19L0C
1500 pajewinsy finuend) §311083)8)) Y0 JoleIAl Jo uondLidsa [eisusn) sweN/raquiny Judmdopsaq J3jjuap
870C Y AB3 X 10] JUIWIAEBIS HI0A

() SHUIMWAIBIG HAOAA SPIIN [BIISAYJ - sofed Supaoddng ) 3ed

T20T/8¢/20

YLTO-LLST ue[J UONOY JBo A -0Al] - WeiSo1d puny [e3ic
Suisnoy ueipu] pue o1jqn{ Jo 21110 ) '

yuowdoppasq ueqin) pue SuisnoH jo yuswpedsq ‘SN



(8002/%)T$L00S-ANH uog

*SONSS] SINYSIOW WO JOLISIU]
00°000°05$ 431y 29npal 0) SUBJ ISNBYXA SPIACIL] ‘[ONUOD Apluny/1ojem ooeds [MEBID 9PIAOI] ([eoluey2IN-(08 Y [) JoLsul-un Suifjam(y)spoyiaw [oNuod aISIOW] | JINY 7290C
(o 0-(08¢1) H1opm SHS-1uN FuiemaLemo-(0sr1)
00°000°S$ 'S[BLISYBW SNOPJEZEY PALNIUSPI JO JUSWSIRQR 1O] S)SO0 PAIBIOOSSE ||y Jouoiup-un SujpmoqQ-(084 ) JouaIXT-1ur Suiem)IUsWNBqY S[ELNBIA SNOPIBZEY [JINY $£$0a
00°000°LP18 1o3png suopuiad() VHd 0} pouajsuex spuri {(50¥1) suone1sdQ)SNATIYO AOOMINTE -Junodoy suonessdo [dNY 6260
00°000°0¢$ "safuel pue 103810311301 30 Juswsoe(day (saaurtddy~(0gt1) souayu-un) Suiem)siun Suiam( Juswooe(dsy souerddy [JAYV $9700
(Burquinid-{0gp ) Jouauf-1un Sul[jam(’s1eone] pue sulg
sy -(0gy 1) Jouau[-Huf) Bulfiam('s1auIqeD) Uy (081} Joauny Fusjjem([eatns9fg
(1T “1BoMI0sfy ~(08 1) touswf-1up) Burfiam(([eoro4s uou) Bunico]q woorpeg-(08y1) fonaul-ny Surem syulg
00'000°001$ -ieg-uaymry-Juwooy,) siuoundwos pug sa383uNs JOLSUT JUN JO UORBZILOPOIA] pue siauno)) woonped-(gy1) Jousiuf-un Sui[[am(I)SUONBZILIGPAIA HUp) JOUA] | JAV 0600000
00°000°'SI$ apesddn 4o ssa00e gOI (emo-(osy1) souarxg-yun Suipac)opesddn Fuiday 401 [ JNV £9800000
00°Z8L°C188 (1000001 00HN) SNATEVD ACOMN 1
150D pajswgsy LAnpuend) $311089)8)) Y10\ JofRIA JOo uondLIdSI( [BIIUID) sweN/Rquiny yudwdojpadq Joynuap
820T S JBIX J0J JUIWIIBIS YIOA\
(5) sauduIN IS HIOAN SPIIN [8NSAY - sa8eg Sunaoddng 1 rieg
T0¢/8¢/70
YLT0-LLST

Sursnoy ueipuy pue orjqnd JO IO
wawdofaaaq ueqin) pue Suisnoy jo

euwpredad ‘SN

UB[ UOTOY Jed X -2A1,] - weifo1d puny [eyd



(8002/¥)T°SLO0S-ANH w0

00'9L£°015°¢S

150 pajelunsyg Jo jeioqng

(o1g ‘eomosg

£820d

00°000°5L1$ -eg-usysny-dutioo],]) sjusuodwios pue saogzINE JOLUL JIUN JO UOHEZILISPOA] (Suippng Aunmuwo)-(0841) Joueu] Surjjam(]-uoN )SUONEZIISPOA UM JouaU] [JWY
1500 pajewn)sy Lmuend) 531308338 qaop, JofeAl Jo uondiadsa( [eadudn sweN/quny Juswdopasg Jynudp:
LT0¢ v ABIX J0JJUIWINBIS IO

(5) s)uawAIBIS NJIOAL SPIIN [udIshyd - saded sunaoddng :11 318

TC0¢/8T/20
PLTO-LLST

Suisnoy uerpug pue o1qn g Jo 2130
jusdojaas ueqin pue Swsnoy jo jusuniedaq 'S N

uB[d UOTIOY JBS & -9A1,] - weiSoid puny end



(800Z/%)T'SLO0S-ANH uLIog

00'000002% *s8urpjing uo uone[nuaa sme pue ‘sadps dup ‘Guiysey ‘Suyoou saepday (sj00y-(08#1) Jotanxg-nun Buljjemnuawaoeidey Surpooy [NV 08L0d]
‘sopesddn
00°000°00Z$ JauLIOJsuB1] "SI0US1Xa Sulp(ing - sjeurd uonngLysIp (RIS papouos soeydoy (jeomosd-(0gr 1) Jouajup-1un Surpm)sapeiddr) [pued uonnquisi (8oL | JWV 06901
00°000°05% ‘safuer pue srojpadigal Jo Juatsorday (saoueiiddy-(0gp 1) ousur-un Sutflemd)siun Sutfam uswaoejdsy saueddy [JNY 6£50d)
(s1omoyg pue sqnL-(0841) Joua]-1u Sulpm BP0
*AJ1[1q1SS008 10] SUOTIBPOLILIONNE J[qRUOSEAl ~(08%[) JoLou]-pup) SUI[aM(I‘sI00(] JOIA-(08H ) JOUIE-IFUN) Sul[jom(]‘sopowiioy
00°000°s% apraold 0] UOHONASUOD JSLPO 0 suorneAouas ‘sapesddn ans 1o Buiping [eorsAid -(08%[) JoLsjup-11up) SuITaM()SUOIEPOUIIIOISY S[qRUOSESY pue L1[1qIssasty [JNY S£s0d]
00°000°LP1$ 1o8png suoneiado YHd 01 pouiajsuen spuny ((90p1) suonesdQ)SNAAUVD COOMATH -unoody suonesado [JINY 1£s0a
(1010-(08+1) 130 M FMS-IUN UM IO~ (08P1)
00°000°01$ *S[BLI91BUI SNOPJBZBY PIFNUIPT JO JUII)EQE 0] $1S0O PAIBIDOSSE || Jouar-nun Sui[mUoiQ-(Qgp1) oLAXT U} SuljomIuowWNeqy S|EUSBIA snopiezel [JINY 9920d!
00°000°L8LS$ (1000001 00HN) SNAQHVO JOOMW I
1500 pajBwIlsy Lnuend) §31.1083)8)) HI0 AN J0[BA] Jo uopdiiasa( [etauan) awgpyraquny judwdopidqg RETITINIET |
LT0T p  JEdX 0] JUIWAEIS HAOM
(S) SHEDWIBIS N0\ SPIIN [BIISAY - sa8ed Funaoddng 1 318d
€T0%/8¢/20
PLTO-LLST

Suisnoy uerpuj pue s1jqng Jo VIO
juswdooasg ueqin pue Suisnoy jo

woawpedaq ‘SN

ue[J UONOY Jea X -0l - weidoid puny [eid



(800Z/4)7'$L00S-ANH Wwiog

Jo8euRy seNIIoR] %08

UONEZILIAPOA] %9 BunoBuey) o 101080 %00] (souejeg
00°000°00¢$ RSPy D Joj sj1jouag % seueeg ~(01¢1) vonENSIUILPY 4ONO-(01 4 1) UOHENSIUNUPY )$aURg % SOLIEJLS PG UONENSIIWPY 147 LSLOC
00°78L991% *SIS)] JIOM UYIIM PIIBIDOSSE 51500 PajedionuBun ajEpowosss o) Surpuny (Kousfunuo)-(0gy1) uonensupy 10e5u0))Lsussunuo)y 0£$0C
‘alemprey pajeroosse pur simndwoy) axmnung Jo justudinbs soaigzo 1310 pue (Fa0-(081) o1qepuadxy
00°000°051$ 53582)]00q ‘5)9UIqRO 9FBIOIS ‘SAUNJORLU XBJ ‘SIIBYD ‘HYSAP ‘sjauiqes ajy ‘srardo)) -uopN/sjqepuadxg-uswdinby Suijjem-uon)arempiey Jondwo)) pue samiung quswdinbyg 230 8TS0C

"21BMPIRY JO 918MYJOS 19ndwo 0} Pejel Jopuas poddns
00°000°S£S 1] 40] 53507 "0IEa1Jos 1a)ndLioo mau 29 sremjos Jandwos Sunsixs o) sspeaidp) (siawarordwy wasAS~(80p 1) uswarorduy juswaeueiy uoddng 2 atemyog 1ondwo) §Z50¢

“SUCHIEPOUNIODIE JYSIWIIA0 2 S]EaW “[AABI} PAIRIOOSSE IO §1500 SapNjau]

00°000°SC$ J&s YHd Jo 23pajmouy aaoadiu 0) Suruiel 1830 puk SSOUSISJUOD ‘SIEUJWAG (Bururesy, Yeig-(80p ) uswaaoidw] juswaSeuey)Sumen], [euoissajoid Juig 1620¢
00'28L9L9§ (ASYMVN) HAIM-ALISOHLNY
(Buquing
-(08%1) Jou2] Su[jam(-UoN‘1eoIIBYISN-(08Y 1) Jouaiu] Sulfjam-uoN Suiquinid-(08p 1) Jona]
00°000°05$ “Juipying ur saajea/duidid Jojem ousowop pejeious)ep opelddn -up) Bujam eoueyqooy-(0gp ) ousuf-nun Sunemg)sopesddn Suidid sorem onsswoq 91JINY 1€80C
- — = =
Js0D pajewn)sy Amuend) $31108938)) }I0A JofeAl Jo uondridsa( [BrouUan) awreN/1aquiny juawdojasag ynudp
LT0T 4 A3 X J0) JUdWIILIG HA0AA

(5) sjuaWIAIBIS HIAOAL SPOAN [BIISAYJ - 5988g Sunaoddng :j] 3184

€T0¢/8¢/20

YLT0-LLST ue[d UonoY Jea & -0Al] - weiSoid pung jeiic
SuISnoy ueipuy pue arjqnd Jo PO

juswidojaasq ueqn) pue Suisnoy jo jusunedsaq ‘SN



(8007/F)T°$L00S-ANH uiiog

(12O~(08%1) oM NS FuiPMTIRPO-(08F1)
00°000°€$ ‘S[BLISJe SNOPIEZeY PIYNUSPI JO JUIWDSIEQR JOJ SIS00 P)RIOOSSE || JouR-1un) Sulflaom@ o O-(08Y ) JouAxg-nun Suramiusweqy s[eLsep snopiezeH 91 JNY SPLOC

00°000°8¥S 108png suonead) VHJ 01 poussusn spuny ((50¢1) suoneaadO)AIS LSAM SHWOH LIQONHE -1unosoy suonesad( 9[dINY $$E00

(s19moys pue sqn~(08p1) SO} BUNPAGIWO

*K1[1qISS9998 JOJ SUDHEPOWIIOOOR S[GRUOSES] -(08t1) Joumu[-31un Suljjam sioo(] JoUau-(0gy | ) Jousu]-mun Surjjemg sopounuoc))
00°000°€$ ap1aosd 0) UONINNSUOD L9YO Jo SuoneAoUs ‘sopesddn ayrs Jo Suipjing feorsAyg ~(08p1) Jououl-1up) Swfom(])suonepoWILIoITy djqeUosEY pue AIjIqIssaony 9 JNY 91£00
00°000°0Z$ 'sofiuel pue sicjera3uyol jo Juswaseyday (saouerjddy-(pgp 1) Joueyur-1un Suiama)siun Suijomg] Jusuwsorjdey souryddy 91 JNY 15200

(g ‘reonod|g

00°000°001$ -ipeg-usyory-Surioo)]) siueuodiioo pue 530RJNS JOLIDIUL JIUN JO UONEZIUIGPOR (Burpping Aunwituo)-(0841) Jouaiu] Sut]jamq-UoN)SUONEBZIWIAPOA] 1U[) JOLION] 91 JINY £0600000
00°000°+27TS$ (910000100HN) AAIS LSAM STWOH LIONHE
(Buiquinjg
-(081) Jousyu Buifjam-UoN ‘[eotueydal-(0g¥ 1) JoLatu] Bulfjamc-uoN Suiquinid-(08#[) JOLIAU[
00°000'05$ ‘Buipjing ur soajea/Buidid rojem onsowop pajesouaop opeiddn -up) SufamgjesiusosN-(0a% 1) Jomaul-ituny Surjjamc)sepesddn Furdid 1018m onsowoq S1JNY 0£80Q
=
1500 pajrmnsy finuend) so1108318)) A0 JolefA] Jo uopdiidsa( [e1suan dweNpquny yudwdopaag Jaynuap
L20T 14 ABI X 10} JUDIWANBIS HIOM

(s) syuaUIRIBIS HI0AN SPadN [BIISAY - saded Bupsoddng T )1eg

¢20T/8T/T0

¥LTO-LLST 010V 183 & -0A1 - weidolrd pun rend
Sursnoy ueipuy pue srqnd Jo O Sl SEHSY SSASEE d PH [

wswdopaas(g ueqin) pue Suisnol jo juawnedsd ‘SN



(8002/4)T°$L00S-ANH w04

(1910-(08p1) Joueixg-IIN FulEMAISHO-(0811) oM
00°000°5$ ‘S|E1I0}EW SNOPIEZEY PAIJNUAPI JO JUSWNEGE JO] S)SOD PABIDOSSE ||V ang-iun Surjamg1eyi0-(08% 1) J0Usufun) Suljem)iusiuaieqy sjeusizly snopaezeH <1 JIATY 85L0C
00'000°0L$ 10fpng suonredQ VHd 0} pauajsuesn spung ((90+1) suonedQ)s1dV NETTVD-unoooy suonwadg sTdWNY 0850C
(s1omoUS pue sQnI-(08¢1) JOHANU]IUN FUNOMQ IO
“AN]IQISS300E J0J SUORRPOUILIOOOE BJQRUOSEAL ~(08#1) Jouatupnun Bupjam-sacoq Joua-(0gp1) oMM Sulfjom sopowrua))
00°000°S$ 3p1A01d 0) UONOIL)SUOD JOYI0 JO suoneAoual ‘sapeaddn ay1s 10 Sup|ing jeoisiyg -(08%1) Jouatu]-un) Sulfjam(])SuolEpoOuIOIdY S)qeuosky Pue ANJIqIsseooy STINY 01£0C
00°000°0Z8 ‘sofuel pue s10)e13811}01 Jo Juswasejdey (sooueyddy-(0841) Jouapy-un) Sunramcy)shun Surjamg usweseiday souenddy ¢1JINV OPT0C
(‘o1 *feornoo|g
00°000°001% -yeg-uaymy3j-Junioo],]) slusuodwos pue §35634NS JOLIATUL UN JO UOTRZIUISPOIA] (Buipiing Anunwwo-(084 1) J01uj Buljjomg-uoN)sUOHBZIUISPOW 11U JoLAu] §1 JINV Z060000C
00°000°05T$ ($10000100HN) S1dV NITTVD
00°000°0T8$ *safuka pue s10)e19811303 J0 Juowadedoy (soouerjddy~(0gy1) Jouaur-nun Sunomcp)siun) Suiam( woweoejday 2oueddy gAY 6L50C
350D pajewinsy Liuend saL108a)2)) N0 Jofell Jo uondidse( [erousn awreN/13quny judwdojparaqg Jaynudp
1L20T t A3 X 10] JUDWAB)S NI0AN
() sjuawIA LIS NA0A SPAdN [8sAYd - safed Sunaoddng 11 3aeg
Te0t/82/20
PLTO-LLST

BuISnOK RIPU] pUe STqnd JO 30BIO
Juowdolaas( ueqin) pue Susnoy] jo

uauedaq ‘SN

ue]q UOLOY J8d & -8A1,] - weiSord puny [ec



(800T/%)T'$LO0S-ANH ULIO]

(0WO-(08p1) 10 OUS-HUN BulEAGINO-(08F1)
00°000°SS ‘S[E1I9]BUI SNOPABZEY PIYNIUSP! JO JUILUIRGR JOJ SISO PAIRIDOSSE ([ Jouau-in SuijpaomQ-(0841) Jounxg-1tun Sufom)IUSNeqy S[eLaIB SNOPIEZRH SJINY £L500

00'¥65°€91$ 10ipng suonerndQ YHd 0) paLojsues spun, ((90t1) suonerndO)SNIUNG/N VISRV d-unosoy suonessdo §JNY £950Q

(s1amoyg pue sqnL-(g8Y1) JoLAU[-NUM Sulfemd 1oyI0
*KII{IQISSO00R JOJ SUONBPOWILIOOOR O[QBUOSEDS ~(08¢1) towsup-Jiun Surjamg siooq Jouaur-(08p [) Jouau-aun Jupjamd ‘sapowuwo))
00°000°01% 9praoid 0) UOIIONNSUIOA J91O 40 SuoHRAOUDI ‘sopeiddn oyis 30 Juip|ing [eoISAy (08 1) Joumu-1iur) Sulj[aM(])SUOHEPOWIOY 9[qeUOSEY pur AN1qIssaooy gJNY 66204

("0g ‘jeomnoory
00°000°001$ -[eg-uays)ry-Sunioo ) sjusuodos pue SaoBJINS JOLSIUL JIUN JO UONEZILISPOIA (@uipping Aunuuro)-(pgy | ) Jouvuy Surjiomg-UoN JSUOHEZILISPOA] W] Ious] § JNV 10600004

00'+65 8678 (800000100HN) SNYNE/NVHSIIVd

(Buiquinid-(08# 1) YOS Sul[aM-UON'[EOIUELIRN- (084} Jouoiu] Butljom(l-UoN Sutquinid-(0gh1)
00'000'$Z$ ‘Bugpying ur Susdid 1memaisem pyeiousisp spraddn Joudu-iup Sulfam‘{BatuByd2-(084 [) Jouau-nup Suifjamc)saperidn Suidid soemaIsep +AINY £780C1

Bwdid Surde soupday Juipying

00'000'$Z$ Jo so0) yoeo i& swasAs Suiqungd fro Inys pue d1ejos] 03 SuiA[eA Jo UoIE[[EISU| (Buiqunid-(p8p1) Joumul-itup) Suifiem(y) seAjeA JJoingg 2 uonejosy wasi§ Ma vdINY 8180d
150D pajewInsy fHnuend) saL108338)) N.I0A4 JofeIA Jo uondrIdsa( [BIUID) swgNquny yudwdoppadg Jauudp:
L20C 4 JBI X J0J JUDUIIBIS MAOAN

(S) SHUBUIIBYS NI0AA SPIIN [BIISAY - s98ed Suptoddng 1 11eg

C0T/82/T0

$LTO-LLST uejq UONOVY JBa L -9A1] - weidoid pun rend
FuisnoH ueipuj pue d1qng Jo 99O Id HORoV A-nd d PH [0

juewdoaas( ueqin pue Suisnoy jo jusunsede(] ‘g N



(800Z4)7'$L00S-ANH w10g

00'000'sT% ‘sofuel pue 10381051321 Jo Juswaoejdoy (saouerpddy-(pg# 1) soustu-atun Sunjjemq)siun Suijjom uswaoeidey souenddy pdINY 85500
(s1amous pue sqn -(08¢1) Jonan)un Juijjamgsayo
*ANIQISSO00E J0J SUOHEPAILIOIVE S]qRUOSED] -(0871) Joumu-nup) Sunjom's100(] J0uAUI-(08P] ) I0UMUI-NUL) Bulj[omI‘sepowIo))
00°000°S$ 9p1A01d 0) UONONIISUOD 1AYI0 1O SUOlIEAOUSI ‘sapeaBdn ag1s Jo Suipying [earsyg -(0841) Jousyul-1un) Sui[jomq)SUCHEPOWIIONsY S]qrRUOSEaYy pue AIN1QISsa00Y pJINY L8600
00'000°¢$8 108png suonesad() VHd 0 pauajsues spuny ((90¢1) suonmadO) A TINVA-S3.LIS AHWELLYVOS-un0s0Y suonei2do #dWv 0v£0a
(2n0-(0891) 100 2MS-1UN BN INO-(08P1)
00'000°S$ *S[B1IS)JPW SNOPIBZEY POYNUSP] JO JUSWISIEQE 10} S1S0D PIIBIDOSSE [V Jouaul-inn Sulpm@Iapo-(08F1) W0uAxI-NuN SujamgHuswIegy sjeINEN snoprezeH PNV 98704
(-0 ‘[eawnasiy
00°000°001$ ~[peg-usyoNy-5u1i00],) SiuUCdWIOs Puk SSOELINS JOLAIUE JIUN JO UOTEZILIOPON (Surppng Ajununuog-(0841) J0101u] Juljjam(I-UoN )SUONEZIUIOPOIA UM 0] b JINY 00600000
00°000°8€Z8 (P0000O100HN) ATIWVA-SALIS AFNFLLVOS
-8wndid Swie aoejday “Suipjing
00°000°01% J0 100]] Yoea e swsAs Suiquinyd 30 Inys pue 9181051 03 SU1A[eA JO UOHE]IEISU] (Buiqund-(08+1} Jouauy-1upy Sulfam() saAjeA 1oy % uone(os] WNEAS Md £V 11800
150D pyewysy Amuend) $31103918)) a0 JofRIAl Jo uondiIdsaq jesauan sweN/quiny juawdojaraq Jaunuap
LT0T t  JBIX 10} JUSWI)BIS HIOM
(5) sjuauIa)B)g NA0AN SPIaN eaIsiyq - 535eg Sunaoddng :j 3a8g
20T/82/20
PLTO-LLST

Suisnoy ueipu] pue orjqnd Jo 30130
jusuidofaaa( ueqin pue Suisnoy jo

jusumedsd 's'n

UE[J UONOY JBd A -0Al - weidoid puny [end



(8002/%)T°$L00S-ANH w0

. (szomoys pue sqn-(08p1) SOL-HUN SUPMT IR0
*KA1[IqIS52308 JOJ SUOHBPOWUICOR S[QEUDSEIL -(08%1) Jouau-un Suljjem(]‘siood JOUNUI-((H[) JOLNU-HUM SUI[[aM(I‘sapowo))
00°000°5$ spiacid 0} UOHIIIISUOD IS0 J0 SuoHBAOUSL “soperddn outs 1o Futping [BoISAYJ -(08F1) JIOLAUL-UUN SUI[OM(])SUOTIBPOLILIOIOY S]qRUOSERY PuB AN[IGISSAdY £JINY 99/00

(onO~(08¥T) YoM ans-nun Sugreaaisno-(0sy1)

00'000°S$ *S[BLISIELI SHOPIRZEY POYNUSIP! JO JUSLLSIBGR J0] SI1S0D PIILIOOSSE [ Joua-un Suemaayo-(0gy 1) ouslxg-un Sulom)IuowNeqy S[ELSIB snopiezel fdINY 1sL0a
00°000°0Z$ "sadues pue s1o1ea3Lpal Jo Justadeday (seouenddy-(ogy 1) rousur-nun Suyfamcsin Suiamg wawaseday souerddy ¢y zssod
000001418 1a8png suoneiadQ YHJ 03 paLIgfsue spund ((90¢1) suonessdO) A TIHATI-SHLIS GAYALLY)S-un0ady suonetad)) EJAY Lvsod

(o ‘feornoolg

00°000°001% -1peg-usayory-3uLoo],]) sjusuoduros pue s35BLINS JOLISIUL HUN JO UOREZIWLISPON (Buipping Aunumo)-(0gp1) 1ousu] Snjom-uoN)SUCHEZILIOPO A HU[) O] £ JNV 66800000
000001828 : (£00000100KIN) ATHAATA-SALIS AFHALLVDS
(Burqunig
~(08¥1) tousu] Suljlam(-uoN‘[edueyIdW-(08P 1) Jouetu] Sujamq-uoN Buiquinid-(gy ) JoMatu]
00°000°05$ ‘Gurpqing ut saajea/duidid ad1em onsatop peyriousiep epesddn <iup) Supam jeotueyasp-(08y|) Jouaup-yun Suijjamcy)sopesddn Surdid ssem onsswoq 7Y $6L00
—
1800 pajewInSH Linuend) saL10837)) oA JoleAl Jo uondiidsa( jBrouan) aweN/dqunp yudmdopadq Jaynusp:
LT0T 14 A8 X 10} JUDWINBIS HI0A\

(S) s;uamIANB)IS NI0AA SPIIN [8dISAYq - saded Bupaoddng :11 318g

T0T/82/20

¥LT0OLLST R[] UCT)OV I8a £ -9A1] - wesdold pung rend
Suisnol UBIPU] pue SHgNJ JO MO 4 HOROY FEaA-aMd d PER T2

wiswdoppas teqin pue Suisnol Jo jusunteds(I ‘SN



(800Z/)2T'SLO0S-ANH uuog

(Buiquunid-(0gy1) J011e3u] Butjjom(I-uON ‘{EOIIEHOIN-(08H 1) J0Maju] Bul[jem-uoN Buquinid-(08H1)
00°000°05$ ‘3uiping w3 Surdid Joemarsem pareiousaiap opesddn Jouur-un Suljjemgiresiueyoain-(08H1) Jouaulaun Suinemg)sapeiddn Suidid 1jemarsepy ZAWV £6400]1

(s19moyg pue sqnl-(0p1) JOHRIL-IUT] BuNPAIIARO

*AI1QIS52008 J0J SUONEPOUILOIOE JJQBUOSEDI -(08¥1) Jouduiun Furjjom sioo( J0Lau]-(08H1) JouAUI-NUL SuljjPm sapowinie)
00°000°$ ap1acad 0] UOHONISUOS JOIO J0 SUONEAOUSS ‘sapelddn 21s Jo Juipymg JeorsAyg (08 1) JoLau]-nup) Bufjamq)sucEpOUNU00Y SjqeIosEsy pue AN[IQIssasoy TJWNY £€9,001

(1210-(0851) 310 M NSNU[] BuIIMIIINPO-(08Y1)

00°000's$ §]€1I9)B SNOPILZEY PAIJNIUSP JO JUSLISIEqR JO] S1S0D PIBIDOSSE ||V Jousu]-nup) Sujem@asyiO-(08p1) Jousixg-nup) Suljema)IIawaeqy S[ELSIEA SnopIezeH TNV £pL0A1
00'000°05$ 'sofuel pue s10)es081J21 Jo Juowase(doy (sooueyddy-(0gp1) Jouapur-nup) Surjjamer)siun Surjom( Justase|day soumiddy ZJWV $R€0A1
00'000°801% 10fpng suopersdQ VHd 0 pausjsusy spuny ((9041) suoneisd0)STIVA AFTIEY -Wnoooy suapesadO ZdINY £££001

(13 ‘ool

00'000°0018 - Eg]-uayo11-Sutioo] ) SHUsU0dWIOD PUE S90BJINS JOLIFIU] JIUN JO UOHRZILIOPOIA (@uip)ing Aumuwo)-((gp]) J0LAU] Ful|[2M-UON)SUONEZIISPOIN Jiuf) JOHOIU] TINY 868000041
00°000°89£$ . (Z00DOGTOOHN) STTVA ATTTIN
350D parewnsy Aimuend $311083)8)) q10AA JofRAl Jo uondiaasaq jerauan) aweN/1aquny judawdojprdq Jaynuop]
L70T p  JB3A J0J JUIWIIBIS NIOM

(5) SHUBWIIEBIS NA0A) SPIIN [BJISAY{ - safed Supaoddng :11 3aeg

€c0T/8¢/T0

YLTO-LLST ueld UonoY Jes X -0Al - weidold puny [endel
Sursnoy ueipuj pue a1qn  Jo MYIO

juawdoppasq ueqin) pue Swsnoy jo wowpedsq 'S



(8002/¥)7°$L00S-ANH w0

(Buiquinid-(0sp1) souau] Suljamc
~UON/[2OIUBYOSN-(0811) oLratu] Buyjjom(l-uon ‘Buiquinid-(0g 1) JoLajur-un Surom[eatueydaly
00°000'§T$ ‘Suipying u Suidid sojemaisesm poresous)sp opeaddn -(08¥1) fousqu-jun) Furjam)searfes/Aoe N, - sopesdidn Suidid 1aemaisepy SINV 0z8odI

(s1omoyg pue sqn-(pgp1) JoLuL-iun SufPageyQ

*AI[1qIS5098 10] SUONEPOUWWIOIIE J]qEUOSEal ~(08t1) Joustur-nun) Fuijom siooq Jouan-(0gp1) fouau[-iup] Sulem(sapowo’y
00°000°01$ apracud 0] UOHONNSUO JOUNO JO SUOHEAOUS) ‘saprddn oyis 1o Buipying [eo1sAyd (081} JOLIUL-IUN SUI[[2M(])SUOLEPOWLIOIY S[GRUOSEIY Puk AIfIqIsseody SINY +950dI
00°000°LY18 108png suonriad) VHd 0} pauajsuesn spuny ((90p1) suonesadQ)SVAITY AT TTYINO-1un0ooy suonesado sy sveodt

(op0-(08r1) om ans-mun Fuemg semo-(08y1)
00'000°018 "S[BLIO]EW SNOPJEZEY POYNUAPI JO TUSLISIE]E 10 SJS00 PIIBIOOSSE [V sousup-nap) SuPEMEIERQ-(08p1) JoHXT-1uN Sul[[oMIIUOWIE]Y S[EUNEW SNOPIBZEH SJINY 7620dI1

oo.oco.cmm ‘sofuel pue s101e1a5Lya1 Jo Juswaoe|day] (seouwpddy-(pgp ) Jouanuun Sunomsiun Julfjem(] Juawaoeiday souerddy SNV 067001

(Butquinid-(08p 1) JOLAMI-IUN Fufj[am(I'§13on8] pue SHUIS
USYONY-(08 1) JOHOMI-UN BUI[aM SIFUIqRD) USYAI-(08Y 1) JoHNUN SUOM TR0

(o1 ‘yeownoafy (08 1) Jouspup-yun) Surjam‘(jrotjako uot) Suriool woanpeg-(08y 1) JoHSIU-1N Buljam s uIg
00°000°SL1$ -eg-uayoiryf-unoofd) siusuodwod pue $32gJINs JOLISNUL JUN JO UONEZILIGPOJA] Ppuk s199una?) woosieg-(08%1) JOUNU[-NUN Bul[[aM([)SUOHEZILIAPOA] 1L JOUNUL § JAV $£800001
00°000'L8€$ (S00000100HN) SYAITV/AITIVIAO
1500) pajeuysy finuend saLI082)8)) NA0AN Jo[BIAl Jo uondidsa( [elousD awgNyquiny juamdoparq Jaynuapy
LT0T p  ABIX J0J JUIWD)EIG IO

(5) SpudA)BYS NI0AN SPIIN [ed1sLyg - sodeq Supaoddng [ 31ed

¢T0T/8T/20

PLTO-LLST ue|[J UOHOY 189 A -aA1 - weidoird punyg [ende)
Suisnoy ueipu] pue a1qnd 3o 30PO )
wowdopeaa(g ueqin pue Suisnoy jo juounredoq ‘'§N



(800T/4)T'L00S-QNH W0y

00'9LE016°ES 1507) pajRmnsy Jo jroigng
00°000°05$ SWINSAS J9)um 104 DISSWOP pajejal put swoysAs Sunesy juaroyourBuBe speisdn (JeotueyosN-(081) Jousu]-un Suljjomg)sepeiddn wesAg SunvaH 91JNYV $8L0Q1
380D pajewyysy Amuend) $31103338)) N0 JofrA Jo uondiidsaq [raduIN awsN/Jaquiny judwdojordqg JayNuIp]
9Z0T € JABdX J0J JUIIBIS IO
(5) SHUIMI) LIS MI0A\ SPIIN [BIIsAY - 5a8eg Sunaoddng 1 1a8g
T0T/8¢/0
YLTOLLST ue]d UOOY 183 X -2Al] - weaSoid puny [ende)

Suisnoy uvepuy pue o1gnd 3o 910
swdojpasq ueqr) pue Suisnoy jo jusunsedaq ‘SN



(800Z/¥)T"SLO0S-ANH W10

(*o1 ‘[eownosorg
00°000'06% -yiBg-usyoiy]-3uLoo]q) siusyodiuod pue SIoRLING J0LIJUL JIUN JO UOTIRZIWLIBPOTA] (Buipping Awunwwo)-(0gy 1) Jouau] Susj[am-UoN)SUOHBZIUIOPOA HU[) JOUSIU] 91 JINV €8L0dL

. (opo-(08p1) oM oNS-1IuN SuljEMI490I0-(0811)
00'000°€$ ‘S[R1I91EWE SNOPIBZEY PAJIUSPI JO JUIWDNRAR JO] §)S0 PAIBIDOSSE ||y Jousiuf-un) uljpm‘yQ-(08p1) oUAXT-1IUN Suljem(])UsWIANeEqY S[RLISIRIA SNOPILZRH 91 JINY L0

00°000°6% ‘soBues pue 510381051391 Jo Juswade|day (seouenddy-(ogy1) tousmr-inn Jurjm)sien Jurjemg uswasejdsy asuenddy 9f JWV £650d1

(s12m04S pue sqn1-(08yT) JouAu[-Iup) SuPM PO

*K1[1G1SS302R J0] SUOIIEPOWWIONOE S|qRUOSEAL ~(08¥1) Jouau-un) Buifjasg stoo(] Jouaul-(0gp ) JoLsu-un Jutjjem(‘sapouno))
00°000°€$ op1aoid 03 HONONYSUOD IO JO SUONEAOU ‘sopesSdn o31s Jo Surpjing jesisAyd -(08¥[) Jousjug-1tun) Jui[[am(])SUOHIEPOWILIOITY BqRUOSESY PUR AN[IQISSI0IY 9] JINY 76500l
00°000°05$ ‘sduip{inq uo uone[nuUaA ok pue ‘sadpo dup ‘Buryseyy ‘Surjoos soejdoy (5300 ~(08F [} Jouxgtun) Sunjomhuswaoeday Sugooy 91JNY 0pF0dal
00°000°8%$ 1o8png suoresad( VHd 01 PaUjsubs spun, {(9op1) suonesad0)aaIs .LSM STHNOH LIONIE -1un0ooy suonesad) 91NV PSEOAL
00'000°6+7$ (910000100HN) AAIS LSHM SHWOH LIONAE
350D pajgwinsy Aimuend 5311083)8)) NI0AA JoleJAl Jo uondiiasa( [raduIn) awep1quiny] judwdopaaq JIUIpL
920t £ JIBIX .10] JUIUIIEIG HIOA,

(S) S3USUIABIS MI0A SPIIN [BIISAY - s38eq Bun.aoddng :If 31eg

<20T/8T/T0

¥LT0-LLST uB[J UOIDV 183 & -0A1 - weidold pun, rende
Sursnoy ueipuj pue s1[qngd 3o RO Id SOnSy SEATSAA PR IEEEEI

yswdopas( ueqin pue Sursnoy jo jusuieda(g ‘SN



(8002/¥)T'$L00S-ANH Wiog

‘Burchd Sin8e soejdoy Suipping
00°000°01% J0 J00]) o2 Je swaysAs Suiquinid 30 1nYs pue 3)ejosi 0) SulAjkA JO uonIE||EISU] (Suiqunid-(08F]) Jouau-run) Suiom() soAJeA JJOINYS 29 UONR[OS] WASAS M TNV 918001

(o1 ‘jrownanly
00'000°001% ~ipeg-usya1y-5ulioo]4) ssuouoduiod pus SIOLJINS J0LIMIUI JTUN JO UOTHZILISPO] (Fwipjing Aunuiio)-(0gy|) 10U Sul[jom(]-UON JSUONEZIUIAPOIA] I1U[) 0L} TINY 18.0d1

(s1amoyg pue sqn1-(081) Jouou]-1iun) Fuljmaiopo
“ANN1QI8$2908 J0J SUOHRPOWUIOODE AJQRUOSEA) -(08p1) Jousqul-un Suijjpmg ‘sioo(] Jounul-(ggy 1) Jouau-un Suljjemgsapowo))
00'000°s$ apiaaid 0} UOHINNSUOD IDYI0 JO SUOITBADURI ‘sapeIddn 911 20 Sutpjing [ed1sAyg -(08¥1) 0UUL-)1u) Bul2M(])SUONEPOWIINIDY SJqEUOSESY put AN[IqIssatoy TNV 79L0al

(10930-(08% 1) 1oma1xg-11u) Suljam@‘yIo-(08t1)

00°000°6% *S|BLIAIEW SNOPIEZEY PSIJNUSP] JO JUSUISTEGE J0J 5150 PSJLIDOSSE [y 304 NS1UN) BulflemaIspO-(08p1) 10Kejuj-ur) Suem)uswa)eqy S[ELNE] SNOPIEZEH ZJNY 1$L0aT
00°000°S€$ ‘sefuer pue s10)e1031301 Jo wowaoejday (sooueyddy-(o84]) Jouayur-yup) Suijamc)siupy Sujam( uswaoe]doy souenddy ZJNV 0rL0al
00°000'801% 103png suopeiad YHd 0 pauiajsuey) spung ((9071) suonessdQ)s TV AHTTH unoooy suonessd zdWV zZegoal
00'000°€9Z$ (2000001 00HN) STTV: A91193
1500 pajewnsy Amuend $01308318)) Ao Jofe]A Jo uondirdsaq jesouan awisN/M9quin juawudojaraq Jynuap]
9z70¢ € JBIA 0] JUITIIBIQ NJIOAN

(5) SiudWIABIS YI0A SPAAN [ednshyd - soBeg Sunsoddng 1] 3aeg

TT0T/8T/T0

YLTO-LLST ue[d UOHDY Jud A -9A14] - weiSoi] puny 1ende
SuIsnoH ueIpU] pue STjqng JO 301110 Id flonoy feA-emd dPER I

juswidojaas weqi) pue Susnoy Jo jusuniedsq 'S



(800T/%)T'SL00S-ANH wIog

JoSeuBy] SONIIOB] %05
UONEZIWLIAPOA 7P Funornuoy) Jo J01003I %001 [¢EINTe)
00°000°0028 JEISHUIIPY D) 0] SIYaUSg P SoLElES -(01b1) UONEDSIUNUPY‘SOLE[eg-(]  [) UOTLASIIUIPY )SIFOUOE] % SOLR[ES JJBIS UONENSIUIWPY 40 96L0all

"SUONEpOUIUIOdIE g—ﬁme0>O 2§ sjeswr ‘[oaen P91BIJ0SSE 10] 510D S9pnjouf

00°000°6T$ ‘s YHdJ Jo 98pajamouny aaoidurt o) Fuiuinn JOYIO PUR $A0USIAJUOD ‘SIBUILISS (Bururea 1 gers-(80y1) Wwawasoadwr) wawedeuejA)Juritiel ], [Uolssajol] JJaIg $6L0C

oo.mwugmmm ‘SWAYL HIOM JIM PAIRIDOSSE 51500 pajedidnueun ajepounuosos o} Supun,| (Aouafunuo)~(ggy[) UOHBNSIUIWPY 19BNUCD)AUSUNUG)) £9z0d1
‘algmpaey pajersosse puk siandwo)) armiwng o juswdinbs astpjo o110 pur {1a10-(08p 1) s1qepuadxy

00°000°SL$ 53580300q ‘S19U1qE 9FRI0NS ‘SOUTLORUI XB] ‘SRS ‘SYSOp ‘S1aulqes ajyy ‘stardo) -uoNojqepusdxg-quawdinbyg Suromg-uoN)asemprey] Jndwoy) pue amrwing quawdinbg 25y30 z9zodl

‘aIBMpIRY 10 a1emyos Jandwod o) pajejal opusa poddns ,
0000078 LI 10 51500 ‘aJemjos Jayndurod mau 29 aremijos 1onduos Sunsixs o) sepesdidn (siawisaordur] waysAg-(g0¥ [ ) wawsaordury juewaFeuep)oddng 2 aremyjog 1sindwoy) 9620al

00'Z8T'+8£S (ASYMVN) HAIM-ALINOHLOV

(0w ‘[eouyoafel

00°000'06% -(pleg -uoyon y-Buuioolq) sjusuocdduios pug saoeLINs JOLSIUT JUN JO UONEZIMIIPO (Buip[ing Atunwwo)-(gp [) JoLISIU] SuIjjoM(J-UON JSUOHBZIWIAPOA] HU(} JOLIIU] pJINY z28L0d1
150D pdyBINSH Ai3uend) $311033)8)) YI0A\ J0[BA JO UONdLIdSd(] [BIIUID aweN/pquiny Jusurdopaaag JaYnudIpy
920¢ £ 83X J10jJUdUIEIS HI0AN

(S) SHIUAUIAIBIS NI0AN SPIdN [vdIsAYJ - sa8eq Sunteddng :If )iBd

a0cT/8¢/20

PLTOLLST ue[J UOdV J1ead X -2A1] - weadold pun, (eude;
Suisnoy ueIpuy pue s1jqng Jo IO Id HOROV 1B A-SA d P T

swdopeasq ueqin pue Suisnoy Jo juawueds ‘SN



(R002/¥)T'SLO0S-ANH Unog

(s3vmoyg pue sqn1~(08p1) JOHA[-NUL) BuljoMG IS0
*KN1QI85200¢ 10) SUONEPOWIIONDE H)QEUOSLA -(08%1) Jouul-1un) Buljjom ‘100 0UUL-(08H]) JOLANUN Fuljjem( ‘SApOUIIO])
00°000°'S$ ap1401d 0] UOIJOTIISUOD JAYIO JO SUOREACUSI ‘soperddn a11s 1o Buipjing (eo1sAyg -(08%1) JouSuI-qIt) Bul[|9M(])SUONEPOUNLIOIDY J]qEUOSESy pue ANIqIssaody bJINY 8920011

(120-(08¢1) Jouaxg-yun) SwifomIaiO-(08y1)

00°000°€$ _ 'S|eHS)RW SNOPIRZEY POYYNUIPI JO JUSWD)EAE J0] S)E0 PIILIDOSSE |y oM 9NS-1UN Bujlam 1aYI0-(08F1) Jonstul-nup) Sul[dam@)iuswaleqy S|EUSIRIN SNOpILZRY PNV 95501
00°000°¢<$ 123png suoeIodQ VHd 01 parajsues spung ((90¥1) suonedO)ATINYA-SALIS GHUFLLYISuN0o0y suopessdo pdnv £550Q
00°000°028 ‘safuer pue s103e10811y0] JO Juswase|day (saauerddy (081 ) Iousug-nupy Surjemq)siuny Suyjam(g wawsoriday souetjddy $JINY Lzzoal

00°000°€L1S (¥00000100HN) ATINVA-SALIS AENALLYDS

‘Burdhd uie soepday ‘Suipping

00°000°01$ J0 100 youa e swasAs Suiquinid 130 Jnys pue je|os) 0] SulAjea JO voNE[jEISU] (Suiquind~(08+1) I0usIuLIuy Suljjem(]) sealep JJomys 7p uonejos] wsAS ma 1dNY 1804l

000000518 'sBuIpjIng Uo uoneiIuSA 9me pue ‘safps dup ‘Buyseq ‘Buigoos soedoy (s300~(08 1) J010)X5 1IN Suyjemgyuawose)dsy Fugooy 1NV 822041

180D paewnsy fipuend) $a11033)8)) Na0A Jofefq] Jo uondirasa [eIduan aweN/Rquiny Juswdolpasg JYnuapy
970z Iy JB3I X 10] JUWAIEIS IOAL

(5) S)uAWNBIS HA0AN SPIIN] [BIISAYJ - saBegd Supaoddng :1] 34ed

a0z/8¢/20

YLTO-LLST ue[J UolOY Jea A -aAl] - weidoid puny [ended
SuISNOY UeIpUI puk d1jqn  J0 OO '

juswdojaas ueqin pue Suisnoy jo justupedaq ‘SN



(800Z/¥)T°SLO0S-ANH U0

(o1 ‘B0
oo.ooonomm -(peg-uayaIy-sunool) siuouodwos pue s9oRjiNs JOLIUL JIUN JO UOHEZIIPOIA (Suiping Anununruo)-(0g[) LU SuI[om(I-UON JSUOHEBZIUIPOA UM JoLdU] [JAV 69001

00°000'L¥1S 198png suonead() VHd 0} paLiaJsuesn spun,g ((90%1) suone1ad0)SNITYVO AOOMW T -unosoy suonesadg [JNY 8z£0dl

(s1amoyg pue sqnL-(0gy1) oLty
*A11]1q1559908 I0] SUCHEPOWIWIOIE J[QEUOSED] “huq) SuiEAIRRO-(08H1) Jousu-un Surpag sspowwo)~((8y]) JoUuf-1un Buramsiooq
00°000°5$ sp1aozd 0} UONONISUOd JOYJO 10 suoneaoual ‘sopeiddn ays 10 upjing [eorsAug J0LSL-(08% ) JOUNUE-HUN SUI[OM)SUONBROWILOY OJqRUOSESY pue ANIISSa0Y [dINY 192001

(42p0-(08P1) Mo ans-1un Jupmqoyo-(08yI)

00°005'LS ‘s[elIojBW STOpaeZey Payynuapl Jo EuEB.”ﬁu 10 S1S00 PaJBIOOSSE [y Jopsup-un] Jurjemadamno-(08p1) Jouaxg-iun JuEaq)iuawsieqy S[ELsIe| snoplezeH [NV L0z0af
00°000°S€$ .momcr._ —Ew J&E&EP_ JO ustwaoe|day (sooueyddy-(pgp1) somopuy-jun) Juname)simun Susjam uausoeday souelddy [NV $0z0dl
00°00S ‘vr$ (100000 L00HN) SNE@IVD AOOMNTI
00°000°05$ SHUN MOPUIM PAIRIOLISNIP TFunsixs Jo juswsor(day (smopuip-(08#1) touarxg-iun Sufamc)soperddn mopum £dNY vEnF
150D pArBunsyg Anpuend) £311089)8)) Y.10A\ JofeIAl Jo uondidso( [eJoudD ameNRquny juswmdopprd Jaynuapy
920C € JBaX JI0J JUIUAIBIS NI0OAN

(5) sjuad) IS YIOAL SPAAN] [eaIsi - saBeq Bupaoddng :[f Jaed

€20T/8¢/20

$LTO-LLST uejd UONOY 183 X -9AL] - wesdoid puny [esde)
Sursnop ueipuy pue sfjqnd Jo 3O ’ )

wowdoppasq ueqin pue Suisnoy Jo juswpedsq ‘SN



(800T/%)T'$L00S-ANH wioq

00°000°001% ("910 ‘|eomoa[a-Sunysy-Sutooyy) siuauoduios payerousiap apesddn (Suipping Anunurwo)-(0gH]) JOUSIU] Sulem-UON)UOHEZILIGPOI WI00Y ANUNIWLOD) (JNY $6L00
7quotudinbo
00'00005$ PaleIo0Sse pue 519169t Jajem ‘swuersAs Juneay uaroyyjour/Buse opeiSdn (Jesmeyaap-(0g4 1) J0uauf-1un Sujjamc)sepeiddn wasdg Sunesl] ¢JINV 68,00
. (omO-(081) SH0M MS-IuN) SuPMTPPO-(08%1)
00°000°SS 'S|BLIA)EW SNOPILZEY PAJIUSPI JO LSRG 10] 51505 PARIDOSSE |y Jous1u)-1un) BujemIaO-(08y1) 10U X U SuljjemHustueqy s|BIRIRIA SNOPIEZEH (JINY 6vL00
00°'000°S$ sayis snouea afeudis speidd (o8euBig-(0811) oM SNSHun) Buijjemq)sspeiddn) 28eudis ¢INV 84900
00'000°018 ‘sofiuel pue 810101981101 JO JuswISoE|doy (saouenpddy-(081) Jonouj-run Suioma)snun Suijjam(q juswooejdoy) soueyddy ¢JNV 66500
00°000'1+1$ 128png suonessd) vHd 0} pauajsues spuny ((90v1) suonesadQ) ATHI ' T-§3.11S QHYALLYOS-un0oy suonesado ¢JNV $££0a
(s1amoyg pur sqnL-(08p1]) J0HOM)
*AN1G1$S9208 10] SUOT)EPOUNLIOOIE 2]QRUOSES] =) uijlemaeO-(0gp ) Jousiuf-aiun) Suljjemg‘sepowwo)-(ogy] ) 10uaiul-1un Juljjamq siooq
00°000°s$ 9P1AOId O} UONONIISUOD IS0 10 suOnEAOUL ‘sopraddn a)1s 10 Suip)ing [esiskyg J0LIWT-(08Y ] ) JoUAUT 31U} Bul})2M(J)SUONEPOWILOIDY S]qBUOSESY puk AN[IQISsaddy (JINY £820d
1800 pajewiysy Amuend) $31103318)) HI0A J0[EA] Jo uopdiaasa( [eIauan) aweN/Iquiny JuawdopaasQg JYIudP]

9t0T €

B3 X 10} JUSWDIBIS IO

(s) S)UIWA)EBIS NIOAA SPIIN JedsAy ] - saBeg Suntoddng :7 3aeg

TT0T/8T/20

VLT0-LLST
Sursnoy we1pu] pue d1jqnd 3o O

juswdofaas ueqin pue Suisnoy jo jusunaedsq ‘SN

ue[J UOLOY J8d & -aAl,] - weaSoid puny [end



(800Z/¥)T°SLO0S-ANH uLog

(o ‘pomnoorg
00°000°06$ -[peg-uayoiy-Sunoo] ) sjusuodiod pur SA0BLINS JOLISIUL JUN JO UOTIEZILIAPOIN (Bmpping Aununuo)-(0gy]) Jouai] But[jam(]-UoN)SUONEZILIBPOA] U] o] § JINY 01600001
00°000°9$5S$ (£00000T00HN) ATHIATE-SALIS ATUTLLYOS
‘Burdid Burfe ooeydoy ‘Suipping
00'000°01$ Jo Jo0f3 yaea e swigtsAs Furquinid o nys pug oje[ost 0} Fusajea Jo uopey¥ISU] (Burquinid-(084 1) JoLoIE-UN) BULIOM() SIA[BA JJOINYS 7 UONR[OS] WIS MCT STIINY $180d1
{19 0-(08p 1) oM AS-Nun FulPATIRO-(08F )
00'000°SS *S[BLISIBUI SNOPILZEBL PILNUIPI JO JUSUISIBAR JOJ SISO POIBINOSSE {|y Jouauf-1un Furamg‘ey-(0sy ) Jouaxg-un Sunem@Nuowialrqy S|ELNRIA snopiezeH $1dINY LyL0dl
00°000°01% ‘sofues pue s1oyr1agiyal Jo Juawsse[day (saoueyddy-(0gp]) Joumup-iun Suppmg)siun Juijjam uswaoriday ssuerddy ¢jJNY L850d1
(s1amovyg pue squL-(0gp1) Jouau[-nun SuljfmIsm0
*K)1[1q1852008 10§ SUOTIBPOUNLOIOE S[qBLOSEAI -(08F1) Jorsatug-yup) Suifjam(y‘sioo(T Jounul-(0gy | } fouaur-nun Juljpm(g‘sapouior)
00'000°S$ ap1aosd 01 UONONISUOD Jatlo Jo suoneAoual ‘sapeiddn a1is Jo Juipping [estsfyd -(08%1) Jouawi-1iun) urj[am()SUOHEPOLIIOdY SGEUOSERY puk ANJIQISsIdY ¢ 1INV £850q1
00'000°0L$ 198png suoneiadp YHJ 01 pauajsuen sputy ((90p[) suoned)SLdY NATTYD-WN030y suopesnd) SIJNY 1s€0d1
— == =
3500 pAyewnsy fAnuend) 891108238 yI0AA JoleAl Jo uondridsa( [B.IOUID aweNypquiny Juawdoparg Joynudp[
9702 € JIB3X J0§JUSUIAIEIS YIOM
(S) sHUAWIABIS HIOAA SPIIN [BIISAY{ - saded Bupaoddng :qf yaeg
_ €T0T/8T/20
PLTO-LLST

SuIsnoy uerpuy pue a1[qnd JO IO
yuawdoppasq ueqsn) pue Sursnol Jo yusurpedad 'S N

UB[J UOTIOY JBS & -0Al - weiSorg puny [end



(8002/4)T°$L00S-ANH uuog

00'000°S€$ Supooy juawmpede sovjdoy ((ounnaa uou) Suuoolg-(pgy1 ) 1oL Fuiemq)duncoy ide eonydoy 61 JWV £6800000
(Buiquinid-(08p1) Jouemu]-nun) Suljjom('s1oane pue sUIg
uay-(0841) Jouaul-Nun] Suiemq sieuige) usyry-(08p 1) LRI Bulam(RonoalY
(‘o1 ‘earnoo)g ~(081) soueu-un Sumramq (ea11o4o wou) Bunioo) woaspeg-(0gy|) Jokeni-iiun Sullam sulS
00°000°001$ -ieg-usyoiry-sunion]q) sjueuoduiod pue s20BJINS JOLIATUL JIUN JO UOTEZIUIIPON pur s10uno?) woorpeg-(0gy 1) Jouau]-jun Surjjamq)suoleznuspoy N oua] ¢1 JIWV 26800000
00'000°6£Z$ (§10000100HN) SLdV NATIVD
00°000°05$ *98N Juop1sal 10] Sunys) 101391xa pue oned 51910UCO MaU dPTACI] (soneg pue sx20Q-(08+] ) Jouarxg-nup) Swjemc) Sunysr] i oned Jouaixg §JINY €800
00°000°05T$ waIsAs Dy A} 92IM0S 01130919 pun-u; opeaddn (Jeoaeyod-(08¥ 1) Jouspul-n Sunomg)nessueg - soprasdn DVAH 8dNV 01200
((2unoa wou} Sunme Jouauj-(pgy ) JousuIHIUN
‘sABM[|BY HOWIWOD pue Surom@'smopuip-(08p1) Jouarxg -y duijjem(gsiooq Jouax-(08y ) Jo0uaxg -up) Suijema ol
00'00005£$ s100p N1uf] SunuIRg SITUN UIIM SI00P JOPI]S PUEB SOA39]S 2B/SMOPUIM Jo opraddny -sJul[iTyg-s9y2i0d-sa1u09]egq-(08p 1) ouayxg-qun Juijjemq) sepeifidn J00q+mopuiy 8dNY <1900
00'465'€91$ 128png suoneradQ VHJ o1 uutu,ﬁ:ﬁ.u spuny ({o0t1) suone1adO)SNUNG/NVASTIV d-unoooy suonessd 8dINY {500
150D pajewinsy Lyuend $91108338)) 10 JofBlq Jo uondiadsaq jeadusn auteN/dquny judwdojrdq Jnnuap
920t ¢ 83X .10} JUdWNEIS MIOM
() SHUIAIBIG HI0AN SPIIN Jedisfyq - sadeg Bunaoddng :j 3aed
¢T0T/8T/T0
PLTO-LLST

Su1snoy ueipu] pue s1qngd Jo IO
juswidoppas ueqin pue Suisnoy jo yuswpedad ‘SN

ug]d UOKOY IBa X -9A1] - weido1d puny [end



(8002/¥)T’ SLOOS-ANH W0y

(stomoyg pue sqL-(081) Joudn-un) Suljamg Y0
*AJIQISSIOIL JOJ SUONEPOWWIOOR J[qRUCSEII -(08t1) fousu-nun Furjjemct‘siooq JoLU{-((gp1) JOUAUL-IUN Su[om(]‘s3pomIo)
00'000°6% 2p1A01d 0} UONONNSUOI JFYI0 J0 SuoHERAOUSI ‘sopesBdn ays Jo Jurp[ing [eorsdyg -(08%1) JouNU-IRun) Ful[Jom(])SUCHEPOWIIOINY [EUOSEY pue AN[IQISSI00Y 8NV 20
. (a0-(0871) oM MS-HUN BuifEMT1NQ-(08%1)
00°000°S$ *S[BLIGIEUI SNOPILZEY PIIYNUAPT JO JUSUINBQE 10§ $1S0D PAIRII0SSE || Jopupufy SulleM@IoO-(08H ) 0L XT AU FuOMIIUSLLINEQY S[RLIDIBA ShopIeze[] §IINY 1vzoal
00'000°0Z$ ‘sofuea pue s10jesa8145a1 Jo Juswaoe|doy (soouerddy-(ogy1) Joueiup-1uny Surjamcr)situg Suloay Juowade(day souenddy ggNVY 6£20d]
(syjuig pue sxsunoy) wootgieg-(0gy ) Jonawu-wun Surjemg‘Sulquinid
-(08¥1) Jouawuy-yun Bulfam(*s1eone] pue SUIS UYANIY-(0gy () JOMAN[-10N Buiom( ‘slouiqe)
(o1g ‘[esrnos|g uayAIN-(08k1) JoLAuT-Hu Su[fam(y'[B0LI02]H-(08Y1) Joua-N Bulfpm((jesyoko
00'000°06% -peg-usyond]-Bunioo]J) siusuoduwios puk $a3LJINS JOLIMIUI TUN JO UOREZILIOPO] uou) Fuuioo] woolgeg-(08y1) JoUAuU[-1up) SUI[[EM(])SUONEZIWIIPO NU() JOLSW] § JAY 9880000d)
00'v65°L£6S (800000 [00HN) SNANE/NVASRIYA
(Jurquinig-(8y1) souau Sutjomd
-UON[RaMIRYOON- (08 1) Lomsatu] Butjjom(I-uoN Furquinid-(0gy 1) JOUBII-HUN SUIIOM( eI
00°000°05$ ‘Bup[ing ul saa[ea/Burdid 1318 spsawop pajesosisp opeiddpy -(081) toumup-pun Suijjomcy)sopraddn dumd pue Surdid rojem onsowoq SNV 87801
“Surdid 3uide soejday Suip[ing
00°00001$ 10 100] 12e2 ye swaysAs Surquingd Jyo Inifs pue 21E[0S! 0) BUIA[EA JO UOnE[RISU] (Burquinig-(0841) Jouapul-iun) Sutjam) SaA[RA JJOINYS % uonejos| WaIsAS M SINY £180d1
= = ==
150D p3jBwWIHSH Linuend) $21108038)) }I0A) J0fBIAl JO uondyIdsa( [BI0UID) amepaquuny judwdoadq Jaynuap]
9T0¢ € JBI X JO0J JUDWII)IBIS HIOAA

(s) s)udWANBIS HI0A\ SPIIN [BIISAYJ - sadeg Sunaoddng 17 3aed

a0T/8¢/20
PLTO-LLST

Sursnoy uerpur pue syqngd Jo 2UYJO
yudwdoppasg ueqn pue Sulsnol o jJusuiedsd ‘SN

ue[J Uoloy Iea & -0Al] - wieiSoid pun [end



(800Z/4)7'$L00S-ANH uui0g

00'000°0Z8 ‘saffues pue s101e108101 Jo Juswsorday (soouerddy-(g1) somaul-nun Juijamc)siun Sulpemg Jusweoor|day sournddy SAWV 99501

00°000°LF1$ : 108png suopessd() VH4 0} PaLIs]suel) spung ((90%1) suonessdQ)SV ATV /AT TTVINQ-uM0d0y suonesad) ANV crE0al

(ssamoyg pue sqn~(0g¥1) Joumui-up SuiemgIamo
*QIIQISS209E 10] SUOHEPOWILODOE J[QEUOSEA] -(08¥1) Jousjuy-qtupn) Bunjjamq sico JoUNUL-(G8F1) Joua-Run Sulism( sapowwoy)
00°005'8$ ap1aoxd 07 UOHONIISUOD Ja1I0 JO suoneAoual ‘sapeiSdn a)s Jo Juipjing jeoisAyg -(08p1).Jousjui-iun) Surfjam(])sUCHEPOWIIOIdY S[qRUCSESY Pue ANJIQISsa0oy SNV . gezoal

(1o0-(081) 3HOM NS BuTPMEIPO-(081)
00°008°LS ‘S|eLI2)eW SNOPIRZELY PIIJIIUSPI JO JUSWDRBGE J0] 51500 PAYBIOOSSE {[V Joudur-uny SuromgIoO-(084 ) 101 XF U} BUIoMQIUSWIAIRqY S[RLINEI SNOPIEZEY SANY . vezodl

(Buiquinid-(084 1) J0HSIA) Buflom(‘Sioone] pue SIS
usyAIN-(081) J0HSI-H7) Buljom('sIoUIQRD UYATN-(08H]) J0RaIT M Bulem Teanoalg

- (g ‘[eormaolg -(08+1) Jotsayur-un) Suljom*(1eal)p4o uou) Sunicoq woored-(08y1) sonaul-mun Jurjmq suls
00'000°06% -ieg-uayoiy-Bun00]4) SHUsOGIIOD PUE SIOEJINS JOLISIU] JTUN JO UCHFZIUISPON puE s19)UN07) Woenpeg-(084] ) JOuo]-J1ur) Huljjem()SUDNBZILAPOIA NUf] 10U ¢ JNY 116000001
(uuepy
00'000°5£8 joued uuefe axy s opeaddp) a1y - AInoag-(08y] ) [eoTurysa - tononnsuay) Suijjamg-uoN)jepeiddn jaued uuefe 811, ¢ NV 648000001
00:000°89¢S (S00000100HN) SYAITV/ATTIVINO
1500 pajepsy fpuend $31108018)) N0\ J0[BIA] JO uopdiadsaq [eaouan) swep/aquiny Juswdopprag Jaynuapy
9207 € JABIX JOJ JUIWNEIS YI0A

() S)UdWA LIS HI0AA SPIIN [BIISAYJ - s38ed Sunaoddng :1 1aeg

T20¢/8t/T0

vLTO-LLST ue[d UOLOY JBd X -0A1] - wesSoid pung reide)
Juisnoy ueipuy pue siqng 3o IO

juswdojoaa ueqin pue Swsnoy jo jawneda 'S'N



(8007/4)T'SLO0S-ANH uLog

00'9LEDIS ES 1500) polRWINSH JO [EI0IgNg
00°000°05$ sjun mopuim peresonaep Junsixs jo uawdoeidsy (smopurp-(0gt1) Joudixg-1upy durjam()sspesddn mopuipm TdNY s.L0dl
350D pajewIsy fipuend) saL08aje)) Y104 JofeAl Jo uondLIdsa( [BI2UID) sureNyLquun Juswdoppaag Jaynuapy
(Yd\rd ra AB3 X A0J JUIUIILIG YI0AL
(5) SjudWALYS HIOAA SPIIN [BdsAyd - 93ed Sunaoddng I 3aed
€T0Z/8T/T0
bLTOLLST uB[J UONOY 183 A -0A1] - weioid puny [ende)

Buisnoy uerpu| pue d1qng Jo 3O
wowdopas ueqin pue Sursnoy Jo jusuntedad ‘SN



(800T/4)T°$L00S-ANH w0y

(stamoyg pue sqn)-(0gp1) J0HAUIIUN SuljemqIAP0o
*ANIQISS300E 10 SUCHEPOWUWODE D]QRUOSERS -(08+1) Jouaup-aiun Sujemq'si00Qq JouNUI-(08 1) J0UUI-UN Sulfjem sapouuo)y
00°000°SS ap1ao1d 0} UONONNSUOD JAO 10 SuoHEAOUR) ‘sapeaddn s 10 Bupping [esisAyq ~(pgp1) Jousul-3nun Bujjom(])sUOIEPOUTIUOI0Y SJqEUOSEDY PUe AI[IqISS00Y TJWY $$$0d]

(2mO-(08¥1) oM NS Funemaano-(0841)

00°000°SS *S|RIIOIN SNOPIRZEY PANNUOPT JO JUOWINEGE J0] §1S0D PAIRIDOSSE [[Y J0121xg ) FuyjemgIaO-((8y1) Jousul-un m:EoBQonEoE?. S|ELIOIE STOPIEZR]] TAWY $r50al

00'000°801$ 108png suoneiad(y V}id 03 pauajsueln spunyg ((90%1) suonesadQ)STIVA AQT 1IN -un020Y suonessdp ZdINY j€codl

00°000°0$$ ‘safues pue s1o01e10513521 Jo Juswaoe|day (ssoueyddy-(pgp1) Joudul-un) Suijamg)siun Suyjam Jusuaoe|day aouenddy ZHAV Ly1odl
00°00081¢$ (200000100HN) ST1V4 AT 114N

Ja3euey SONINIOR] %08
uoneznuapoly % Sunoenuo) Jo 1019831 %001 (saneeg
00°000°00$ HRISHINUPY A7) J0] sjjausg 7y solejeg -(01¢1) uonEDSIURUPY 3AYIQ-(0] ¥ 1) UONENSIUIWPY)SIJOUD 79 SOUEES JJEIS VOREASIUIUPY 4D 6£L001

“Suiquunid pue (22111098 's[EsIuEYdAW

00'000°00Z% ‘Bunyd)} ‘s258Jans J010IU) ‘5208JINS JOUA)X ‘Joos Buipnjour A1j19e) 0) aprddn (uonEpUNO-((8Y] ) JOUIXT Sul[PMI-UON NS Ul 68 - SopesBdn) Agioe,] ssuruuIR] |ENUS) 104001
Jso) pajemnysy Amuend) sal1083)e)) Niop Jofely Jo uondiadsa( jerouan) aweNtaquin yuawdojragg Joynudp]
sT0T 7 JABIA J0J JUIWIEIS MIOAA

(s) SHuUPWIBIS NHI0AN SPI3N] [BIISAY - sased Supaoddng :1 11eg

TT0T/8/C0

YLTO-LLST uB]J UONOY 183 X -0AL] - weidoi] punJ eyde
Suisnoy ue1pu] pue s1qnd Jo IO d BV AEaA-aRd d PUR TRIEEO

juswdoppasq ueqin pue Sursnoy jo uswiedad ‘SN



(8002/¥)T'SLO0S-ANH W0

00°000°0S$ "SWIOM JI0M )M PAIRIJOSSE 51500 patedisnueun 9}EpowtIodoe o) Fuspun,y {Asuadupuo)-(0gp ) wonenswimpy denuo))Asusdunuay OZOd1

"SUOIIBPOUINLIOI0E WYSIUIDAO 29 S|ESW ‘|OAR) PAIBIDOSSE J0] SIS00 SIpN[oUf
00'000°$T$ 395 VHd 30 ofpajmotn] arosd 0 Suruien JOYIO PUR SIDUSIAUOD “SIBUIISG (Bututes] Jyre1s-(go41) Wswoacsdwiy JuswadeueaBuiuies |, [euolssajor] IS Le10dl

‘aIeAmpIey 10 a1amyos nduios o) paeEI Jopusa uoddns

00°000°S€$ LI 10] 51800 “aaeavgos toindinod mau 2 aremyjos 1andwos Sunsixs o sapeddn (siwowaaoxdu] waysAg-(80¢ ) woworoadwy juswadeuephioddng w aremjog seindwoy) 9610l
‘oI pIey poteloosse pue siandwo) -aampwing Jo juswdinbs 901530 oYy10 pue (30-(08b1) Slqepusdxg
00°000°SL$ $95BOY00Q ‘S1UIQRD 9TRI0TS ‘SUIORIU XBY ‘SIIBYD ‘sYsap ‘Sloulqea ofy ‘sierdo) -uoN/2jqepusdxg-juswdinbg Suifomq-uoN)asempiey Joinduwio) pue armpuing Juomdinbg 20130 SET0AL

(doyg-(08p1) 10pay Bupjfomq-uoN‘Buip[ing SAnenstIUIPY -8y ) Louatu]

00'18 Juowaoe[doy] WSS WO 55900V Suiam-uoN‘ALnseg-(08y1) Jounuy Surjomg-uoN) Jusureore|doy wWaSAS WOdINUY/SSA00Y - JIND 076000001
00'100°85$ (ASYMYN) HAIM-ALIMOHINY

(smopuI-(08Y1) 10uoIXy

00:000°0$ "s)un Bulj[oMp uriim ssoop pue smopus fute opusdpn -up) Bu[A's100( JOHYXF-(08H1) JOHOIXF-Hup Bulljom()sopeiBdp) 1000 +MOPUIM STINY 9801
350 pajewpsy Apuend saL1089)8)) NI0AN JolRA] JO uondLIdSI( [BIIUID) surepy/oquiny juawdopasg Jaynuapy
20T z ABIA 10} JUIWIDIBIS HAOAA

(5) SjudUIABIS HIOA SPIIN [BIISAY - sa88g Supaoddng : yieg

220T/8¢/20

PLTOLLST - -
SISO}, UEIpU] PUE [N JO 2O ug[J UONOY JBa & -9AlL - weidoid puny [ende)
juswdoppasg ueqin pue Susnoy jo jusuniedacy ‘s’ n




(800Z/4)T°$L00S-ANH w04

“sweIsAs puk sersures (nurepy aa1f - ALmoog-(0gy1)
00°000°s$ Ajunass a1oj0sqa oopjdoy *Aajes JUIPISAI ADUBLUD 0] SEISUIRD AINDAS MAN] JEDIURYIAJA] - UONOTLISUOY) Fuljjam(-uoN)sIuawaoe|dey] pue SuonIppy sty Alnseg 91 JIAV $080a1

(efeurniq) woIS-(0g41) YoM

00°000°01$ “Buipuod sotyans 3o sease ur ofewrep ppejspridoy aA1g-yun) Juijamq adeospuer]-(08p ) Jom MS-Hun Buyjemc)siuawaaoidur] afeuresq) oS 91 JWV €004
00°000°01% “dIeMpIey ALINoas J00p ppe ‘waisAs Juikexioo)/s100p oyepdn (5100(] 30LNXY-(O8Y] ) JoLSIXG-ATUN mlaEukcvmqumnD 39077 + 300Q Anug nup) 91JNY 102041
00°000°S$ 3u15U3) DA J YA SPEOOIS poom doejday (Burouag-{0g1) som ong-un Suiem)sepeiidn Surousy aS 91JNY 86901

(omo-(08r1) rom ong-iun SulemaIeno-(08p1)
00°000°€$ “S[ULRIBW SNOPIEZEY PALIHUSP] JO JUSIUAIEGE JO] SIS0D PAJRIDOSSE v Jousqul-nupy SulfjemaanO-(08+1) Jousixg-1pun) SuljamgusiusiLqy SjeLE]N SNopInze}] IIdNY 165001

00'000°8%$ 198png suoneiad() VHd o) pauagsuex spung {(90p1) suoneedo)aqls 1SHM STWOH LIONTE -unosoy suonessd 9] JWY £5€0q1

(s19m0Yyg pue sqnL~(0gp1) J0LU[-Yun) BUl[PAT WO

“AITIQ1S83998 J0] SUONEPOWUIONDE JQUUOSE] -(08¥1) Jouaul-nup Suiyjamq siooq J0U-(08Y ] ) JOHANUT-HUL Fulfjem('sapowos)
00'000°S$ 3p1401d 0) BONONIISUOD 1OI0 IO SUONRAOUSI ‘SaprsFdn ays 10 Buipjing jeatsAyg -(08%1) Joumu]-ju) Supjiom(q)suoNEPOWILIOIDY S|qRUOSEY PUk ANNIQISSat0Y 91JINY £$z0d1
1800 parewysy Amuend saL10393eD) 1o Jofely Jo uondiiasaq [LAELIETSY aweN/RquIny judwdolsasq Juap]
$202 T JBIX J0J JUIWNRIS YIOAL

(5) s)uoWIEIS NA0AN SPIIN [BIISAYJ - safeg Sunaoddng 1 jaed

T0T/8T/T0

YLTO-LLST ue]d UonOY Ies X -4l - weiSoig puny jede)
Buisnoy uerpuy pue oyqn g yo OO

wawdo}pAa( ueqi) pue Suisnoy jo Juawpedsq s n



(800Z/%)T°SL0O0S-ANH uuog

00°000°SS ‘sefues pue siojesofuyar Jo uswaarday (saoueyddy-(pgy[) Jousstur-iuny Saram)siun Suram( uowaejdoy souenddy o1 JAY 0610dI
: (210-(p8¥ 1) Jorranu]
00°005°9$ [eAOLIRS BUf) WOIJ 3] SEAIE J3A0D “SpJ0D [[nd SAOWY -run) Juipem swaisAg pry-105-112)-(08¥ [ ) Jousiur-yup] Suram()ieaowas - pie Jof [[8D) 91 JNV $680000d1
00°000°S1$ SunyBy 101x0 0} apesfidn pur owadeidoy (Buny3r] Joueng-(0y[) Jousxg-un Buem)BunyBy JOUNXE 9] JINV 68000001
O0.00W.M.NG—E _. (910000100HN) HAIS LSHM SHNOH LIONTH

(Buiding-(08p1) YoM auS-1un Sutjas(aBeudis-(0gy1)
- oM 9S-I Furjpmieo) [eag-(08k 1) oM ans-1un Sujama Butaed - slenue) - yeydsy
00'000°02% ‘SEaIE 9)212u00 pue juswaaed jjeydse adugs pue jeodjess ‘aoejdar ‘nedoy] -(08%1) Hom Ang-uny Bulomq)BuidingBuijeag gususaor[day/sireday uswaAed21210u00) STV 118001

00'1$ Burpring uo s3081ns joor apeiddn (syo0y-(08p1) tonaxg-Hun Sunpaamc) sopesddn Jooy SIdINY 90.0d1

(wns£g uorssaiddng

00'000°05$ ‘uoyssasddns aayy uip{ing Joj sjonuoswalsAs duind aupj sorydoy a11~(08H1) [eOMIBYISJA - uononnsuo) Jurfamc-uoN)sapesddn wasAg durng uonosiosd ainf $[JNY 9850a11
150D pajewif)syg fnuend) $31103938)) HI0A\ JofeAl JO uopdLIdsa( [BIdUAD) aweN/mquiny judwdojaaag JOLNUIPL
(Y4174 ré A8I X J0J JUIWIIBIS YIOAN

(s) SHUMWIBIS NI0AA SPIAN [edisiyd - saded Sunaoddng @11 3aeg

TT0T/8T/70

focp cist ue[q uo 23 X -0ALJ - weidol ] pung rende
SUISNOK UIPUT PUE SHIqNJ JO SO 1d UOHOY 1B A-BAL] d pund [E}ICED

juswdojaaag weqin pue Sursnoy jo uswiedaq 'S N



(8002/¥)T'SL00S-ANH nu0]

(390-(08¥1) J0He1xFI1u) FujoMAINO-(08F1) oM
00'000°S$ 'S|ELAIEW SNOPIUZRY PAYIIUSP] JO JUSWISIEGE JO) §)500 PAIUIO0SSE ||V AS-NuN Junj2MQISYPO-(081) 0UU-NUN BUNSMQ)USWNEGY S[ELATUI SNOPIEZEY SNV £2500
00°000°0L8 1o8ipng suonessdo YHd 01 pausjsue spun,g ((90¥1) suonmad0)S 14V NA1TVD-unoosy suonessdo S1dWy 0s£o0a
(s1amoyg pue sqn1-(0gp1) Jouswy-nur} SuifamaIepo
"RIN11S89008 JOJ SUOHBPOWIWIOOIE S]GRUOSER] -(08%1) Jouaqu3-un) Suilemy ‘stoag Jouau)-(ggh]) Jouajuy-uny Suijjomq ‘sapowituoy)
00'000°S$ 3p1401d 0) UCHANIISUOD JAYIO 10 SUONBACUAI ‘soperfdn oy1s 10 Suipymg jeoishyg -(0811) Jouup-run Suyjaa()SUONEPOWILIOIZY S|qEUOSEY puk AN1gissaooy TNV 8810C
00°000°018 'soBues pue s10jea8Lya) Jo Juawace|day (soauenddy-(ogp1) Jouanuaun Sunjoma)siun Sunjemg uswsoeidoy soueyddy ¢1qNY 9810Q
(WO-(08p1) Jouu Burgom(I-uoN ‘soysul]
00°000°0¢$ SOUO MU s pue sjoued Furjiao Kemjjey ay) aaoway a1y Uowwony-(8y1]) Joreiu} Buijjemg-uoN iuawaoridar jaued jjey wowwos SN 1 NV 06800000
(8uuoor] vary
00'000's€$ Supooy sy eoejdos 's|juy eere uounwory uounuo)-(0g41) 30| Surjom(l-UoN SuIng/neasiEy - S[EY UOWWIOD Yuoweoe[des J00[4 § JINY 63800000
(2O-(08p1) Youaju .
00°000°L$ JEAOWIAI D) WO} O] SBAIE J0A0D ‘5PI0D []nd aaoutay “NUn) BU[[PM( SWIASAS PIV-10§-[[2D-(08 ] ) J0uIuf-Tun) SuneME)[BAOWAL - PIE 0y J[ED) §] dnv 88800004
350D pajewnsy Amuend) saIodae) yop Jolfepy Jo uopndiaasaq [eaousn) auwreNy/1dquiny] judwdojpiaq Juap]
§202 T Ivaj 10)judwd)E)g NIoM
(5) syudwd)EIS A0 SPaaN [BIISAY - sa8eg Sunaoeddng i1 JaBq
€a0T/81/20
PLTO-LLST

BuisnoH weipuj pue o11qng Jo 90JO

Jawdojeadq ueqin pue Juisnoy jo waunaedo( ‘g N

ue[d UOHOY 183X -aA1] - weiSo1g puny jend



(8002/9)T°$L00S-ANH U0

00°'T100°TETS (S10000100HN) S.LdY NATIVO
'SIUY)SAS pue seIowed (uwre[y o] - AUNd2S-(08/Y[)
00'000°s$ Aunoas 919]0sqo soejday *A19Jes JUSPISII 9OUBYUS O) SEISWED LILNISS MAN JESIUBLIIJ - uohangsuc)) Jurjpm(-uoN)stuswsoe|day pus suUOMIppy Bioure]) AILINSAS SIAV 108001
00'000°0£$ Juawrded 10j asn Emo.o“.:wmo 10 Buiptaosd saoueridde opeiddn (sea1y Lipune1-(pgp[) Jouaqup Jurjjem-uoN)seperddn wooy Aipune| gJNY 61,001
00°000°05$ .=ommmu._..&=m 2113 Jurpjing Joj sponuosausisAs dund any soejday (1eo1uBy29-(08p 1) Jouaur-ur) Surem)sepeiddn wasdg durng uonoo)oid it SJNV €1L0di
00'000°6Z$ SpIepuEls JUALIND 193UI 0} §3x0q AIAI[ap [easod Juopisal spexddny (somroed [1eN-(08¥ [) Joudnxg-uun Sugpamer)eznuspoy Ao XoqeW 8dWNV 1100l
(s1amoyg pue sqni-(0gy1)
00000018 saA[2A 3amoys Sunyeor/Juide ooejdeyp Jouauf-iun Juigamq‘duquinig-(08p 1) Louaupnur) Suspemcq)iuswooedas SA[eA JOMOYS 8 JNY 189001
. ‘Burdid/soarea saozdury (stomoyg pue sqnr-(0gy[) JoLau]
00°000°01% pue JOo[} 0)uo uoHeiS1u 10em Ju2AId 0} SUONEILIPOUI WOOIHEG/PESY] MOUS -)un Buijamq ‘8uiquin[g-(pgp1) Jonoluf-1ur) SuI[[aM(T)SUONEIJIPOA] JoMOYS Wooneg § JNY 6,901
3500 pajewmnsy Anuend) $3LI083318)) Ya0A JofBIAl JO uondLIdSA(] [RIIUID) aweNquiny Juswdoppasg Jynuapy
¢T0T Z J8d X 10J JUDUIIIBIS HJIOA\
(S) s)uaWIABIS HIOAA SPIIN [BINSAY - sadeq Sunaoddng :If 3ueg
€T0T/8T/C0
PLTO~LLST UB]d UOHOY 189 A -9AL] - weiSo1 puny [ejdh

Suisnoy ue[puj pue o1qng Jo IO

juswdoppasq ueqin pue Sutsnoy jo yuswpedoq ‘SN



(8002/t)7°5L00S-ANH uuog

Buppjing
00°000°01% J0 100y yova je swsAs Furquinyd 330 Jnys pue s1ejost 0) Buiajea jo uonejjesuy (Buiquinid-(0gp1) Jouaur-tun Suijjeme) saajes 330y 2% uonejos] wNsAS M 8NV 0zvod]
(Buding-(pgpy) om ang-nun Suomq‘sBeusis-(ogy1)
SHOM SN Ful[am(] 980D [La5-(08] ) 110 NS-1u7] Sunem'Sujasd - 9jo10u0D - Ieydsy
00°000°0Z$ SEALE 9121000 put juawisaed 3jeydse odins pue yeosas ‘soridos ‘neday ~(08+1) oM ngun Buyem@)3uiding,/Surjeog muswoorday siedoy JUSWIAR/910I0U0D) RINY 1401
(uely o - &yunseg-(ogy1)
00°000°05$ "WSAS uonESIUNWILND put uLtee 3y Buipping jo wowaoerdey 1201UEGOJ - uoponnsuo]) Sujjomq-uoN) Juswsoeiday wAsAy UCHBOUINWWO)MLIETY 211 BJINV S6£001
00'¥65°€91$ 138png suopessd(y YHd 01 pauajsuen spung ((90p1) suonesnd0)SNUNG/IVESRIVA-1uneosy suonesado) gy LyE£0d]
(wsysAg - Juswdinbyg Sunesyy
00°000°05$ wooy Hunuwoy sy ut juswdinbyy Hy AR sovjdarieday (081 [eouey22)y - uonoNNSUOY Fujem-toN) wooy Aunwon sapeaddn wasd§ OVAH 8NV POl
(s10moyg pue sqn).-(0gp1) Jouapu-ipun Sunemq o
“AN1q1$S8098 0] SUOHEPOUNLIOOE S]qEUOSERI -(08%1) 1oustu-qIun) Suijjem ‘stooqg Jousju-(0gy) ) Jouaul-iuny Swem(y‘sapounuo))
00°000°61§ 3p140i1d 0) UOHOMNSIOS JBY0 10 suOHEACURL ‘sopeaddn s 10 Suppping [esisAyg -(08+1) Jouanu-1un Fuiema)suonepowntuosay 2jqeuoseay pue ANJIqISsassy §JINY 181001
(20-(08¢1) H10M SuS-107) Buyjoma1oNO~-(08r1)
00°000°S$ “S|EHS1BL SNOpJezey paynuap] JO JUSWAIEGR J0] SIS0 PARIOOSSE n JOLXF-3IUN SuyemqIsyO-(0841) Jousug-nun BuijPm)iuswe)eqy sjELISIEIAl SNOPIEZEY IV 0810aI
——
180D pajeunjsy Lmuend) $3L103078)) 104 Jofejy Jo uondiidsaq [esauan swrBNIaquiny judwidoparacg Jynup]
$70T T TR 10] JUdWNEIS NIOAL
(5) S)UdWIEIS HI0AL SIS [BIISAY - sadeg Supaoeddng :]1 yueg
€20T/8T/70
Yid-iLse UB[d UOLDY JB9 A -0AL] - weidoid puny [ejde

Buisnoy uerpuy pue s1qng Jo a0
wewdojoaa ueqin) pue Smsnogy Jo weuwnredaqg ‘g



(800T/4)T SLOOS-ANH W0

00000028 ‘sadum pue siojerafuyar Jo waweoridoy (saoustjddy-(ogt1) sousurny Suiama)siug) Sunem uswooeiday soueiddy gdNv 8L10d1
(ropO-(0gy £) Joldu]

00°005°9$ {RAOLUDI AU} O] 1A SEAIE IDA0 *SPI02 [jnd dA0UISY -yup) Bulf[am( swaisAg piy-10j-[18)-(08% [) Jounur-1u Sutfjamg)jeAowal - pre 107 |lD § JNY £880000d1

00°000°5S sduind ayp seau sadid 11ds sosjday (Burquinid-(o8 1) touaug Furjiamcr-uon)siung - dumnd ot teou sadid oovjdey § ANV $880000d1

(Buuoop] ealy

00'000°S €S Guuooyy oy eoefdar ‘sjjey Baze uowuIo) uowwo-(08f1) JoUNU] Furamg-uoN)suIng/messue - s|iey uownuod ‘ustusse[das Jool] § JNV 88000001
00'000°CIS $400p [wjow Jolalxa apedddn (s400(] JOMRIXH-(08Y 1) JOHIVXT-HU) BUI[OM(T)SI00p [BoW JoL3IXe 3021day § JINY 288000001
00'+60°TTS$ (800000100HN) SNAING/NVASIYYd
‘SWISISAS puk seIOWED (uue)y a1 - Qunoag-(08y1)
00'666'F$ Aunoss a19[0sqo sogjdey *A17es JUSPISAI SOUBLUS O SBISWIED KJLINDOS MON [BOTUBYOaJA] - uoTionnsucy) Furromcy-uoN)siuauraoe[doy pue suopippy erewe)) A1noes IV 008041
oy
1800 paewSH Lmusnd) $911083)8)) HI0AA JIo[eA Jo uondLidsa(] [eIdUdD) aweNRquiny Judwdopadq JIYPUIP]
§T0T 7 JB3X J0JJUIUWINEIS HIOA

(s) s)udUINEIS HI0AA SPIIN Jeansly ] - saBeg Bup.toddng I 1aeg

2C0T/8¢/T0

YLTO-LLST ue[d UOTOY JBd A -0Al] - wieidold punj [ende
Buisnoy ueipu| pue oqnd Jo 3YJO 4 HoHoY EeAetd 4P
Juswdopaaq ueqin) pue Sursnoy jo jusuneds(] 'S



(8002/%)T°$L00S-ANH uuog

00'000°001$ ‘uossaxddns aayy npping 103 sjonuosaumsAs dund any aorjday (Jearueysapy-(0gp) ) doumul-un Suijam)sapesddn wasdg dwng uonasiosd ang SANV #1L001

00'000°s$ (DNIMOWS ON "0'1) Aessaseu se 28euls os mou Spiaoid (o8uuflig-(08p1) Y1om aug Buljjomq-uoN) Aofje,0/seAl ey aperddn afeudig CAWY 0£9041

(1eoin0913-(08¢1) Jomau] Sunjomg-uoN‘Sunuie eary uowwoe)

‘912 ‘sexoq]iew -(08%1) souauy Funjjam(g-uoN‘Bunoo]] Baly UOWWOD-(ORY] ) Jouau] Suljjem(I-uoN‘saysiuL,] eary
00°000°0S$ ‘uonoajord 2113 'sBuijies ‘Bunuied ‘Funysy ‘Buncoy ‘sajngnsaa souenus opeaddn uowwoe)-(08y]) J0uau] Sutjjomg-uoN)seated/A8][RIALO - SUONIBZIWISPOY BaIY UOUNLO) SJNY 0190a1
00°000°LF1S j1a8png suoyerad() VHJ 01 pauIajsuel) spung ((90¥%1) suonezadQ)sy AITVY/ATTTYNOIUnooy suopeiadQ SJNY 6501
00°08T°60€$ ‘shiun Suijjemp o1 Wl smopuim Junisixs Jo Juswaoedas ajerdwo) (smopul M -(0RF1) Jousixg-un JmpamAEIN,O - uswasejdoy mopuip SNV 615001
00°000°01% A168300U 58 BUIRI-+5100P Jouayxo nedaieopiday (s100(] 1012)X51-(08F] ) 20uxg-Iup) Furjem(r)seAles+As]eLO - sepraddn) 200( Jouaxy SANY 804011

(s10moyg pue sqn1~(08p1) J0HONI-INUN) Funjomd OO

*A}{IQISS200. 10) SUONEPOWINOIOE D]qBUDSES] ~(08#1) Jousur-1un Suljjam( sio0q Jouau]-{(gH1) UM IUN SW[oM(]‘SIpOWILIO))
00°005°LS op1aoid 03 UOHONISUOS JAYI0 JO SUDNERAOUDI ‘sopeaddn a)1s 0 Sulp[ing [eoIsAyq ~{(08%1) J0uau]-11u] Suljjom(])SUOIEPOWIWOOY SJGRUOSESY pue AIIgIssaony SJNY sgzoal
= =
1500 pejewinSy Amuend SaL1083)8)) NA0A4 JofelAl Jo uondirasa( Jelouar) aweNRquny judwdopas( Jynuapl
§T0T T 83X J0JJUIUIR)E)S IO

(5) SIHWA LIS NI0AL SPIIN [eIsAY ] - sadeq Bunaoddng :] Jaeg

¢20T/8T/20

¥LTO-LLST B[] UOIOVY 182 X -9A1 - weifoid pun, rende
Suisnoy ueIpu] pue stjgng 3o s9IIO Sl SORSW SRS A A AR

juswdojeasg ueqin pue SuisnoHy jo juswpedaq ‘SN



(8007/)T°$LO0S-ANH W0

(13n0-(08p 1) Jouaixg-run) SutfPma‘O-(08y 1)

00°005°LS$ ‘S[B1401BUI SNOPILZEY PALFAUIPI JO TUOWIFIBQE JOJ 51500 PAIBIOOSSE [|y IOM SHS-HuN) FuIIMTIRO-(0841) JOMAL-1U] SUNPMENIUAWNEQY S[ELIIBIA SNOPIeZeH SJINV [ZA0
00'000°0Z$ ‘soFues pue s10jesa8Lyal Jo jJustaoe[day (saouerddy-(0g§ [) Jouup-nun) Surjem@)siun m:EoBQ yuswooedsy soueyddy sV zLnodil

(30y10-(08$1) S)qepuUadxy
o o A n 20 jo wEade DY AH S0 0 SPeRdTveRRATEY -uoNo[qepuadxg-jusuidinbg Fuijem-uoN)seat ey - spesddn jun Hy A H ease Aununuo) ¢ JWY 8.80000d1

(uonnqusiqy 2M009[T-(08F [) HHOM

00°000°1$ uowdinbo [a129)2 Suiping pa1e[as JoY1o pue Jeadyolrms [BoLN9[3 Jo apeiddr) SHS-1uN SurjPM (B0l (08 1) Soranu-un) Susjjom)sopesdd() walsAs omosjd U § JWY LLE0DO0UL
(Buuoor] vary
00'000°S€S Funiooyy oy sorjdas ‘sffey sae vowwo) uownwo))-(g4] )} JoLsiu] Surjjomg-UON )SEAIRM/AS[[RIALO - S[[eY uounuos ‘quawssejdas 10011 § JWV 9280000d1

(Buiquinig-(0gpy )} Jouau-un) Fugjomg‘sisone, pue syuig
uaya-(08y 1) Jouau-nun BulffomsouIqe) uyo-(08F () foHa[-un Sulflam Teatnod|
(o1 ‘[uonoalgy -(08¥ 1) torauf-un Suam([eolfakd uol) Supiool wooaieg-(0g1) JoHMU-HUN BUNlAMT SIS
00'000'051$ -leg-usyory-3utoofq) siuauodiios pue SIOULINS JOLIBIUL JIUN JO UDHEZULISPOJA pue s1aUNo) woolieg-(Q8y ) Jouauy-jup Futj[om()SuoneziLapon U Jous] ¢ JNY $.80000d1

(1onQ-(08p 1) 10uu]

00°000°L$ [BAGUIDN B} WOJJ 1J3] SEIE JBA0O ‘SP100 Jind aroway -yun Susjlomqswaiskg pry-10J-11£0-(08p1) Joumul-run Buigomg)eaotusi - pia 103 ){e) ¢ JINV £80000C1
1500 pajyemIpsy Apuend) 521108338 Y10 JofepAl Jo uondirasa( [BIsudn) aure\ysaquiny judmdopaaqg Jaynuapy
§T0C 7 ABIX JOJ JUIWIIB)S HIOAA

(5) Ss3UdWANBIS YIOAL SPIIN [BISAYJ - saBed Sunroddng :Jy 3aeg

€T0T/8%/70

PLTO-LLST Ue[J UOTIOY Jed X -9Al] - weidoid puny [endt
FUISNOH ueIpu] pue o1[qnd JO 3YJO .

awdopaas ueqin pue Sursnoy Jo usunsedsq ‘SN



(800T/)T'SLO0S-ANH o]

00'6L2L8S (S000001 0GHN) SYAITV/ATTIVINO
(Buiquinig
-(08%1) Jopauy Sutjjamg-uoN'[eseyaaN-(08y | ) J01u) Bunjamq-uoN Fuiquinig-(pgy ) J0M2ju)
00°000°0S$ “Burpping u1 seajea/duidid sojem onsowop pajesonsiap spraddn 1wy Sunemeaiueyoaly-(08y1) Jouauj-nup Sunjemc)sepeifdn Suidid Jsjem onsewoq pdINY Lz8od]
00°000°S$ *AJLINO9S 10] WS)SAS WOLIHUL PUB IBMPIEY 100p J0L12)x2 AjnkyBuide opeaddny (s100(] J0LI9YXT-(Q8F 1) JOUMXF-IU) Sunjam)sepriSdy) wosisuyarempiel oo Aoug bJINY 889001
00'000°¢5$ 108png suoneiedQ VHd 01 pauiajsuen spunyg ((90%1) suonesdO)ATINYA-SALIS GHNILLYVOSun0ooy suonesdo ydINV 6££0a1
(s1omoyg pue sqn1-(08y 1) Jouaul-nun Suamgiepo
“ANJIQISSO0E J0] SUOREPOIIWODOE 9]qeu0Seal (081} Joumul-1un) Surjjom(]‘s100(] J01IU]-(0SH]) JOLAU-NUM Suljjam(]‘sapowuo)
00'000°S$ op1aoid 0} UOHINIISUOD JOIO 1O suonbAoual ‘sopesBdn a11s 10 Surpying jrmsAyg -(081) 10UMU]-1TU[] SUI[[OM(])SUOHEPOUILIONIY S|qEUOSESY PUE AN[IISSO0Y LIV 182041
(1210~ (08¢1) 30M NS-HUN SuljjamgeyO-(08p1)
00°005°9% 'S|USIRI SNOPIEZEY PAYNUSP] JO JWSWSIEGE JOJ 51500 PAILIDOSSE ||y Joujul-iiun Buljemg ayIQ-(08yi) Joueixg-jiun Sunjemiusuaeqy sjeusjey snopaezeH pJIV 8910A1
00°000°STS ‘sofues pue stoyeI08uyal Jo Juswoorday (sooueyddy-(0gt]) Jousjuy-iun Suiemc)siup Sulam wawaoeday souenddy pJINY L9100l
150D pajrwmnsy fnuend) $311039)8)) N10A4 J0[BIA Jo uondLIdsa( [esauan auwreN/aquny Judwdoppsag Jopnuap]
$T0T C JE3X 10} JUII)EIS HIOAN
/ (5) SHUdMNBIS WIO0AA SPIIN 8IS - $988d Suptoddng 1 r1ed
T0T/8¢/T0
YLT0-LLST

Suisnoy ueipu] pue sjqnd 3o IO

juswdopas@ ueqapy pue Suisnoy jo yuowredsd 'S

ueld UONOY JBS A -0A1,] - weiSo1d puny [ende



(800Z/¥)T°SLO0S-ANH W0

00°000°S 18 Bunydy Jouoxo 01 opesddn pue youraoe[dey (Buny3i7 soumxg-(08+1) Jounxg-un Suramiunysy Jousixd y JNV 7.800001
00'000°¢1$ A1edal UO[IBPUNOJ B19IOU0D PUE HoRI]) (uonepuno-(0841) Jouarxyg Jufjomg-uoN)iredos uonepuno, ¢ JWV 148000041
00°000°0Z$ S8JIS SNOLIBA 18 SPBAYN|NQ MIU JO UOHR[[BISUI PUE [RAOWIDY (4otp0-(08% 1) Jou0)xg Surjom(-uoN uswooedas peaping ¢ JINY 0L80000d1

(swalsAs pry-10j-1ie0

00°005°9% JRADWIAT U1 WOLJ 1§5] SEAIR JOA0D ‘SPIOd [|nd SA0WIdY] -(08%1) Joumugaun Sulfem IoRQ-(08F1) foLAuL-un Sul[[om()[BAOWAI - PIB J0 {[BD ¥ ANV 698000001
000001028 (#000001 00HN) ATIAVA-SHLIS QHYALLYDS
(Buiquinig
-(081) Jousiuy SuijomQ-uoN|eduBydSN-(08 1) Jouatu] Surjem(-uoN Buiquinid-(0gt 1) foueu|

00'00005$ *Bugpying ut soapra/Buidid 1a1em opsawop parelotaiop spesddn -nupy Suijamcesueyoapy-(08t 1) roumul-nun Sunam)sspeiddn Surdid 1o1em onsawoq gINY 978041

(Buiquinig-(0gp 1) Soemu] Juijjam(-uoN ‘TeolusydaN-(0gt 1) 1ouau| Bulfjemcr-uoN Surquinid-(08#1)

00'[$ ‘Furpping ut Jurdid so1emarsem pajeiouelop apeaddn Joudup-1n Supem iraiueydd-(p8p 1) Jousuf-tu Suijjomr)saperddn Suidid 1emarsepy €ANY T80l
1500 pajemsy finuend) 531108378y NI0AN JofeAl Jo uondridsa [erousn ureN/quny judwdopasqg JOIUIPL
§20T [4 183X 10} JUIWAIBIG IO

(S) SHIUAUINIBIS HIOAN SPIIN [BISAY - sadeq Supsoddng :f 1i8gd

<T0T/82/20

PLTO-LLST ue[d UOIOVY Jed X -9Al,] - weiford puny jeinde;
Suisnoy uerpu| pue sI[qnd Jo IO [d HoRaY RA-AH d PR TEEE,

wswidojeaa ueqin pue Juisnoy jo uswiredaq ‘N



(800Z/4)T°SL00S-ANH w0

00°000°0€% juswAed 10] 4N PIRO-0)-sE0 10] Aurpiacad soouvijdde apexidn (seary Aipuner]-(pgp 1) soueiu] Suljamci-uoN)sapriddn) wooy Apune] ¢dNY 96.001

(s1omoyg pue sqnL-(08t1) Joumu]-un Sunemqiayo
*KN1JIGISSA00E 10] SUDIEPOIILINIIE B|qRUOSERT -(08¢1) Jonsul-iun Supjem( siooq Joumul-(08f 1) Joumu]-aun Suljpmg sopounuely
00°'000°S$ op1acid 03 UONONIISUOD JAYI0 3O suoneAcua: ‘sapeiddn a1s Jo Buipjing [earsAyg ~(081) J0ouMul-1uM) Fuljam(])SUCTIEPOWIWIOODY ajqeuoseay] pue A1)IqIssanay ¢V 1550411

(2nO-(0841) oM aNSHN Fulema1apO-(08r1)

00°000°SS ‘S{BLISIRW SNOpIRZEY POJIUSP] JO JUSWISIEQE J0] SIS0O POJEIoOsse |1y 1oL SulfEmMePO-(08F1) J0uaxXg - Sujomguswa)eqy SjRLIAEA Snopiezel] CAINY 055004l
00°000'1+1$ 128png suone1sdg YHJ ©) pauojsuen spung ((90¢1) suoneedO)ATIIATA-SA.LIS AIUHLLVOS-unoooy suonesd) ¢dNY 9¢£0d1
00°000°01$ ‘seBues pue s10)e19811501 Jo Juowase)day (soouenddy-(08p1) Jousuy-tun) Sugjema)siun Sunemq uowooeidsy souenddy gaNy 617041

(Jeomoa13-(0gy 1) tokanu]
0000058 SunyBif J0119)x0/101010) 0) opeaSdn pue juswooedoy -un) Suipem Bunudry sousxg-(p8+1) Jouaxg -Nun) Buipjem)SunySy Jouerxgrounu] ¢ JWV 898000041

(speigdn uoosos JounIopAUSA OIIE

00°000°5T$ - 192115 DIS3ESSEIA]) S]EHaIRW Pa)EIsossE pue ‘a3ps dup ‘Sunsey ‘opeSdn Jooy (53009-(08¥ [) Jouarxg-un Sunjamcgiusooe|des Jooy ¢ JWV £980000Q1
150D pajewnsy Lnuend) $311083)8)) A0\ JofB]A Jo uondLIdsaq [esauan aweN/ldquiny Judwdopasg Jounuap]
§e0¢ T IBIA J0] JUIWDILIC NIOA

(s) syudwAIBIS HA0AN SPIIN [BIIsAyd - saBeg Supsoddng :f1 Jaed

T01/8T/C0

FLT0-LLST UB|d UOTOY JBd X -9A1,] - weifoid punyg [ejide]
Suisnoyy ueipuj pue a1qng 30 99110 ) '

yuswdorsaa(g ueqin pue Suisnoy Jo juswedsq 'S



(8002/+)T°SL00S-ANH wIog

(+op0-(p8p1) Jomatuy
00°005°9% |BAOLIAX 211 WO 1§91 SBAJB 130D ‘SpI0d |(nd dA0WSY Sy Suijam swasAg pry-10)-1eD-(08y1) fouaul-in ujjam)eaouwial - pie 1oJ 8D £ JNV 99800001
00'105°L628 (£00000100HN) A THAQTA-SALIS GH¥LLLYDS
00°000°0S1% ‘suip[Inq uo uone)uA 5118 pue ‘sa3ps dup ‘Fuiysefy ‘Buyoor soejdoy (sj00y-(08#1) Joudnxg-iun) Suiom(puswasejdsy Jurjooy [ JAY LLLodi
(Buiquinid-(08y1)
00°000°S1% ‘soaeds [meso Sup[ing wiim Surdid aisem poyetoLap Jo Juswaoeidoy Jouaup-un Suiam|eoturyasy-(08y 1) toumur-iun fuyem(uaurase(day Sutdid aisep 1JANY szLodl
00000°S$ 9318 In0y3nosy) speays g [Elaw papouos sorjdoy (s100] JouaRE-(0gk 1) souxg-Nun uiamcl)sapeiddn sooq peang [EIOW [NV 1690d1
00°000°LY 1S 103png suonedQ VHd 03 pavajsuen spunyj ((90¥1) suonesedQ)SNAMIYD UOOMINTH -1unoady suonesnd)) [dINY LTE0dl
*S[RLIOIRIL PAIRIDOSSE pUR (BuquinJ-(pgP 1) JoL-IUNY
00°000°01$ soAfea ‘Suidid jeay] ‘s10109Au09 Sunesy Sunsixo pajesoLviep so8[da pur saoway Buijamq'[eotueyosp-(08y 1) Joustu-nun Sutjemuowsoedsy Susdiy / 10198Au00) Sunedr] [JINV 8970d1
— ———— e
3500 pojewnsSH Lmuend) SIL1083)8)) YI0AA JoBIA JO uondrIdsa(] [BIdUI)y awsNquny juamdoppasg Jynuapy _
$T0T 7 4B3X J0J IUdWIANEIS NAOA

!

(5) SHUUIRIBIS NJI0AN SPadN [BIISAYJ - saBud Sun.aoddng [y )ieg v

¢T0T/8¢/20
YLT0-LLST

SuIsnoy ueipuy pue srjgnd Jo IO
owdoppasq ueqin pue Suisnoy jo justedsd 'S N

ue[d UONOY JBd A -0Al,] - weiSold pun, [ende)



(8002/¥)2'$L00S-ANH uuog

{s10moyg pue sqn1-(08p1) Jouauy
*AN]1Q1559098 JO] SUONEPOLILIODIE D]qRUOSEA] -y SuamaniQ-(08y1) Jousul-nun Suijjamgg'sapouno)-(ggy]) Jouatul-iun Suijjam('siooq
00°000°S$ ap1a0ad 0] UOPONIISUOD IS0 JO SUOlIRAOU ‘SoprISdn Mis o uipping [edisAyg 10uA]-(0g 1) Jouaul-run Junjom(])suonEpounuodsy ajqeuaseay] puk ANIQISsaddy (JAY 207041
(Buiding-(08p1) oM ans-un Burjema’sBeudis-(08y1)
oM g-un) BulemaILo) [8ag-(08E1) oM -l Suljjem Sutard - Mou0) - 1jeydsy
00°000°0¢8 Juawaaed yjeydse adins pue jeoajess ‘oeda; eday -(08%1) om ang-n1un) Sunjamg)duiduig/Buljeagusuoos|day)/siedoy JUNWAALY/A210U0) [dNY S10d1
(30m0-(0811) oM 2S-NuN BulemgIe0-(08y1)
00°000°9$ *S[EM2IBW SNOPIEZEY PAIJIUSP] JO JUALUDIRGE J0] §1S00 PAIBIOSSE [Ty Iouau]1un SuljjemIaO-(0841) J0umxg un Sujlam@husmeqy sjeLely snopiezeHd [NV or10dl1
00'000'01$ *508ues pue s10jesadiiyas Jo juawaoeday (soouenddy-(pgp1) Jousur-qiun Suiema)siun Suljoma Juewasedey souenddy |JNY 8€10d1
(oo
00°000°028 paambar se jesu) duind dwins ‘sperddn uueje uoisnau; uLkle 1o m ~(08#1) Joue)-nuny Suijjemq'Suiquind-(08y1) Jouau-un Fujjiemq)unere uoisnoul 11em 1 WV 798000041
00°000°01% paainbay se s3pq |je - Supurods: pue sredas yopg (Sunuiog-yon1-(08F1 ) Jouaxg-u Juiemq)spiq Jod pasmbear se - Sunuioda youg | JAV 1980000011
00°000°81+8 (1000001 00HN) SNATUVO AOOMWTA
1500 pajeumsy Amuend) S311083)8)) Na0AN J0{RJA] JO uonydLIosaq eaduIn) aweN/13quny juswdopasq JpnBuap]
£70T [ JB3X 10} JUdUINLIS NI0AN

(5) SIUDWIAN LIS HI0AL SPIIN 183184y - safed Sunaoddng :11 3aeg

{T07/8¢/20

PLTO-LLST ue[d UONOY Ied X -0Al] - weifo1d puny jejide
Suisnoy] ueipuj pue o1jqn g Jo 9O . '

juawdojpas ueqin pue Suisnoy o Juswnedad ‘s



(800T/4)T°SL00S-ANH W0

00°9LE°01S'ES

1507 parewisg Jo [ejoKng

'siun Suljamp

00'$ puB AU ujeut 2 WSHSAS joiu0d sso0orwoasalul Aurpjing Jo muoaoeiday (12410-(08Y1) soua1uI-ipu) Bugljomq) auIaoEdRY WASAS WODMAU/SSY 9LINY pLL0QL
150 pajBIupSy Amuend) 5911083387 I0AA J0fe] o uondLIasa(] [BIOU) aweN/Ioquiny juawdopasg Jaynuapy
¥20¢ [ JBIX J0J JUSWINEIS NI
(5) s)upWA)}G NI0AN SPAaN [BdIsAd - sofeq Suptoddng i1 daed
T20¢/87/20
PLTO-LLST UB[J UONOY 183 A -3AL] - weifold puny [ende

SursnoH uelpu] pue oIqnd JO IO

wwdopaasq ueqin pue Juisnoy jo juaunsedad ‘SN



(800Z/%)T'SLO0S-ANH w104

7
00'6EL'OVS 193png suoneisd VHd 0) paugjsuen spuny ((90#1) suoneed0)ad]s LSHM SHWOH LIONHE -junoooy suoneradg 91dWY 25g0di
(OO-(081) HOM AS-NUMN UM INO-(08F1)
00°1% ‘S[21I9)EW SNOPIEZEY PAIJTIUSPI JO JUSWINRGE JOJ §IS00 PRIOOSSE [y Jonsul-nun Suniem@ mpO-(0841) Jouarxg -1 Suremuswaieqy SjELUMey snopieze 91 JWY <100l
(s1amoyg pue sqn-(pgp1) JoHAU[-IUN BmdPMGINYIO
“ANJIQISSA09L 10] SUOTIEPOWILIODE Sj(BUCSEA] -(08p1) 20umul-)1up) Surjjam(]'s100(] J0UAU[-(0gF] ) Jouaul-Nun Suljjam sspowuio)
8¥'T1S°TS op1acad 0] UONOMIISUOS JAYIO O Suoijeaoual ‘sapriddn ayis 10 Suipping [eorsiyg ~(08%1) Jouajuj-yrup) Suroam(I)SUCHEPOWILINSDY SqELOSEY Pue ANJIGISseosy 9] JINV $Z1041
£6°096'C$ *sofues pue s1ojesedieyal Jo uswasejdey (saouenddy-(pgp1) Jouasuliun Supemcy)siun Suijam Juswooejday souerddy 914NV £€210c0
1¥$127258 (910000100HN) HAIS 153 SHWOH LIONAE
"SWoISAS puB SEIAWBO (uuely a1 - Aunoag-(08%1)
00°1$ A1Und3s 9)210sqo doB|day “A12JES JUAPISAI SIUELUS 0) SEIAWED KJLINDAS MON] Jestueyosy - vononnsucy) fuljjem-uoN Jsiuswase|doy pur suOMIppY B19WE) ALNAS FJIAV 66,00}
(quowdinbyg
00'1$ Surougg ‘seaae Juneos quauidinba punosdAed spesddn - siary punoadAejd-(08p1) JHom ang-un Surjamq)sapeaddy punoidLeld Amunwwo)) yJNY 86,001
1500 parBUINISH fimuend) 831108238 )I0A JofelA Jo uondiadsa( [BIdudIn) aweN/pquny Juamidoppad( J3ynusp]
$20T 1 JB3X J10} JUIWABIG YI0AA
(5) SJUAUIRIE)S HI0AN SPIIAN [BIIsAY{ - saded Sunaoddng :17 31eg
€0T/8¢/20
YLTOLLST ue]J UONOY JBd A -5A1] - weiSoid puny jend

SuIsnoyy ueIpuj pue sljqng 10 OO
yuowdoppas ueqan) pue Suisnoy] Jo jusueda ] ‘S



(800Z/+)T°$L00S-ANH uLog

uawdinbs
00'0000S1% P31eIO0SSE PUB 51910 I9)eM “SI0)sAS Suneay wstoyjsul/Suide spesddn (jearueyosiA-(08p 1) Jousiul-nupn Suijamc)sopeisdn wasds unesy Ny 98200l
00°T0E‘ErS 128png suopeiadQ V] 01 paLiajsurl) spunyg ((9011) suone1od) A TINYA-STLIS GTUALLYDS-IUN000Y suoneiado ydNy £6£0al
00'1% sooeyIns Jooi yeydse pajeroiraap/Aurde opeddn (s300Y-(08¥ [) Jouaxg -1 Surjfameg)sapesddn aoeging jooy pdNY zoLodl
0018 suojippe/uawase|dos Fuiou,g (Buioua-(0g#1) AIOM S-NUN Suifjom)sopesdd) Suousd pdNY L59041
(Buiding-(0gp1) SHoM MS-HUN Suifjom aSeudis-(ogy1)
. IO M SNS-HUN SUI[PMTIBOD [BOS-(08F 1) HHOM ANS-NUN Ful[]amg Suiaed - 1210000 - J[EYdSY
00°[$ ‘satedas Jres ojerouoy) JuawaAed jjeydse aduns pue 1goofeas ‘aoefdos ‘rieday -(08F1) 1o ans-nun Sunom)durding/BuirsosAuswsordoy/sitedny WUSWSABY/I12IU0D) NV 90p0I
(s12moyg pue sqn-(081) Jouajuf-un) Sulama‘ionQ
*AI{IQIS$9908 10] SUDHEPOIIOE D[GEUOSBAL -(08t1) Jouatur-iun Jurjfem( stood JoLaul-(Qgy | ) JoLUI-NIUN Surjfome]‘sopomino))
00'1$ opiacid 0} uonoONNSUOI JAYI0 1O suoreAoual ‘sapeiddn siis 1o Buiping [earsAy -(08#1) Jounu[-1up) Ful[{om(])SuoIEPOUNUOdIY S[qeuoseay] pukt A[IQISsandy pdNV ogzoal
(2O-(08y1) oM MS-uN SuleMTEpPO-(08F ()
00'1% *S[HLIG)BUI SNOPIEZEY PALJIIUSPI JO JUIWAIRGR IO S1SOD PAICIODSSE [[Y Joudup-ur] SuifemiepQ-(08y1) oumxg-nun Juomq)uswsieqy s|BLOIR SnopiezeH pJINY 622001
150D pajBwnsy Anuend) 5311089)8)) NJo\ Jo[eIA Jo uondrIdsa(f [B.LUIN) swBN/dquiny JudwdopAadq Jargnuapy
20T I ABI X 10§ uﬂOEuaﬂ.um IO
(s) sjuaUIA)BIS NIOAL SPIIN [BISAl{ - saded Buploddng :If 318d
T20¢/8¢/20
pLTO-LLST UB[J UONOY 183X -0AL] - wieiSosd puny [ende

Sursnoy ueipuj pue otjqnd JO OLIO
Juowdofaaaq weqin pue Sursnoy o Juouedad 'S N



(800T/P)T'$LO0S-ANH uuog

$8'176'8 'sadues pue siojelafiaya Jo juaweouiday (ssournddy-(ogt 1) souaul-nun Suijamg)siun Supamq wawaoe|day souenddy yJINY 26000
S8'0£T6618 (+00000100HN) ATINVA-SALIS AIUE.LLVOS
00'2C¢'TS *111n095 J0J WIR)SAS WODIAUI Pui AItmpIeY Joop Joudxa Ajney/Auide opriddn (s100(3 Jona)Xg-(pRY1 )} J0uxF 1w Suijjamq)sepriddn wosiuyprempIeljaooq Anug 8dINY 60800
*019 ‘saxoq[iEw ‘uonsold (s100Q Joux7-(08¥1)
0018 a1y ‘sS1jAxs ‘s3uipien ‘Bunured ‘Sunysy *Fuuoo] ‘sanqusoa soueljus operfdn Jouarxg-un Suijjemq serdour)~(0gy1) 01mxg-nun Surjom()sopeiddn vory uowwo) Ny L0
(s300(] xoMoXg-(OR 1) J0MEIXT NN
00'1% S110u0dwad JUOIJSI0)S POIRJ3] Uk SI00P daUERUD FUIP[ING VLW JO UCHEZILIOPOI Sunjamq-sardoued-(08+1) Joumxg-nun Suijjom)sapesddn) uoy2101g-3|nqREOA S0uBnUg SINY £2L0a:
(3mquinid-(08y1) Jonau) Surjomq
-UoN'|E2IURYOSIN-(08 1) Jouai] Buljam-uoN Auiquinid-(0gt1) J0LUI-IUN) Fuljjom | eoluEyas Iy
00'1§ ‘Suipning w1 Suidid amemalsem payesonsiop opeafidn -(0gt1) Jom2u]-Imun Sunjam(g)sung /measueg - sapeaddn Juidid aoremarsepy g JNY $8900.
0018 suoyIpprAuawace|dal uisua,] (Bwoua 1-(pgy1) Jom IS-3uny Supjem)sapmddn) Smouo g JWV 65900
——————
150D pajesy finuend $311083)8)) N10A) JoleA] Jo uondirdsaq [easusn aweN/Rquny juswidopad( JYNUIP]
20T 1 ABAX .10] JUSWNBIS NI0AN
(5) s)udmABYS NA0AA SPIIN [BIIsAYd - so8eg suntoddng :f] 31ed
T0T/8T/20
PLTO-LLST

Suisnoy ueipuj pue sqnd Jo 31O
juowdoj2Aaq ueqln) pue Suisnoy Jo juawnedsq SN

ue]J UonoY Ied X -0A1 - weidoid punyg rend



(800T/4)T°SL00S-ANH W0

00'1S a8guBts opesddp) (o8euBig-(08t1) Hom ons Suijamg-uon)sepriddny sdeuds 8NV 159041
0018 (DONTMOWS ON '2'1) Atessasou se a8eudls 9)1s mau apraol (=8eusig-(08p 1) oM aHS-un Surjjem(y)neasin/swng speiddn 98eufis gdINY 1€90d1
sAemyjeyAuoor (ura)sAg - Juawdinby SuneoH-(0gH[) [BIMUEYISIA - UOHINOSUCD SUI[[PM(-UON SWNSAS - Juawdmby
00'1$ AIMuIwos/eate JulNLp SAOJAIRS Yarym walsAs Iy A H a19josqo aoefday] Buiroo-(0841) [estueyaspy - uonongsuc) Sulem-uoN)seary uounwoy) sepriddn JVAH SJINY [190d1
000061518 1dpng suonesadg vHJ 0) pauajsury spuny ((9op1) suonmsdO)SNUNA/N YIS Vd-Iunoooy suonersdo gAY orE0dl
(s1omoyg pue squi-(08Y1) Jousiuy-yup) SufjPAQIORO
*A1[1qISS299€ JOJ SUOTEPOWTIOIIB J[QBUOSEa] -(08p1) souaurun Juiom sioo sousiu-(pgy ) Jomajul-u Juljjam(]‘sopowuio)y
00°'185°¢$ spraosd o1 LORONNSHOD JOYIO JO suofBAOUSS ‘sapesddn oys 4o Fuipjing [eoIsAug -(08¥1) Jousul-1ur) Jurom)SUONEPOWLOIDY J]qeuoseay] pue A11IqIssassy §JNY 9010d1
(onO-(08p1) oM aus-HuN FulEMIINO-(08F1)
00°'I$ *S|BUISIEW SNOPIBZEY PAIJIIUAPI JO JUSWIA)BGR 10] $]S0D PAIRId0SSe [|y Jouou]-un) SmpemIaO-(08f 1) JoLmxg-1un Surjjom()Iusuegy S|BLIIAL SNOPIBZBE §JINY S010Q1
$9°2L50°L$ ‘sefuer pue siojerafuiyar Jo yuswase[doy (sooueijddy-(p8f1) Jousuy-yup Surfjemcr)snun Surjamcy wawasadey ssuenddy gdINY €010a1
—_—_—— = -
350D parewnsy Lpuend) $OLI033)8)) HI0A J0fBIAl Jo wondiIdsa( [BI0UIT) awgn/raquuny 3udwdopadg Jynpuapy
20T 1 ABI X 10§ JUIWNBIS HIOAA
(5) SIIIWNVIS HI0AN SPIIN [BAISAYJ - sa8eg Sunsoddng 1 yaug
¢T0T/8¢/20
PLTO-LLST UB[J UOHIOY 183 & -9AL] - wieido1d puny [ejd

Sursnoy ueIpuy pue a1jqnd Jo SO

Juowdopeas( ueqin pue SuisnoH jo Juowpedsq 'S’ N



(800Z/4)T°$LO0S-ANH wiog

(seary Kipune-(0gt]) Jouau] Suljom(-uoN ‘s1oysem
8T°05€0€S opeaddp) juawdinbg wooy Aspune] eory uowwo) eaIy vounuo)-(ggy1) sousu] Surjjom-uoN iuswdinby Lipune] sjusuniedy swng g JNV 91600004
768176618 (800000100HN) SNANG/NVASRIVd
00'18 ‘28N Juap1sal 10j upydi| Jousixe pue oned 9)aou0s MAU PIADI] (soned pue syoacg-(08y 1) Jouaxg-up Surjem) Sunysi % oned 10L3)Xg S1JNV ££80d
(Burquing
-(08p1) Jomsyuy Buijem-uoN ‘[eatueyoalq-(081) Jobauf Bulfjam-uon Bulquinid-(08y1) Jonamu]
00'1% ‘Buipping w Suidid 1ojemoisem pajesoumap apeaddn -nun) BuijjemgjeotueyoaN-(0gH1) Jouaui-amn Sujjam)soperidn Suidid 1emaisepy S1ANY 12804
00°1$ *AJLIN538 J0J Wa)sAS WOSIoIU] Pue 21RMPIEY J00p J01123x8 Ajjney/uide apeaddn (s100(] J01)XT-(081) 101131 X7-)up) Buijjemc)sepeaddn wootsup/semprelAcog Ay ¢1dAV 071804,
Juatudinba [eo1n00] (uonnqinsiq o1m02[34-(08P1) AOM
00°000°0S£$ Buipjing pajejar Joyio pue ojriauad dn-3oeq eaByonms |eonos)d Jo apraddpn a11§-1u Suijjom@‘[romos[g-(08+1) Jousul-up) Swjjem)sopeiddyy wolsAg osmos|y weW S1JWV $820Q
00’18 syun Sunjjemp smopuim Sunsixa soejday] (smopu M -(08¥]) 10Uy -nun Sujjem(ustaseiday] 1o/pue stiedsy mopuM STINV €400
1800 pajewIsy Amuend) $31103318)) MNJI0A J0[RAl Jo uondiadsa( JeIaudIn) ameN/13quny yudwdoraadg JPnuap]
+¢0¢ 1 JE3X 10] JUIMWARIS YIOAA
(S) SHuaMWIILIS HI0AL SPIAN [edsAyq - saBeg Sunaoddng iy Jaeg
¢T0T/8t/20
PLTO-LLST

Sulsnoy ueipu] pue a1jqnd 3o 30130

juowdolpas ueqin pue Suisnoy Jo uswpedsq ‘SN

uBld UONOY Jed X -0A1] - weiSoid punyg jend



(8002/4)T'$LO0S-ANH UuoA

(p8eureiq uuoIS-(08p 1) oM NS Burjam-uoN 28euBiS-(084 1) SHom NS Buljemq
-uoN‘SunyBr-(08p1) Hopm s Sujjem(-uoN ‘adeospue-(08p[) oM SHS Suijiom(-uo Butouoy
~(08¥1) oM oS Suif[am-UON 19NND Pue GIND-(0gH]) HOM dUS SUNeMT-UON Buratd

00'1% seaie 10| Juppaed furqino pur sasorps Jjeydse paesouaiop aoejdoy - aja10u0)) - Jeydsy-(0gr 1) oM oug Suomg-uoN)ucnesoisay 107 Supued usjjery SIANY 1LL0a1
00°1$ AIeSSa00U SB Sawel]+-sio0p Jousxa yedarooedoy (stoo(] Jounxg-(08y 1) rousrxg-nun Sujemc)us]en - sopesddp) Joo( JOLUAIXT S[JNY +790d1
00'962°59$ 128png suonerddg VHJ 01 pauajsuen spin,f ((50p1) suonesad()g.LdV NHTTVD-1unoody suonendo 1NV 6v£0dl

(0O-(08H1) oM AuS-1un Suromaiamo-(08H1)

00°00£°Z§ 'S|ELOIIL SNOpIEZBY POYRUIP] JO JUAWIZIEQE 0} SISO0 PREIIOSSE [y sopaMLAu) SUNEMAIORPO-(08Y 1) JOHSVKT-NUM SUPHNUSWOIEY S[EUAIBI SIOPIBZEH § 1INV Lyzoan
‘swaysAs pue sesowed (ure]y aa1g - Ajunoag-(08y1)
00'18 f1undas 213[0sqo aoedoy *A13J8S USPISAI HOULKUD O} SEISWIED KJLINDDS MON [BOIIBYID - UONONNSUO)) Bul[eMm-UoN)sIUSWaoR[daYy PUB SUOIIPPY BISWEY) ALNIS § [ JNV 1Z10CH

(s1moyS pue sqn1-(08p 1) JoLaul-iun FurPAqayI0

*AN[1q1SS3998 JOJ SUONEPOIULICIOR O]qBUOSEIS -(08$1) Jouaul-Hun Sufjem’sioo JOUSL-(08F[) JoLou-IIun Suljom sapotio)
00'660°T$ optaoid 0} UONINISUOD IO 0 SuoTeAOUDS ‘sopriBdn ayis so Furpjmg jeorsAyg (08P 1) Jouu[-1un SU[am(J)SUONBPOIULIONDY J[EUOSEIY pue AN[IISSaI0Y S [JINY 0z10dt
00°1$ 'safups pue so1epiURL Jo Justwonedoy (soouerpddy-(pgp [} Jouaug-1un Surfram)snup Suiflam justase)day asueiiddy §1JNY s[10al
1500 pajyruInSH Lipuend) saL1089)8)) NI0A\ JofeAl Jo uondLidsaq [raudn aweNRquiny Juswdopadq Jynuap
20T [ 183K 10} JUIWJEIS HI0M

(5) S)uUdMAIBIS HI0AA SPIIN [BIASAY - saded Suntoddng :1 3aed

T20T/8¢/20

YLTO-LLST ue[J UONOY J8d L -9Al,] - weiSoid pun, [endt
Sursnoy ueipuy pue a1gnd Jo OBIO . .

juawdopeas ueqin) pue Sursnoy jo juawedad ‘s n



(800Z/%)T°SL00S-ANH w0y

(seary Aipune-(pgp1) 303U Buljjom(]-UON 'SISYSBAL BATY UOWIUOD
80'T19°TES §Wo0a A1punej oY) JoJ JI0Mm PajB]al pUe SSUIYOBIA ~(08%1) Jomau] Sutjom-uoN)eprifdn dinbg Atpune’] pur L1pune] 5951419 JUAPISAY ST JNV $160000Q!
80°S1ETSHS ($10000100HN) S1dV NATIVD
(s1oo(] J0u9)X7
00°1$ *A1noss 10J WalsAs WoosIul pue slempiey Joop J019)xa Ljney/durde speaddn -(08%1) I0LAx7-NU) Buijjam(g)seale/Ao]jeIN,Q - Sepedd) wooiemu)/srempie}Iooq AU SNV £080dI
0018 suomppegauawaoeidas Sutousy (Bu1oua3-(08¥1) HoM ong-nun Sunjomg)soprfdn) Sutausg SINV 85900
(Buiding-(08+1) 0 ong-Nun uiamaBrusis-(081)
Jom Mg SuylemqIeo) [eag-(0gp1) Hom ang-iun Fuijomq Buiatg - 91010000 - jeydsy
00'1$ *sea1r 91215u02 pue Juswaaed jjeydse sduns pue jeoojess *ooejdar Jredoy -(08%1) Wiom ang-auny Supjamq)duidingSueeg auswasejdey/snedey Juawaie /21210007 SJNY 90901
“syun Suijjomp (omo
6V 1LE°1S pue A1juo urBL Je WsAS JoNU0d §Sad0eAI0aIAU Fulpying jo Juswoseiday -(08%1) J0u2)1-1u[) SuTjjom()AS[IEIALO-+5BATIEY] - JUdLIRORIdY WANSAS WONANU] /55900y SNV 06£0Q1
00°99+°L£18 308png suoneiad(y VHd 01 parajsuea) spung ((901) suoneIsdO)SVAITV/AT TTIVINO-MN02aY suonesadg ANV 7b£0d!
)50 parBWNSH Anuend 5$31108338)) q10AA JofBIA] Jo uondirdsaq eIusn) aweN/13quny Judwdojadq J3nuap]
20T 1 JB3X 10} JUDWIAEIS NIOA
(5) sjuawd)BIg MI0AA SPAIN [BIIsAY ] - saSed Supaoddng :1] 3ied
¢T0T/8¢/T0
PLE0-LLST

SuisnoH ueIpu] pue o1[qnd 3o SO0

juswidojaasq ueqin) pue Susnoy Jo jusuniedsd ‘S N

UB[J UOHOY 18D X -9A1] - wieifold puny Jed



(800Z/¥)2T'SLO0S-ANH Wiod

(s10moyg pue sqn~(0g4[) Joudul-dun Bulfemg oo
*KIQISS3008 J0J SUONBPOUIIOIIB 9]qBUOSEAI -(08F1) fousiup-ann Juiffpmg sioo( Jouaul-(gg1) JOLM[-1U Fulj[am(]‘sopotuLLIo)
00'867°€$ ap1aoxd o) uonONNSUOD ISR JO sUolBACUDI ‘sopeFdn oys Jo Suipling JesisiiJ -(081) Jouatur-run Surjfam(g)suonepounIodoy 9[qeuoseay pue AI[1qissasdy SJNY 001001
(a0-(08F1) HopM aMg-1IuN Sunemaiaqi0-(08y1)
00°00£°T$ *S[BLISIEUE SNOPIBZEY PALJNUPI JO TUSISIBQR JOJ SISOI PIIRIOOSSE [y souaup-ug SurflemdIeO-(08y 1) Joudxg-1un Suljem)iusiusieqy sjee snopiezeH SJINY 660001
85°€58°68 ‘so8ure pue s1ojeso8Lyal jo wawodedoy (soouenddy-(0g () Jouau-iuny Suifomct)siun Buljpm] Juowaoedoy sousiddy SNy 160041
05°620's8 aspexddn unydy Lrmosg (BunyBr] Jousixg-(0gr1) Jouanxg -yury Suiamcr)apeddn dunysiy Aunceg ¢ JNV 160000Q1
LS'ITE6STS (S00000100HN) SYAITVI/AHTIVINO
‘5L0ISAS pue sesouIed (uueyy o1, - Ajunoag-{p8p1)
00'1$ A1LIn0as 912]0sqo 2o]day] "A1aJs JUSPISAI SOURYUA O] SLIIUIED KILINOAS MON [estuRyday - uonsnnsue) Surjam]-uoN)siuawaoejday] pue suonIppy wowr) 4undeg ¢JAY £080d1
00'1$ *A11N005 JOJ WAISAS WO2IUT PUB srempley J00p JoLxa Anej;Bnde apesddn (s100(] Jouayxs-(0gy [} Jouatxg-iun Surjjam()sepriddn woatoupmiempiefjsooq Anug ¢JNY 669001
1500 pajewsy Anuend) $a1103338)) aoA\ JolefAl Jo uondridsa( [BIIUID) aweN/quin) yuswdoraadq Jynuapy
¥20¢ I 183 X 10J JUIWIIBIS HI0OAA
(5) s3UdWANBIS MJIOAA SPIIN [8IISAYJ - saSed Suntoddng :Jf yaed
TT0T/8¢/20
PLT0-LLST ue[d UONOVY B A -9Al] - WieiSoid pun, [ends

Suisnop ueipuy pue s1qnd Jo 83O

juswdopsaaq ueqin pue Suisnoy jo jusuwniedsaq 's'n



(8002/4)7°SL00S-ANH w04

0018 Bu1oUd) DA 1M SPEXO0IS poom sojdoy (furouod-(08p1) Mo ang Sujjam-uoN)sapriBdr Surousy oIS CANY £69001)

(Buiding-(08p1) oM amg-apu) Fugjlama aSeudis-(081)
oM eN§-1ur) Buiema1eo)) |RaS-(08F1) oM ans-iun) Suema‘Bulaeg - ojaiouo)) - yjeydsy
00'1% ‘SEale 91210U0D pue JuatudAed yeydse adns pue Jeosjess ‘soujdar ‘aeday -(08%1) oM ang-un) mz___oBDVmEnEw\mE_aom\_cquom_aowl_\E_m%z JUADAR /2)210U0)) (JINV SOP0A]

00'¢65°0€18 103png suonwad( VHd 0) pauajsues) spung ((90%}) suonredQ) A TIHAIA-SALIS GIYALLY DS unoooy suonesadp ¢dNY yE£0A1

(1o10-(08F1) 310 M aNS-Nup) SUEAGIPO-(08+1)
00'1$ 'S[B1JA)BII SNOPIBZBY PAFIILAPI JO JUAIEGE J0] §IS0D PIARIDOSSE ||y Jopa)-nry SunjjemqaapO-(0841) Jousxg-nup) Suijjom@uswsieqy sjelsiely snopiezel ¢JINY 78z0dl

(s10m04g pue sqnL-(081) J0HAUT-AUN BueMAAPO-(08+1) J01oIL-IIUN Funjemq’siood

*AN]1QISsE00E 10] SUONBPOWINODDE I[EUOSES] Jouul-(0gy 1) Jomauun Surflamq‘sapomuio)-(0gp1) JoMaul-iun Surjomg ‘saoueiiddy
0¥'612°01% ap1401d 0] UCIIONEUOD ISIPO 10 SUCHEAOUA ‘sapraddn ay1s 10 Buipjing jesisAyg -(08¥1) Jouau-wup) 3uljjam)suonepouuoody sjqeuosesy puk bE£%uoo< CANV zeoal
$8°'176'5% ‘safues pue sjoreadiayel Jo Juawasedey (soouenddy-(08¢1) Jouaul-tun Sunam)siun Surjjem uawadeday souenddy ¢INY +800a1
00°0+¥'CTS woysAg Sumeay] sovydoy (1eomeyosy-(084 1) Jomany-upy Surfemq)sepeaddp) warsdg Sunesy ¢ JWV £160000a]
150D pojrulSy Lmuend) $311033)8)) NA0A4 Jofefyf Jo uopndLIdsa(g [BIdUudn aweN/quny yudwdoppasg Joynudpy
$20T 1 ABaj 10} )UIWINEIS HAOM

(8) s)uowIA LIS MIOAN SPISN [edIsAyq - saBed Sunsoddng iy 1aed

T0T/81/20

YLTO-LLST uejd UOIOY JBd & -0Al1] - weigo1d puny Jeid
Suisnoy ueipuj pue oljqnd Jo 351330 ’ ’

juswdojpas ueqrn pue Suisnoy jo juswmedaq ‘SN



(800Z/¥)T°$L00S-ANH Wiog

00'1$ 1918/ 10 L10LN02[O ou “a5810)S L0] POYS B asetdIng (8a1y 230101§-(08F [) UONONASHOD) MAN-UONINNSLOD Bul[[am(I-UON)PSYs € aseyoInd £ JINY $98000001
STO8I0LIS (£00000100HN) ATHHUTH-SH.LIS GANALLYDS
*SUISISAS puk SBIANUED (wepy 11 - AUnseg

00’18 A1L1n09s 912]05qo 20ejdey “A1aJis JWAPISA] HOUBLUS O SHIAUIED AJLINDAS MAN -(08%1) [HOIUBYISA] - uononnsuoy) Julj[amI-UONNS JPAOUR] 8] - 901JQ) [enus)) sapriddn Aunoeg £080d1

(e8euteiqy unoig-(08y1) oM 1S Suijamc-uoN ‘28eudig-(08p1) HoM NS Fujemc
-UoN‘3unyarT-(08¥ [) SHoM NS Suljem(-uoN‘adeospueT-(08p1) oM AtS Suljemg-uoN Butoua]
-(08t1) sHoM onS Sui[lomg-uon1onng pue qinD-(0gp1) sxoM oS Suljomd-uoN Buiaed
[€°€4T991% ‘wase Suppred 0oyjQ [enusy) Jo puedxo pue i[eydse psjerousep asrjda/aiolsoy - o15J50u0)) - eydsy-(08y 1) oM g Burfjomc-uoN)uotsuedyy 107 Sunped Jos vIHIW 1Z2.0dl

(A3un08-(0g ) J0139u] Bul{[amM-UON ‘s100(]

00'18 SWoISAS §53008 O] JOOP PUE SEISWED ALIN3S spesddn -(08% 1) JOLAX Bulffom-UONNS UId 68 - AI[IOB,] AOUBLSUIRE [ENUS)) saperddn) Annoag 81L0dI
SAUPO (uuey ou1d - A114n008-(08F [) [BOUBYIOA -
00'1% [eNud) VHH W Wa)sAs uollesluniuuios pue uLele 211 Suiping jo jusuraorjday uondnnsuo)) Fuijjpmg-uoN) uswsoejdoy WoisAS UCHEOIUNUIIO.)/WLIL]Y 341 20LJO [BOUSD) VHHIN S6£0a1
00°1% *SWON JIoM YIIM POIRIdOSSE 51500 pajedidnueun sjepowrioase o} uipun,| (KouaBunuo)-(0gy 1) uonenspy 1venue))Louagunuor) LETOAL
350D pAjBWINSH Lfpuend) $91108938) a0\ JolefAl Jo uondiidsa( [eaaudn) awgNqun Juswrdopassq Jynuapy
20T [ 48X 10J JUIWIE}S YIOM

(S) SjUdWINBIS HAOAA SPIIN 8ISy - sadeq Supaoddng :1 31eg

¢T0¢/8¢/20

PLTO-LLST ue[d UOnOY 18d X -9Al - weifoid pun, [ende
Suisnoy ueipu] pue ofqu  Jo 32O ’ '

juswdopeas( ueqin pue Suisnol jo jusunreda(t ‘SN



(800T/¥)T°SLO0S-QNH wi10g

‘aaempIey
patersosse pue sieindwoy) “asmnwung Jo jawdinbo asygo sayio pue saseoyooq (1010-(08%1) 21qepuadxg
FLOLY 1S ‘s19U1qE0 958105 ‘saUIyoRIL XE) 'SUEYD ‘Sa[qE} 'SYSAp ‘sivinges o)y ‘statdo]) “uoN/a]1qepuadxg-juswdinbg Surjjem-uoN)asempaeH tandwo) pue aamyuing Juswdinbyg 901330 2900a1
Jofeuriy sanlIoRy %08
vopeziwapoly 3 Sunsenuo) jo Joond %001 (souejeg
00'000°00£$ JIIGHUIWPY ) 10 slijauag] 2 sour|eg ~(01¢1) vonEnsIWpPY19Q-(01 1) UONEHSILIIPY)SIYIUAE 79 SIUB[ES JJBIS UOHENSIIWPY J1D $£900d1
"SUOTIRPOMILLODE TYSIUISAO 23 S[EOUI 'JOARI) PIJBIOOSSE 10] 81509 SApN|ou]
00°000°01% ‘18 YHd Jo 93psjmouy aacadun o) Sutures 10410 pue s50USIOJUOD ‘SIBUTHISS (Sunmeap, J1S-(80%1) mownaoxdw] juowsFeueiy)Sunner ], jeuoissajord JJug Z900d1
*Q1EMPIEY IO SIBMYOS JNdod 0] paje|al Jopusa woddns
00°000°6Z$ 11 J0j 51500 *a1em1j0s 1andwod mou 7p areajos aandwos Sunsixs o) sepeiSdny (s;uowarordwy wasAg-(80p] ) Juawascd juawsdeuepyjuoddng » aaemgjos sandwo) 1900011
(Anoag-(08p1) Jouanu] Suiam-uoN Juipiing
00°6L1°S$ 199115 19A0UBH §61 I8 Juawsoe[day] waisAg Woala]/s5900y QANENSIUNLPY-(08]) U] Buljjom-uoN) Juowaor|doy WsAS WO2INU]/S5900Y - IO [BHua) 616000001
quowdinba (Buiquinig-(08¥1)
00'10v°828 Pa1BI00Sse pUB s1o1uay Jojem ‘swsAs Sunesy jusionjsulSnde speiddn 1010u] Buljjem-uoN ‘TeotueyoaN-(08H1) Jouau] Sulfjamg-uoN)sapriddn waisAg Sunesy DHOD 268000001
SO'P6TOLSS (ASVMVN) 5AIM-ALIIOHLNY
—
180D pajswiIsH LAnuend) 5311082)8)) Na0A4 JoleIA] Jo uondiadsaq jeadudn) aweN/Idquny judwdopaaq JRynuap]

20T 1

AB3 X 10] JUIWNE)S YI0AL

(5) sHuaW)BIG NI0AL SPIIN [BIISAY - saBeq Bunaoddng :q] 1aed

TT0T/8T/20
PLTO-LLST

ue[J UOTOV JEd A -0A1] - weidoid punyg [endt
Suisnoy ueipu] pue 21qng Jo dYO 1d HOHOY TE9A-0AL] d pund 18}

pwdolpaaq ueqin pue Suisnoy jo juswedaq ‘g N



(8002/4)2°SLO0OS-ANH U0

00'18 SPJBPUEIS JUSLIND J03UI 0} saxaq AIdAlfap [ersod juopisal apesddn (sanipoe,] JiN-(0841) Jouaxg-yun Burfomq)dzZiLopo ALjioe] o[ty ZJNY 26L0d1

00'[$ SHUN MOpUIA PAIRIOLISTOP Furisixd Jo JuaLdde]doy (smopum-(08y1) Joudxg-up) Suipamey)sopeddn mopuim ZdWY 9,L011
(uowdinbzy

00'1% Burouay ‘seare Juness “yudwidinba punosderd spesddn - swary punosdeld-(08§1) Yo aNs-nun Burjpam(y)sopeaddn) punotdAe[q Aununuo) Z4WY oLLodl

(snos-(08y1)
Jopraxg-nup) Sutfpaq Suipis-(08p1) tousixg-itun Buljam 3unysr] tounxg-(0gy1) JoLaIxg-Nuf

8¥°TLY00SS *019 ‘stoop Anua jun ‘Funy3y ‘soorpans Jousixo opeaddn Furpramq‘ssoo(g JoUMNXT-((8t 1) JOLNXT - SuI[[aM(])SUONEZIWISPON Suipjing JoLIXT ZJINY 69001

00'18 ‘suoippeuswissedar Jurous, {Burousy-(08y1) Hom us-nury Suljpamcy)saprBdny Sutousd ZJNY $59001
‘SWAYSAS pue seIOwRy (uwre[y 211 - ALN2ag-(08H1)

00°1$ ALndas 919[0sqo 2ojday 'A19jes JUAPISHI SULYUD O) SBIDWED AILINOAS MON [eo1uBOOR - uonomsuo)) Suifjam-uoN)siuawasedoy pue suonIppy rIawe) ALN0sS TJNY L650d1

(Buiding-(08p1) oM ovs-Hup Surjomo8eudis-(08y1) oM SUS-HUN BulamgILe] [E0g

'SEalR 2)21010 pue sds -(08F1) HOM INS-Iu[) SulPMQIEPO-(08Y ) oM NS-IUN) Fulemg Bulasd - 3121000 - I[Eydsy
00'1% Anua pajeiou)sp soejday uawaaed Jeydsk aduns pur jeosjess ‘soefdas ‘niedoy -(08p1) oM ans-nun Suijem)Surdurg/Fuieaguswsoejday/snedoy] JUSWIAE]/S1010U0D) TNV ovodi
— = =
150D pajewInsy LAnuendd sar103a1e)) yaoA\ JofefAl Jo uondridsd( jBiuIn suren/raquiny juawdopprsg Jaynuapy
$20¢ [ 83X J10J JUIUDIEIS HIOA

(5) sjuaWdBYS NI0A SPAIN] (8IS - sdded Bundoddng :ff )aeg

<20T/8¢/T0

PLTO-LLST ue[d UONOY JBd & -0Al,] - wieiSold puny [ende
SuisnoH ueipu] pue d1qnd Jo IO

Juawidopas( treqin pue Suisnoy Jo Jwsuwtedsd ‘SN



(8002/4)T°SLO0S-ANH wog

£8'L9T'8628 “Juipling uo se8pe dup pue Surysey ‘ooegans Supyoos sopjdsy (sJ00y-(08%1) Joua)x7-N1up) Suijamuswaseidsy Suyooy ZdWY £8€00]
00°82L°06% 12fipng suoneiedp VHd 01 pauajsues) spun ((90p1) suonmed0)STTV.A A TITY -Junooay suonessdo ZdWY 0£€0Q]
(s10moyg pue sqn-(0g¥ 1) 101011
*A)J1QISS200. J0] SUOTIEPOWILIOOE 2]qRUOSRAl -1un) Suijam@IapO-(0841) Joudup-jun Surjam(‘sapowwio)-(0gy] ) ouul-upy Suyjam siooq
96°LS+'987% ap1A0Id 0] UONOTLSUOD JAU0 10 suoheAoual ‘sapriddn oyis Jo Buip|ing [eo1sAyq J01oR]-(08 1) JOUUL-NuY) Sul]aAJ)SUONEPOLILIOdSY AGEUOSESY pue ANIqISseI0Y ZAINY #2200
(omO-(08¥1) oM SN BuleAgIPNO-(08HT)
00'1$ *S[ELI0JEW SNOPIBZEY PAIJIIUSPE JO JUSWSIEGE 0] SIS03 PAIRIDOSSE [V Jousulanun SupmaIapo-(08y]) J0uXF-IuN SuljemaUSWslEqY S[ELRIRA SnopIEzZel 7Y £Lz0a
LY'E0I‘11S ‘saues pue saoje1adigar Jo juowaseiday (soouerddy-(0gp]) Jousuj-nup) Suifam)siun Sunomg mowsdeday souenddy ZIAV £400d1
(Burquinid-(pgp1) Jouaiu] FujPmQ-UONSSHIO-(08 1) J01iaju] Suljjamq-oN {ealueyosy-(08y 1)
1ouI] SuljjemQ-UoNeoLNo21a- (08P 1) 101a)u} BuI[Sm(I-UON'SI00GI-(08P 1) JoaTu] Fujjamc]
0018 ('992 ‘jeamoaje-dunysi)-Suuooy,) siusuodwos pajesouisiop apesddp) ~UoN ‘Surpjing oAnBRSIIWPY-(0841) 10L9U] Bul]jom-UoN JUOHRZILIBSPOIA 901330 WWSIA 1Y ZdNV 658000001
Juawdinba
00'786'¢1$ PAIBI0SSE PUE §13)8Y Jajesm ‘swaisAs Suneoy juaioyzou/Suide opeSdn (JeowEyoaN-(08Y 1) Jouejuf-un) Suiemq)sepeaddn) weysAg Sunesy ZdWv 158000001
150D pajewiysy fpuend) $a1.1089)8)) Yo AN JofelA] Jo uopdiadsa( [vaduan) swmeN/squiny Jusmdoprag BE)) 151IE) ]
¥202 [ 83X J0J JUdW)EIS A0
(s) syuamd)L)Q NIOAL SPIIN [BIISAYJ - saSed Sunaoddng :11 31ed
TT0T/8¢/T0
PLT0-LLST

Suisnoy ueipuj pue d1qng 3o 95130

yuowdolpas weqin pue Suisnoy Jo juswnedsq 'S’

ue[d UONOY Jed & -9A1 - wieiSo1d puny [eidi



(8002/7)T°$L00S-ANH uuog

(sggos-(pgy[) Jouorxg-yun Sulfiomq'Sulprs
~(08p1) Joussyxg -y Sufom Buny8y Jouaixg-(08y1) tousixa-jun Jullamq siooq
PO'9LEGLS *519 ‘aanmpaey ‘sioop Anus jun ‘FunySi| ‘saoepans Jouarxa opraddn Jo1xg-(08¢ 1) Jouarxg-un) urpem(q)suoneznuapoy Sunysiy Smping ouNXy IV 05800001
8L'S6E'TLT1S (Z0000D100HN) STTVA AHTIHY
(Burquinjg
-(081) JoLuy BuloMg-UON TeoIUeyIN-(08Y ) JoHatu] Sulfamg-uoN SuiquiniJ-(08p 1) Jora]
00'1$ ‘Butpping u1 saapea/3uidid 191 onsaurop pajesolslep apesddn ) Suiam eonsyoopy-(08y 1) tousur-nuny Suijam)sapesddn uidid rorem onsswoq [JNY $z80d1
(ruawdinbyg
00°008'61% Surouog ‘sease Buneas quowdinba punocidLerd apeddn - seary punociBAe[d-(08p1) YoM ams-1un Suijomg)soperddn punosdLeld Aiunwwo) [JWY 7H90al
00'1$ syrun Surjjomp smopurm Junsixo sredoy (smoput -(08 1) fousixg-1un Jurjjam(q)uawosedey to/pue sneday mopurp [JINY REP0AI
00°99%°LETS 1o8png suonriadp Y 0) pauiagsuen spung ((90p1) suonendQ)SNAMIVO AOOMNTH -lunoody suofendg [JAV 92€0al
. (surep] - saur] Jomag-(0gp1)
05" v09°ZE 1S ‘soouds jmers Buipjing uipim Suidid ssem pajesoumap jo juswaoejdoy SO SN Burjom Buiquingf-(0/+ 1) Joumur-yun Surjjomcp)uowaoeyday Jurdig ssep [JINY 60Z0d1
150D pajewInsy finuend) $3L1083)8)) Y10 J0(BIA] Jo uOndLIdSI(T [BIIUIL) sweN/pquny yudwdopadg Jaynuap]
$20T 1 JABIA 0] JUIUWIIBIS HIOA\

(5) SIUAUIABYS YI0AN SPIIAN [BIISAYJ - sadeg Sunaoddng :1 3aeg

TC0T/82/20

PLTO-LLST ue[d UOIOY 182 A -9A1] - werdoxq punyg rende
Suisnoy ue1pu] pue o1gnd Jo YO Id UOHOVY 183 A-9AL] d punf [}

justudoppaa ueqsn pue Suisnoy Jo juswneda 'S’ N



(800T/+)T'$L00S-ANH 110

"WLT) JOLIRIXS JUleq "PUES pue wil
Ioumxs Bunsixo woay Jured Sunjey sA0woy W) J0LIGX0 Mou [[epsu) Buiprs (s1y308-(08% 1) Jouaxg-un Suiemq ‘Suims-(08y1 ) Joumxy-un Suyem ‘Bunyne) pus
00'1$ 10U2)Xa MaUl |jeIsu] sTuping wox Wiy pue JuIpis pojeIoLo)ep JOUSIXO JA0WSY Juieg J0uNXT~(08%1) Jouaxg-nun Junemg)dunuiey ; juawooedey wu, % SUPIS 0UAXT [dINY £200a
(s1amog pue sqn1-(0gH]) J0LAUL-IUN Sull[amQIOYPO
*AJ1[1G1 SS90 10] SUONEPOLILIODR JJQRUOSED] -(08%1) Joumuy-itup) Surjem s1ooq J0ua1u1-(08y1) Jouul-jun Suljemq sspounuo)
T1'8878 ap1401d 0] UOHONNSUOD 191Y)0 JO suoHBAOUSI ‘sopeiddn ayis Jo Buiping jeoiskyd -(08t1) Jouasu]Iun Fui[oM(I)SuUCHIEPOWIMIODY S[QRUOSESY Pue ANJIQIsso0y [JINY 7L00a
(10O-(08¥1) 10 1SN BuljomIon0-(08F1)
00'S6£°9% "S]RLIS)BLU SROPIEZEY PAIJIUIPT JO JUIWISIRGR JO] SISOO PAIRIDOSSE |1y Jouaui-un Buijjemaomn-(08y1) Jouarxg-nun) Suljjamuswisieqy sjELISIRIA shopiezeH [JINY 12004
LY'EO1'T1S ‘soBuea pue s10e19311J91 J0 Juswdoe|day (soouenddy-(ogp1) Jouamg-yun Surama)siun Sutjjom Juswoorjdey souenddy | JNY 69000
00'6£T°6T8 321109 30 uswiaoe)day (1eamueyosin-(pg1) Jopatl-yun Buemausweseiday 201108 1 JNV 21600000
00°0LZ'1ST$ ‘s3uipying uo vonemuas ome pue ‘sedps dup ‘Suiyseyy ‘Surjoos asejdey (s7004-(08+1) Joumxg-un) Sufjjamq pusweselday Suyooy |JNY 9$80000C1
60°S0TH8YS (1000001 00HN) SNACQMVD AOOMWTI
JS0)) pajewinsy Auend) $31108938)) I0A4 JofeIAl 3o uondridsaq [eIdudIn) aweN/oquny juawdojpasq Jayuap)
¥20z [ Jeax J0} JUIWLIS N0

(5) sjudWIN LIS NA0AA SN [easAy ] - sa8eg Supaoddng 1 1a8q

€20T/8¢/20

YLT0-LLST ue]d UONOY Jed & -aA1] - weiSo1d puny [end
SuIsnoyy ueipuj pue s1jqnd Jo PO

juswdopaas(] ueqin) pue Suisnoy Jo jueweda( ‘SN



(800Z/%)T°SLO0S-ANH uLoq

00°000°v1Z$ 00°000°4TTS 00°000°6+Z$ 00°005°T91$ 241443 (910000T00HN) HAIS LSAM SHINOH LIONHE
00°000°€9Z$ 00°000°8€T$ 00°000°€L1S 00°000°1028 S8'0ET661$ (YO0000TOOHN) ATIAVA-SHLIS HUALLYOS
00°v65 EPES 00°¥65°867$ 00+65°LE6S 00°'v60°7CS$ 76°81T°561$ (800000L00HN) SNANG/NVASTUV
00°000°0Z5$ 00°000°05T$ 00°000°5£T$ 00°[00°2€28 B0'SIEISHS (S10000100HN) S.LdV NE'TTYD
00°000'LLTS 00°000'L8€$ 00°000°89¢$ 00'6LZT%L8$ LSITE6STS (S00000100HN) SYAITVY/ATTIVINO
00°000°' 19§ 00°000°182$ 00°000°95+3 00'10$°£678 STO8I'OLIS (£00000T00HN) ATHHATH-SHLIS QH¥ALLYOS
00°000°09<$ 00'Z8L9L9$ 00°Z8Z°P8ES 00'100°585% SO'P6T9LSS HAIM-ALIMOHLNY
00°000°85Z8 00°000'89£% 00'000°€928 00°000°817$ 8L'S6ETTTIS (Z0000OIO0HND STIVA AL TIAN
00TBLEISS 00°000°L8.S 00005 vib$ 00°000°81+8 60°50T'¥8Y$ (100000 100HN) SNATHYD OOMWTA
8207 Sdwex L207 VIABX 9207  €awax §T0T  gawax AR E LD
J0J JUIWAILIS IOA J0J JUOUINBIS NAOAA J0J JUIUIAIBIS HAOA\ | 10J JUIMWINEIS HIOAL |  10J JUIIN LIS HAOAL oweN pue saquiny juddoadq v

TOOHN WRquinN VHA

( 1 10N uoIsIAaY) ue[d J8IX-¢ Pastay [x] uelg Jeax-g [ewsuo ]
@wg % Huno)/LH)) AieIeT fuoyiny Juswido[pAopay 2 SUISNOH JOISAYdUB  : dWEN VHA
Lrewuing :1 3a8d
2202/82/20 :Ag pasoaddy ge( [paoaddy Yyelg :sne
PLLO"LLST ue[J UOHIY 183 & -0Al] - weiSo1d puny jelnds

Buisnoy uerpuy pue a1[qng Jo MO
juswidojaaa( teqin pue Suisnoy jo juswireda(] '§'N



RESOLUTION NO.

AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING SUBMISSION OF
MANCHESTER HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY'S
Amended CAPITAL FUND 5-YEAR ACTION PLAN (2024-2028) TO THE
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT
AND ACCEPTANCE OF CAPITAL FUNDS FOR FY 2025

WHEREAS, the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD), under
the Quality Housing and Work Responsibility Act of 1998 (Act), is
requiring the completion and submission of an amended Public Housing
Agency Capital Fund 5-year Action Plan (Plan) by all housing authorities;
and

WHEREAS, the Manchester Housing and Redevelopment Authority (MHRA), as a
housing authority funded by HUD, is required to complete and submit said
Plan; and

WHEREAS, the staff of the Authority have completed said Plan per the
requirement of the Act and on May 23, 2024 posted Notice on its website
for public hearing and review of said plan in compliance with 24 CFR Part
903.17; and

WHEREAS, MHRA has been awarded funds for FY2025 in the amount of
$3,510,376 under the Capital Fund Program.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:

1. Submission of the Capital Fund 5-Year Action Plan FY 2024 - FY 2028
Revision 1 considered at a regular meeting held on July 15, 2025 is
hereby approved.

2. Acceptance of the FY2025 award of $3,510,376 under the Capital Fund
Program is hereby approved.

3. The Executive Director or his/her designee are authorized to
execute any pertinent documents, included but not limited to the
Capital Fund Program Amendment to the Consolidated Annual
Contributions Contract, and the Executive Director is hereby
authorized and directed to submit said Plan on behalf of the
Authority to the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development.



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING
OF THE COMMISSIONERS OF THE
MANCHESTER HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

The Commissioners of the Manchester Housing and Redevelopment Authority met for the Regular
Meeting at 198 Hanover Street, in the City of Manchester, New Hampshire on Tuesday, June 15, 2025.

The Chair called the meeting to order, and upon roll call, those present were as follows:

PRESENT

David Quinn Chair

Stephen Duffley Vice Chair

Mike Lopez Commissioner

Andrew Papanicolau Commissioner

Shannon Wright Executive Director
STAFF PRESENT

Catherine Brown Leased Housing Director
Mary Ellen Jutras Development Director
Marie Papineau Operations Director

Kris Hall Resident Services Director
Regine Pelletier-Tracy Finance Director
Catherine Naczas Exiting Executive Director

The Chair declared a quorum present.

The Chair introduced Item 2, Consent Agenda;

a. MHRA Annual and 5 Yr Plan. Commissioner Lopez asked for clarification regarding the fair market
rent section of the Annual Plan summary. The Operations Director stated that MHRA is required to
report to HUD after a year and a half of a tenant being at 110% of the income limit. From there the
tenant is provided a transition period to ensure the tenant can maintain this income and be able to
move into the community successfully.

Upon roll call the “Aves’ and “Nays” were as follows:

AYES NAYS
David Quinn

Stephen Duffley

Mike Lopez

Andrew Papanicolau

b. Public Housing write-offs. Commissioner Quinn asked if the dollar amount in write offs is higher
than usual. The Director of Operations said yes but we do anticipate the number going down in coming

1



months and it is important to write off these balances to maintain a favorable PHASs score.
Commissioner Papanicolau asked if MHRA is charged collection fees. The Finance Director answered
yes, we use Lamont, Hanley & Associates and they retained 20% of the collected amount.
Commissioner Quinn asked how successful collections are. The Finance Director answered somewhat.
Commissioner Lopez asked why MHRA can't write-off the balances during the budget year,
Commissioner Papanicolau stated it is becausé the balances are not eligible at that time. Commissioner
Quinn asked how long the balances usually stay on the books, Operations Director answered 60 days
before an attempt to write off can be made.

Upon roll call the “Aves’ and “Nays” were as follows:

AYES NAYS
David Quinn

Stephen Duffley

Mike Lopez

Andrew Papanicolau

The Chair introduced item 3; Minutes of May 20, 2025. The chair stated that if there were no
omissions or corrections, he would entertain a motion to accept the minutes of May 20, 2025. Upon
motion by Vice Chair Duffley and seconded by Commissioner Lopez, it was voted to approve the
minutes of May 20, 2025.

Upon roll call the “Aves’ and “Nays” were as follows:

AYES NAYS
David Quinn

Stephen Duffley

Mike Lopez

Andrew Papanicolau

The Chair introduced Item 4; Financial Report. The Finance Director stated that for the month of May,
Public Housing ended at $41,926 for the month, which is ($112,743) below plan. Then she noted that
the Section-8 Administrative program ended the month at $139,651 which is $107,080 above plan.

The Chair then introduced Item 5; Public Housing Operations. The Operations Director, spoke regarding
Public Housing Operations; occupancy rate is at 98% with a lot of hard work from the maintenance
department and the intake department. The Operations Director explained that we are having a harder
time filling some units as we are receiving refusals. Commissioner Papanicolau asked what the reasons
for refusals were. The Operations Director explained that we are receiving reasons such as, the
apartment is too small, it's not located on near doctor’s or shopping and sometimes we are finding that
some of the elderly are just not ready to move yet. The Operations Director included that a new Asset
Supervisor — Maintenance has stared and there are new HOTMA income regulations effective July 1.

The Chair introduced Item 6; S-8/HCV Program. The S-8/HCV Director stated As of May 31, 2025
there were 1985 families under lease. This includes 181 veteran families.

2



There were 16 families that left the program as of the end of May.
25 families have vouchers looking for units to rent.

As of May 31, 2025, approximately $1638.00 of rollover funds from Housing Applicant/Landlord
Partnership Program is available. We continue to wait to find out if further funding will become
available from the City's Community Improvement Program (CIP).

Total claims paid out are as follows:
262 security deposits,

275 landlord incentive fees

59 application fees

45 HQS Unit Repair Fees.

As of May 6, 2025 the total amount spent to date of the Additional Administrative (AF) Fees for the
HUD-VASH program allotted by HUD is $6974.00 out of the total $47,250.00 allotted.

Total claims paid out are as follows:
1 utility deposit

5 utility arrears payments

3 landlord incentive fees

1 application fee

2 security deposit

The Chair introduced item 7: Human Resources. The Executive Director, on behalf of Human
Resources, thanked the Board for approving the Annual Plan and noted that it will now be submitted to
HUD.

The Chair introduced Item 8; Resident Services. The Director of Resident Services informed the Board
that Fire safety presentations have been coordinated with the Manchester Fire Department and will be
offered at 9 properties including the Highrise’s and tax credits. The first one was held on June 12™ and
the last one will be on July 24th.

The Board was also informed that Kelsey Fuller from Resident Services recently applied for and
received two grants for the homework club the first from the Queen City Rotary Club Youth Impact
Award for $1,000, to take 20 kids to Squam Lake Science Center on 7/30/2025.

The second from the Kiwanis Club Grant for $2,380 to purchase STEM equipment for Elmwood
Gardens and Kelley Falls Homework Clubs. It will provide durable storage, Legos, Lego accessories,
magnetic tiles, and magnetic blocks.



Commissioner Lopez asked how we recognize these types of awards and the Resident Services Director
informed him that we put the information on the intranet and that at past events such as the family Fun
Fair signs were posted recognizing donations. Commissioner Lopez thought it would be nice for the
organizations that donate or award grants to be able to see what comes from their donations such as
photos of events. Going forward we will also post on the MHRA website.

The Chair introduced Item 9., Development and Capital Fund Report. The Managing Director of Real
Estate Development and Special Projects proceeded to update the Commissioners:

Capital Fund and Other Updates

Have been notified that the Capital Funds for 2025 have been awarded. Paperwork will be available for
the Chair’s signature following the meeting.
Central Office Parking Lot:

o Roof has been completed.

o Fence work in process.

o Sign is completed with lighting.

o Painting of trim, railings, dormer portions completed. Doors in process.

o Parking lot re-work in process.

o Landscaping in process.

Emergency Lighting:

o Kelley Falls in process — 15 of 17 buildings will be done.

o Kalivas and O’Malley in final stages of completion. Kalivas to be done Thursday.

Five of seven roofs and trim work has been completed at Elmwood Gardens. Heavy rains revealed
another seven buildings with leaks.

Laundry Upgrade at Burns — Machines in, waiting on card reader.

Plan to move playground equipment to Elmwood Gardens.

Put out a request for bids for three roofs at Kelley Falls. Due in July 2™,

The insurance restoration at Pariseau Apartments is nearing completion. Affected three units that will be
back online by the end of June.

Kelley Falls Exterior Improvements Buildings 11 & 17 (funded in part by Capital Fund).

o Met last week with awning company to review request. Making improvements.

o The new windows are expected July 2.

o Other items being addressed in the meantime are abatement and framing for the third-floor
windows, masonry repairs from the old false roof and other areas, completing the power-
washing.

o Meetings continue weekly with the contractor and architect. This week we will meet with the
electrician regarding the placement of the exterior lighting/wiring.

o A late August completion is expected, although extending into September has been discussed.

Commissioner Papanicoulau asked how projects were being received by the tenants. The Managing
Director responded positively, recounting her experiences with both the tenants and the construction
company’s feedback at Kelley Falls and related to the community center construction and their
communication with tenants and neighborhood residents. Commissioner Papanicoulau asked when the



emergency lighting would be done. The Operations Director said O’Malley was done last week, Kalivas
will be done soon.

The Chair introduced Item 10; Executive Director's Report. The Executive Director highlighted the
continued budget uncertainty at the federal level and that the “skinny budget” designed to substantially
reduce HUD funding has now been supported but HUD Secretary Turner. The Executive Director also
announced that it was the prior Executive Directors last day. The Board and Directors thanked Kathy
Naczas for her years of service to MHRA and the significant difference she made.

The Chair introduced Item 11: Other Business. The Chair called for an executive session to discuss
organizational changes.

Respectfully submitted,
Shannon Wright, Secretary/Executive Director



"*aNH wouy anedal [im em uonesold ay] pue pases| aJe sJayonoa Auew moy uo Buipusdep Ajyuow Jayip
pINOD JUNOWE SIY| PaJs]SIUILIPE SISYONOA UO pased si pue uoneledaid 196pnq Jo awi sy 18 pelewn)se S| paules sea4 ay]

obe ioL 126'ZE2 G15'GZL cEP 91 995'GEL 602°C.LL £79°0¢ 1588y
(8¥0°1L2) £ZE2SS‘L LIS'CLS L 8Z8°/60°C (609°0Z1) ¥.18°195°L Z8p‘899°L epo'vee’e
L¥8GL 0G/'8S 606'Ch FAXAIL:) 96€'01 96£'0. 00009 000°08
¥80°€e (R7egelele PRetarase £¥6'60. (691°G8) 0cL'8Ly 662'€95 GO0‘1G.
(626'6G) 920'8¢6 $00'866 €19'08€‘L (seg'sy) 87¢'666 ¥81690'L 8/G'€6E'L
862°08 PyZ'e8L L 996°869°L 192'692° 856'vL £80°02.'L GZ1'G0.L°L 00S'€22°2
02528 996°C6 ovv'LL 19Z'S1 10229 9/0'9. G/8°ClL 005'8l
8.1'E 81Z'169°L 00G'289°L 000'052'2 (evz'iv) 200'v¥9°L 0SZ°169°L 000'55Z'Z
ERTTEYETI ] |endy 198png 398png UIHPIG leny 398png 198png
a-1-A a-1-A a-L-A |enuuy a-1-A a-1-A a-1-A [enuuy
pz-unp yz-unp v20e gz-unp gz-unp TAT4
qz-unf

asuadx3 1 awoou| AAlRSILIWPY 8-S

Hoday asuadx3 g3 awodu|

Sunuoday jepueuly - yYHW

(sso1)/owosu| J9N

sasuadxg |ejo|

Buisnoy Jayjo 0} pled sa94
sasuadx3 D10 IV
sjljouag xR selees

awoou| [B)0L
awioou| Joylo
psuieg soo4

uonduasag Junoddy



‘ue|d asueinsul yyeaH ul 2bueyd ay) 0) 2np }a6pnq Japun ale syjauag B salejes ,
‘uoseas J1abpnq Jaye JeaA Bumo||o} au} Jeak piw [pUN BulAiaoal aq JIm aM Yonw MmOy Mouy Jaasu apa “ueld mojeq st Apisqng Bunessdo,

or0'vr9 8L9'610°L 825'S0Y LLL'OYS LP9'esl #9°L0E €00°VLT v00'ZET
(822'89%) oLy 192°8 889'6¥.'S 0S2'999'L1 (020'122) YLE'TS8'S ShbTTT6 09Z‘€91°CT
(102'8) 662'Y 005t 000'81 (89’1} ZLL'e 052’ 000°G
¥£8'6¢ 509'L¥0'2 1221002 820'699'C (pG2'6L1) 81£'6/0' 2106522 £92'900°C
(9gz'9.¢) £I8'0L1L°L 601°28%'L Z18'286'L (81'e) 0.E'GEV'L 61G'8EY°L SZ0'816'L
809'G6 85Z'829°) 059°285°L 00z'0Ll'e 8€8'61E 8988°/£6'L 050'819°L 00v'261'C
(£88'c9) 088'ZL €92'9¢1 05€'28l (e90'08) 669'2L £9.'221 06€'0L)
(00¥'vS1) S6¥'CLE'E G68°426'E 098'€0L'y (50¢'95¢) 186'72¢'S 262'619'C 22.'S06'y
29L'sLL 820°LEE’6 992'551°6 120°202'21 (6ZvLET) 8T0'65T'6 Lbb'962°6 £92'S6£TT
2z9'sLL Gl¥'86L £68'789 LLY'0L6 ¥26'9.¢ 8/9'82L'L §G2'LS. 0P£'Z00'L
(gz8'z2) L8t 1L96'E 90€'vE0'y ¥20'62€'S (r80'vLb) 025'9vG'e ¥09'096'€ 508'082'S
G96°ZEL ZL0'LLS'Y 201'8s¥' Y 9/¥'L16'G (69zZ'001) 0Z8'c8¥'¥ 680'785'¥ 6lLl'gzhl'e
|ouaJapiqg lenjoy 1ebpng jobpng dueuep |enpy 198png 198png
aLtAa a-L-A a-1-A lenuuy aiA a-1-A a-1-A lenuuy
$20Z sung ¥20zZ aunp 202 §20Z sunp §zoz sunp §Z0Z
qcoz dunr

SuisnoH anjqnd
asuadx3 g awoduj
jenueuly - y4HW

{sso1)/ewodu) 19N

sasuadx3 (ejol

U AleuipioRs)x3
sasuadx3 Jauio Iy
SIUBUBUIB

salaN

S3TUMAIDG JUBUD |

Sjijsuag R WIe g UILIPY

JWOodU| jejoL
awoou| 18yl IV
(43) e1n 19y1o
Apisang

juay Bulemg

uonduasag unoly

SdINY [el0l

wesdoid



Monthly Property Occupancy Report

Public Housing Property

Kelley Falls

Gallen Apartments
O'Malley Apartments
Kalivas Apartments
Pariscau Apartments
Burns Apartments
Elmwood Gardens

Scattered Sites

TOTAL PUBLIC HOUSING UNITS

Assisted Market Rate Property
Tarrytown Road Apts

West Baker St

Cedar/Chestnut

TOTAL ASSISTED MKT RATE UNITS

Tax Credit Properties
Marygale Apartments

Browns School Apts
Laurctte Sweeney Apts
South Main/Log St. Apts
Upland Heights

TOTAL TAX CREDIT UNITS

Total Number of People Served

Total Number of Veterans Housed

Total No.
Units

132

95
100
100
100
121
200
321

1169

102

107

Total No.
Units
37

34
61
20
48

200

2,455

89

Occupied
131

90

100

99

98

120

197

315

1150

99

104

Occupied
37

34
60
20
47

198

Vacant

19

% Occupied

99.00%

94.00%

100.00%

99.00%

98.00%

99.00%

98.00%

98.00%

98.00%

97.00%

100.00%

100.00%

97.00%

% Occupied

100.00%

100.00%

98.00%

100.00%

98.00%

99.00%



As of June 30, 2025 there were 1970 families under lease. This includes 180 veteran families.
There were 17 families that left the program as of the end of June.
33 families have vouchers looking for units to rent.

As of June 30, 2025, approximately $3,490.00 of rollover funds from Housing
Applicant/Landlord Partnership Program is available. We continue to wait to find out if further
funding will become available from the City's Community Improvement Program (CIP).

Total claims paid out are as follows:
262 security deposits,

275 landlord incentive fees

59 application fees

45 HQS Unit Repair Fees.

As of July 7, 2025 the total amount spent to date of the Additional Administrative (AF) Fees for
the HUD-VASH program allotted by HUD is $6974.00 out of the total $47,250.00 allotted.

Total claims paid out are as follows:
1 utility deposit

5 utility arrears payments

3 landlord incentive fees

1 application fee

2 security deposit



VASH Incentive Program 2024-2025

Program Data as of 71712025
NUMBER OF
PARTICIPANTS
Type of Fee RECEIVING Y-T-D CLAIMS PAID OUT
PAYMENTS
Holding Fees 0 $0.00
Utility Deposit
Assistance 1 $203.28
Utility Arrears 5 $1,806.09
Owner Incentive 3 $2,000.00
Payments
Owner Retention 0 $0.00
Payments
Application fees 1 $70.00
Broker fees $0.00
Refundable
Application Deposit 0 $0.00
Assistance
Security Deposit
(Exceptions Only) 2 $2,895.00
Total Project Expenditure $6,974.37
Funding Available $40,275.63
Total Number of Participants Served
8
(HoH)
Total Pending 0




HOUSING APPLICANT/LANDLORD PARTNERSHIP PROGRAM

Jun-25

SECURITY DEPOSIT
CLAIMS

NUMEER OF
LANDLORDS RECEIVING
PAYMENTS (This month

Y-T-D CLAIMS PAID OUT

PROGRAM TOTAL
NUMBER OF TIMES
FEES HAVE BEEN PAID

APPLICATION FEES

LANDLORDS RECEIVING
PAYMENTS (This month

¥Y-T-D CLAIMS PAID OUT

only)
$ = ¢ $ 230,522.45
From Roll Over
Funding $ -3 230,522.45 262
From New Funding
(300K) $ -3 230,522.45
NUMBER OF
PROGRAM TOTAL
LANDLORD LANDLORDS RECEIVING
NCENTIVE FEES  |PAYMENTS (Ths monih T A B O Ve BEEn ptD
= ] $ 165,000.00
From Roll Over
Funding $ -8 165,000.00 75
From New Funding
(300K) $ K 165,000.00
NUMBER OF PROGRAM TOTAL

NUMBER OF TIMES
APPLICATION FEES

HQS UNIT REPAIR
FEES

LANDLORDS RECEIVING
PAYMENTS (This month

Y-T-D CLAIMS PAID OUT

only) HAVE BEEN PAID
$ - 0 $ 2,173.20
From Roll Over
Funding $ -1 % 2,173.20 59
From New Funding
(300K) $ -1 % 2,173.20

NUMBER OF PROGRAM TOTAL

NUMBER OF TIMES HQS
UNIT REPAIR FEES

Available Roll Over)

only) HAVE BEEN PAID

$ - 0 $ 75,216.86

From Roll Over
Funding $ -1 % 75,216.86 45

From New Funding
(300K) $_ - $ 75,216.86
CIP #811222 Funds Paid out YTD (500K) $ 449,988.00
CIP# 811222 Roll Over Funding Paid Out
to Project $ 28,889.55
CIP# 811222 Admin Fees Collected YTD $ 50,012.00
\(3!:3#811222 Total Project Expenditure $ 500,000.00
CIP#811222 Total Project Expenditure Funds paid out directly
YTD (not including roll over, including admin fees) $ 478,877.55 toLL's
CIP#811222 Roll Over Funding Available $ 5,034.71
q_.-_—-t_gs____-_—.-i;ﬂ__c e e —
CIP#611224 New Funding Paid Out (300K) §$ 284,416.58
CIP# 811222 Roll Over Funding Paid Out $ )
to Project
CIP# 611224 Admin Fees Collected From
Grant $ 15,583.42
CIP# 611224 Admin Fees Collected From 3 1.250.00
Rollover Funding o T T

CIP# 611224 Total Admin Fees Collected § 16,833.42 roll over once total reaches

000000
CIP#611224 Total Project Expenditure $ 300.000.00
YTD e
CIP#611224 Total Project Expenditure Funds paid out directly
YTD (not including roll over, including admin fees) $ 284,416.58 to LL's
CIP#611224 Roll Over Funding Available  § (1,544.26)
= ;—w e - = z = T

Total of Funding Paid w/o Roll Over YTD (not Funds paid out directly to
including Admin Fees collected) $ 734,404.58 LL's
Total Funding Paid with Roll Over YTD {not Funds paid out directly to
including Admin Fees collected) 300k $ 763,294.13 LL's
Total Funding Available (Including $ 3.490.45




4N AASVAT ALID/SLIO LY0d

SOTEQ HN *NOSANH!
£0TE0 HN' ¥3LSTHONYI'
HOTED HN “43LSTHINYA:
€0TEO HN “d3LSIHINYIW
£0TE0 HN' W3 LSTHONVIN
€0TE0 HN "43.1S3HINYI-
£0TE0 HN "Y3LSIHONVYI
ZOTED HN “¥3LSIHINYW:
$OTED HN “d3LSIHIONVI
£0TE0 HN "43LSIHONYIW
$OTED HN “Y3LSIHONVW:
POTED HN “¥3LSSHONVYW

10 B10Yeq TT
Z # 199495 LoqIeA 6
OTT # 399:5 9jdel 009,
0T # 1935 7998 S £9T
€07 # 199415 42398 S €9T
206# 19915 42908 S €9T
bOb # 930S 42998 S £OT
"¢ # 1wens 1524wy 0z€!
7 # 19BG 1SIYWY 0LE |

9 # 1215 299 BTT|

3T # 19005 kM S
T# wwwbw qumw:u:mz,wrw

08t
JASNOH SNVYALIA
JO YHIWNN TVLOL

LT

ASVAT YAANN SLINN MAN 40 SSTAAAV NOLLVJIDLLAVd 40 ANA

|
;
|
i

028£0 HN ¥3A0Q;

SEZE0 HN NITANVRS;

TOTEQ HN Y3LSIHONVIA:
Z0TE0 HN YLSIHONVI]
£OTED HN "YILSIHONYIW]
£OTE0 HN 3 LSTHONYI|

#OTEO HN “d3LSIHINVIW “

£0TEQ HN “dILSTHINYW|

ed

anY [eIUB) £/5]
V # 1905 %20 57

3 # 193415 Piew 22T,
+2 # Ao apury abelin ar!
TZ # peoy :soEWmW mNNW_
01# Peoy umouieL 527
T # 19915 piemAe 156
6T# 103415 E,mw;.mﬁz 6!

56¢€

18T
AISNOH SNVHALIA
A0 HAHWN TVLOL

9T

4N ASVAT ALIDY/SLNO LHOd  ASYAT WAANN SLINA MAN 40 SSTUAAY NOILVAIDILAV 40 aNT

8L6E

SNVIALIA OL

AASVAT SYAHDNOA

T
AQASVAT SHAHINOA

SY3ANIW GTOHISNOH ADH TVL0L

0L6T

T
SNVHILIA HOA
ANAIIXT SYTHON0A

T
AIAIIXT SYHHONOA

Q3IZINILN SYIHINOA TVIOL

SNVIALIA OL

AISVIT SUTHDNOA

8

AASVAT SHTHDNOA

SYITNIIN QTOHISNOH AJDH TVYLOL

5867

T
SNVUALIA 404
AIAIIXT SUTHONO0A

T
ARIIIXT SYTHDN0A

Q3ziniLn SYIHINOA TV1OL

SNVUALIA OL
qINSSI SHTIHONOA

8
AANSSI SYTHIN0A

uostaiedwio)) YIuoA 03 Yuopy

§g-ung

S
SNYHALHA OL
AANSSI SYAHONOA

a
AANSSI SYTHDNO0A

uostiedwo)) yyuopy 03 YiuoA

ST-AeIAl



